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Dear Stakeholders,

I am pleased to share with you the performance of the company for the financial year ended 31* March 2018. Your
company registered a net operating revenue of Rs 621.35 Crores, decrease against 859.25 Crores of previous year.

The global economy has also performed weak during the last nine months of the year. The economic condition of Europe
and global financial crises created uncertainty in the market and affected the global business as whole. The shortfall in
the Imports of USA and Europe are the example of the decline trend of the demand of the products.

The textile industry in India was remained under pressure and nervous during the last financial year. The volatility in
prices of yarn and cotton and ambiguous Government policy on export of yarn during the first half of the year affected a
lot to the spinning mills and companies suffered huge loss. The production of yarn was lower than the estimate due to
shortage of power, labour, sharp fallin the yarn prices and financial liquidity crunch.

The production of cotton in India is estimated to increase by 9.3 per cent year-on-year to reach 37.7 million bales in FY
2017-18. The total area under cultivation of cotton in India is expected to increase by 7 per cent to 11.3 million hectares
in 2017-18, on account of expectations of better returns from rising prices and improved crop yields during the year
2016-17.

The sentiment of the textile industry has shown positive outlook for the last two quarters based on affordable prices of
the cotton, adequate demand both in domestic and exports and nearly matching price of finished goods but the margins
will be still below the expected levels.

In the tough scenario, the company is focused on the product innovations, cost reduction, improving efficiencies and
financial restructuring to create maximum wealth for its stakeholders and business partners.

Sincerely,

W

Ashok Kumar Oswal
Chairman& Managing Director
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Message from

Managing Director
(Business & Corporate Affairs)

Dear Stakeholders, |t is my privilege to reach you through this Annual Report and share with you the performance
for the financial year 2017-18. This was a challenging year caused by uncertain global macro-economic situation
andthe challenges being faced by the Company.

Although our business growth this year was not inspiring, it needs to be seen in awider context including the whole
transformation that the industry is going through. Consumer behavior is changing, customers’ expectations are
increasing and the competitive landscape is being redrawn. The scope of profit in the yarn segment has attracted
many small players and traders into the market with easy entry biz. This has given birth to an excess of supply of
yarninthe market. The yarn segment in itself is transforming from being a specialty product to being acommodity
and therefore, discounting the returns to that of a regular commodity. This is where strengthening of the core
capabilities is important. Despite this challenge we have managed to stand out of the competition with our high
quality product and critical experience that we hold in this segment. We have maintained our market position
whereas, the market as a whole has shown a downtrend. The Competition in the yarn business has also increased

duetosome additional benefit/attractive policies promoted by the State government in Gujrat,M.Pand Rajasthan.
‘

Wefaced a different operating environmental due to high debt, increased input costs and liquidity problems which
adversely affected the performance of the company.

This Challenging time, there is need to improve our financial returns and operating effectiveness to which we are
trying. Driven by the efforts of our employees, the company continue to lay emphasis to translate business plan to
actionsanddeliverables.

| express my sincere thanks to all the Banks, business associates, employees and all other stakeholders for their
continued support
Sincerely

%‘ ]
Adish Oswal

Managing Director
Business & Corporate Affairs
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NEMICE is herehy given that the 36 Annuat General Meeting of the
membors of the Company will be held on Monday, the 24" day of
September, 2018 4l 11:00 am. at the Registered Office of the
Compary sitetated at Vardhman Park, Chandigarh Road, Ludhiana-
14711 23 o ransact the fol lowing busfness: -

ORDINARY BUSSMESS:

1.

Company.

Toreceive, consider and adopt:
ar e Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 11" March, 2018, togetbier with the
Reporlof Audilors and Direclorsthereon; and
b The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Coupany for e financial vear ended 317 March, 2016,
together with Lhe Report of Auditars and Directors
thereon
Ratification of Appeintment of Statutory Auditors of the
Company.
To consider and if thought fil, 1o pass, with or witharn
tnadificationss), the Jollowing resoluion as an ‘Ordinacy
Resolution':
RESOIVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclinn
139,142 and all other applicable provisions, il any, of the
Companies A, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as
amended  from time to time and pursuant to the
recommendations of the Audit Committee, M/, Roinesh K
Apgarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiuna
{Firm Repistration No. 0007 T1N], ke and is hereby ratified at
38" annual General Moeting (AGMI to conduct the statutory
audit of the comprany for the financial year ended 317 March,
2M49 (wha were appeinted as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a term of conseculive three vears starting from
conclusion of 377 AGM il the conclusion of 40° AGM} at such
remuncration as may be decided by Board of Disector of the

Tu appoinl a Birector in place of Mr. Adish Oswal (DIN-
00009710}, whe retires by rotation in accardance to Article of
Association and being eligible, oifers himsell for re
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

1o consider and approve the reappoiniment of Mr, Ashok
Kurmar Qswal {DIN: D00094D3), Chairman & Managing
Director of the Company

To consicher and i thought fir, o pass with or without
modinvationfs), the following resaltion as a Crdinary
Renoluion

RLSOLVED THAT pursuant 1o mecommendation of the
Normination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the
provisions of Section 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ane the sules made
there underfincluding any  statutary  modification or e
ensciment thereod) resd with Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013, approval of the members by passing a Ordinary
Resolution 2t this meeting, be and s hereby accarded for the
reappuintient of Mr. Ashiok Kumar Cywal (DIN: 00009403},
Chairman & Managing Disector for a period of thiee years rram
May 30, 2018 to May 29, 2021 whose period of office s liable
Ik retirement by rotation as well as for the payment of salary and
perguisites [ereinafter referred to as “remuneration”) as are wl
out in the draft uf the agresment entered inlo between the
company and r. Ashok Kumar Oswal with liberty to the Board

of Drectors Ly aller and vary the terms and conditions of the
suicd agrecnsear ag thoy may consider necessary and as may be
agreed 1o Ty Mr. Ashok Kumar Oswal within the overall limits
az sprcified i Paragraph A of Section |1 of Pant I} of Schedule V
of the: Counpanies Adl, 2013 for the time being in force or any
stalulery modificationis) or re-cnactmentis) thereof andfor any
rufes or regulations framed  there under. The terms of
reappusiniment and remuneration payable o Mr. Ashok Kumar
Oswal are set ouwl in the Feplanatory Statement  anid
rocaintriended by the Nomination & Remuneration Committoe
and approved by the Board subject to fimits as specified under
Sehedule Votthe Campanies Act, 2013,

RESGLVLED TURTHER THAT in the event of any statrtory
amendiment(s!, modification(s) to the Act, Schedule Vtothe Act
o any rules made uncler the Act or relaxationts) by the Central
Govemnmoent, as may be applicatie, the Board be and is hereby
awtheonzed 10 vary lhe semuneration, including salary,
perguisites, allowance, ete, within such modified prescribed
timit or ceiling s aloresaid subject to approval of the members.
ol the company.

RESOLVLD FURTHER THAT in the event of any lass, absence
or inadeqguacy af the protits of the Company in any financial
yesar, during the term of office of Mr. Ashok Kumar Oswal, the
remuancration menticned in the explanatory slalemen shall be
paid as minimum remuneration and the same shall be subject to
the limiis 35 58t vul in Section I of Part 1) of Schedule V of the
Companies Acl, 2013,

RESOLVED TFURTHER THAT the Board, be and is herchy
authorezed 10 doall such acts, deeds and things and execute alt
such documents, instruments and writings as may be required
and Lo delege all or any of its powers herein conferred 10 any
Coemmites of Directors or Directors) 1o give eifect lo the
afaresaid reselation.

Ratification of Appointment of Mr. Adish Oswal as Marvaging
Director (Business & Corporate Afiairs)

tu consider and 5 thought fit, to pass, with or without
medificanionisl, the following resolution ai an ‘Urdinary
Resoplution”;

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1906,
197, 203, Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 read wilh
Companies (Appointment & Remunertion of Managerial
Persennel; Rules, 2014, the approval of the members be and is
frerehy aceonded 1o appoint Mr. Adish Oswal as the Managing
Director iBusiness & Corperate Affairs) of the Company for a
penod of 5 years e from 24" November, 2017 ro 237
Newember, 2022 on the terms and conditions of remuneration
asdetailed in the explanatery staterment of the nolice.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any rovision in the remuneration
payable to Mr. Adish Oswal shall be within the overall limits as
approved by the memiers in tenns of this resolution arsd as
recommmended by the Nomination and Remuneratien
Commines 10 lhe Board of Directors for its approval, from time
latime.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the: Board of Directors of the
Carmpary be amd s hereby awthorized to vary andfor medify
thee terms wd conditions of the said appointment including
remunention payablo in such manner as may be agreed
benween the Board of Directors and Mr. Adish Oswal wilhin the
limits as prescribed in Schedule V ol the Companics Act, 2073
including any amendmenl, modilication, variation or ro-
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enaciment thereor,

RESOEVED FURTHER THAS i the event of any foss, ahsenie
at inadeguasy of the prufits of the Company in any financiaf
year, during the termr of office of Mr Adish Oswal, the
remuncration men! « i1 the explanatory statement shall be
paidd 10 Mr, Adish © i winimun remuneration and the
same shallbo subiocteo the limilsasset outin Section  of Part 1Y
uf Schedule V of the Companies Acl, 20013,

RESOLVED FUREHER THAT the Board of Dircctors be and is
heraby autharized to do alf such acts, deeds and things and
exccute all such documents, instruenents and writings as miry
be required and 1o delegate sl or any of jts powors herein
eonferred ta Nominatian and Remunersion Comimitiee to give
effect totheaforesaid resoluion,”

Ratification of Appointmenl of Mr. Damanbir Singh Sobti as
anindependent Director

To consider and o thought 1L 10 pass, with or without
madification(s), the following resoiminn as an 'Ordinany
Resolution's

#RESOLVED THAT pursuan Lo the provisions of Sections 149,
152 and other applicabic provisions, if any, of the Companies
Acl, 2013 {*Act®) and thiz Ruies mide: there under a5 nead with
Schedule 1V to the Act, as amended Trom time to time, Mr.
Damanbir Singh Sobli (31N 023312051, @ non-executive
independent director Bl the Campany, who has submitted o
declaration that he meets lhe criterta of indcpendence s
provided in Section 14981 of the Act and who is eligible for
appointment, be and is herohy appointed s an Independent
Dicecior of the Campay, aot liablito retire by rotation, to hold
office for a term of five cansecutive years up to 31st March,
4023.7

Ratification of Appointment of Mr. Harpal Singh as an
Independent Director

To consfder and i rhought (it, w0 pass, with or without
modificatian(s), the Jolfowing resolution as an "OQrdinary
Resolution":

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisians of Sections 149,
152 and other applicishls povisions, if any, of the Companies
AC, 2013 ("Act”) and the Rules musle there under as read with
Schedule IV 1o the Act, as amended from lime to time, Mr,
Harpal Singh (DIN: 06832063, 2 non-executive independent
directar of the Campany, who has submitted 2 declaration that
he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section
149{6) of the Act and whu i~ eligibie for appoiniment, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company,
not liable Lo retire by rotation, to held office for a term of three
consecutive years up o 31 stidasch, 2021,"

Ratification of Appointment of Ms. Aartf Rawat as an
Independent Birector

To considor and i thaoght 1, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an 'Crdinary
Resolution':

ARESQLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions af Seclions 149,
152 and other applicshle provisiens, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act®) and the Rules made there under as read with
Sehedufe i 1o the Act, as amended lrom time fe time, Ms. Aarti
Rawat [DIN: 07 156525), a nan-sxecutive indeperdant director
of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that she
mects the criteda of indepedence as provided in Section
148(6} of the Act and wha is eligible for appointment, be and is
herelsy appainted as an independent Director of the Company,
ot iable to retire by rotation, to hold offive for a term of three
conscoutive vears up 1o 31" March, 2021.°

Place: Ludhiana
Dale: 14" August, 2018

Registered Office:

1.

To ratify the remuneraliun of the Cost Auditors for the
financial year ending 31st Mavch, 2019

To consider and [ thoughl i1, 1o pass, with or without
modificationi), the follmving reselition a5 an 'Grdinary
Rosolution’:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 118
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rules made there under (inciuding any stalulory
modificationis] or re-enactmenits] thereot, for the time being in
forcel, Mis. Ramanaih lyer & Company, Mew Uelin appointed
as Cost Auditors, by the Board of Diretors of the Company, 1o
conduct the audil of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ending 31" March, 2119, e paid the
remuneration of $1,25,0004 pius servece tax, travel and actual
autof-pockel expenses,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boanl of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby autherized todo alf acts and rake: all

such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient 1o give
effect e this resolution.”

By Order of the Board

Scli-

{Ashok Kumar Oswal)
Chalrman and Managing Director
(DIN: 00099403)

vardhman Parle, Chandigarh Road,
Ludhiana -141 123, Punjab NDHA}

Ph: 6295848 Fax: 66299385

Website: - wiwvw vplin, E-mail-infogavplin
CIN: - LI7122PRIGROPLCN0AZ42

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATIEND ANE VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED 1O APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELFHERSELF
AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOI BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. The proxy, in order 10 be effective, must be
received by Lhe company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. The blank proxy form is
enclosed.

Howsver, a person can act as proxy on behalf of members nol
excesding (ilty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than
1on percent of the tetal share capital of the-Company.
Explanalory Statement pursuant 1o Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in resped of items specified in spe
business und the information reguired pursuant to SEBI (Listing
Ohligations and Disclosure Reguirement) Regulations, 2015,
regarding the directors seeking appaintment/resappointment in
the Annual General Mesting are annexed hereto wnd bath
forms pant of the Notice,

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain dosed from 18.09.2018 to 24.02.2018
(Boths days inclusivel.

The copies of relevanl documents are open lor inspection at
the Registered Office of 1he Company on all working days
between 10.30 AM. te 12.30 P.M. up to the date of the
Annual General Mecting.

Members dusiring any inf tion as regards 1o accounts are
requested to write t the Company at its Registered Office at
Teast 10 days hefore the dale of Annual General Meeting so as
10 enable the Management Lo keep the infermationready.
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VAR

Membeis holding shares in the samedidontica ramels) under
difforent folios are requested ta apply for consolidation of such
iolios and send relevant share centificates to the CompanyRTA
ulthe Compaiy.
Membors are requested tobring their attenchmee slip alang with
their copy of Annual Report at Annual General Merting,
In support uf the Green fniliative, your Company propuses 1o
send the decuments like Notice calling the General Meetings
and Annual Report containing Financial Statements,
Director's Report etc.and other communications in clectravic
form. We request you to update your email address with your
Depository  Parlicipant/Company/RTA lo ensure (hal the
Annual Report and ather communicalions reach yau on your
preferred cmall.
The Annual Report 2017-18 is being senl through elecironic
mode only to the members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company!’ Depository Participant(s),
unless any member has requested for a physicat copy of the
report. The members who have not registered their email
addresses, physical copies o1 the Annual Report 2001 7-18 are
being sent by permitted mode.

Voting tnstructions:

A ln compliance wilh provisions of Seclion 108 of the
Companics Act, 2013 read with rules made thore under,
SEBI (Listing Cbligations and Dischosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 aid Secretatizl Standand issued by The
Institute: of Company Secrelary of India, the Company is
pleased to provide ta its members the facifity to exercise
their right ta vote on resatutions proposed ta be passed in
the Meeting through ‘remote e-voting' i.e. voling system
from aplace other than the venue ol the Meeling,

by  The facility for e-voting .. 'Venue voting', will also be
available at the AGM venue and the members attending
the AGM wh have ol alresdy vast i voles by remote
evoling shafl be able o exercise their righl ot AGM
through venue voting. Membaers who have cast their votes
by remote e-voting priartathe AGM may attend the AGM,
ot shiall net be entitled 1o cast their votes again.

c) A paorson, helding shacs in physical form or in
dematerialized form as on the cut-off date, fe.
17.09.2010 shall onky = entitled o avait the facility of e
vaing.

) The remate e-voting peried commences on 21.09.2018
(09.00 A.M.) and ends vt 23.09.2618 (03.00 P.M.). The e-
voling module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter, Once the ot on a reselation is cast and
confirmed, shall not be altered subscgurently.

e Mr. Ashwani Khanna of M Khanea Ashwani &
Associates, Practicing Company Sccrctary has been
appeinted as the Scrutinizer to conduct, remote ovating
and venue voling process, in s fair and transparent
manner.

i The Scrutinizer shall upon conclusian of e-vating periad,
unblock the votes in presence of atleast two witnesses not
in employmen of the company and maske a reporl ol votes
casted in faveur or against, it any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the company. Thereafter, the result shall be
declared by the Chainesar or any viher person anforized
by him within 48 hours of conclusion of AGM. The resulis
along with scrafinizers report shafl be placed on
Company's wehsite i.c. www,vplin and website of CDSI
after the result is declared by the Chairman or any cther
person authorized by him and the same shali be

forwarded tothe stack exchanges

g Subject 1o receipl of requisite number o voles, The
Resolulions shall be deemed ju be passed on the date of
the: Mrating, .. 24.09.2014

k) Steps for remote e-voting:

[ Please: lop on wane ovelingingia.com,

Click on "Shareholders”tal

Now enter your User 1D
a, ForCDSL: 16digs bonofician [0,

b. For MSDIL: & Character BF 1L followed by 8
digits Client 1D,

e Members holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Folio Murnber registered with
the Company.

i) Next enter The lmage Verifiealion as dsplayed and
Cliek on Login.

v) I you are holding shares in demzi form and had
logged on to www evolingindiacom and voted on
ar earlier voling of any campany, then your exisling
password is to be used,

vi) I you are a first fime user, {ollow the sleps given
belorw:

For tembers hodding shares in Damat
Torm and Physical Ferm

[ Enter wour 16 cigit alpha-numeric PAN
issued by tncome Tax Depatment
{Applicabile for beth demat sharehinhiors oy
weld i physival shieholdee) Member, whe
have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Drpository Farticipart are
requested ko use His squesne numhed,
which s prinled on the Postal hatlat!
Ausndanve ship indicated in the PAN field.
Eg I your nacse 15 Kamesh kumar with
sequence numbar 1 s ercer RATOHIONN
in the PANTicld

Dividene Bank Enler the Cuwrdend Zunk Chatails or Dals of
Details Birth {in dafmnafyyyy forman as recorded in
OR Your deptat aceount i the company
Datc of Bieth (DOR) | Fecords in ander i lugin. 1 beah the derails
are nol reorderd v depusitery o
company please enter he member i £ folin
numberin the Lividend Ben® details feld as
mentioned i instaction il

vii} Afler entering these details appiopriately, cfick on
“SUBMIT" 1ab.
tdembers halding shares in physical iorm wili then
directly reach the Company selection screen,
Hawever, mombers helding shares in domat form
will now reach "Password Creadion” menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their fogio
passward in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be alse used by the demat holders
for woting for resolutions of any ather company on
which they are eligible o vote, provided that
campany opts fur e-voting through CDSL platferm. 1
is strongly recommaended not o share your password
with any other person ami fake wmest care to keep
your password conlidential.
Fur Memhers holding shares in physical form, the
details can be used only fur evoling on the
resalutions contained in this Notice.
x  Click on the EVSN: 150823441 for Vardhman
Palytex Limited.

i
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x)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION” and against the same Lhe option
“YES/INO" for voting, Sciect the option YFS or i as
desiredh, The option YES implies that yau assent 1o
the Resolution and optian NO implics thal vou
dissentto the Resclution,

sii) Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILELIN
ta view the entire Resulution details.

i) After selecting the resolution vou have decided to
vole on, dick on “SUBMLET™. A cobfiematinn baox
will be displayed. If you wish to confirte your vone,
dlicl on "OK”, else 1o change your vote, click on
TCANCEL” and accondingly modify yoar vote.

xiv) Once you “CONFRM* your vate on the resalution,

youwilTnot be allowed to modiy your vote,

Yoou can also lske out print of the voting dane by vou

by dlicking on “Click here to prine” oplion on fhe

Vating page.

xvi) I Dernat sceount holder has forgatten the changed
passwortl then Enler the User 10 and the image
verification code and elick an Forgol Passwonl &
entorthe details as prompted by the sydem.

xvii) Sharehaolders can also cast their vote:using CES1's
mobile zpp i.e. mVoting available for android,
Apple and Windows based mubiles, The m-Voting
app €an be drwnloaded from Gongle Play Slure,
App Store and the Windows Phone Store
respectively. Phone and Windows phone users can
download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow
the instructions as prompted by the mobile app
whilevating on your mohile,

[ for Non - Individual Sharcholders and
Custodians
Nan-ndividual shareholders (e other than
Individuals, HUF, NRI cte and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evatingindia.com and
register thernsefves.
A scannad copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 10
helpdesk.evotinggacds| india.com.
After receiving the login details by custudian o
Compliance User should be croated using the sdmin
login and password. The Compliance uscrwould Le
ableto link the account(s) forwhich they wish 1o vate
.
The list of accounts linked in the login should be
mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
appreval of the accounts they would e able to cast
their vote.
A scanned copy of the 8oard Resalution and Powar
of Attorney (POA) which they have issucd in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be upioaded in PO
furmat Tn the system lor the scrulinizer 1o verify the
same.

xix) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company

and become Member of the Compay aller dispatch

of the Notice and holding shares as on the cat-of
date i.e. 17’ September, 2018 may follow the samc
instructions as mentioned above for e-Voting.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e

vating, you may rofer the Freguently Asked

Questions {*FAQs™ and c~voting manual available

K* if vou wish

xv)

XX)

a1 www.ovalingindiacom, under help sect ian or
write an email 1o helpdeck.evoting@cdslindia.com
or call 180020055343,
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TOy SECTION 102 OT
THECOMPANIES ACT, 2013
TIEMNO. 3
R Aol Kumar Oswal has soruod as the Chairman & Managing
Prerter of U Computy with the approval of rn:-ml::\n, The B

& Manaoma [rroctor o The
( ornpany for the period m‘hrw years with effect from May m 016
1o hay 719, 2027 an the terms and coneitions given in the ¢
ibw femuneration Commitee of the Covapany has ake
rralion payalde o bim. Hwe ai
uneration is pussant 1o Ses
194, 1497 and 203 read with Schodafe Voand other applicabie
pravisicns of the Companies Ack, 2013 and subjeci b the appreval of
Central Government.

¢, the approval of the Members is soliciied for th
v of Mr. Azhok #zimar Oswal as Chairman and Mena
o f e Covnpany and fixatton of remuneration for lhe period
o thene vearswee [ 30.05.2018,

MEMORANDHIM OF INTEREST:

Moo of the Directors axcept Mr. Ashok Komar Oswal, being
appginine, M. Adish Oswal and Mrs, Manju Oswal, bring relalive
the appontee, is concernedor interested in this resolution,
ITEMNO.5

Ay, Adish Oswad has served as Lxecutive Director an the Boasd of the
Company with the approval of members, The Board of Dircctors in
ity teeting hetd on 24.11.2017 had appoinfed Mr, Adish Oswal as
aManaging Director (Business & Corporate AlTairst of the Company
jor the period of 5 years ie. from 24" Movember, 2017 to 23nd
Nowenisher, 2022, The Remuneration Cumrnittee of the Campany
tiss alsi approved the terms of appointment and ienumeration
gwvible Lo hisn. The said ppoiatment and  payiient of
emncration is pursuant to Section 196, 187 and 203 read wilh
icheguie V and olher applicable provisions of the Companiey Ast,
201 4 andsubfect to the approvai of Central Government
Acenrdingly, the approval of the Members is soficiied for ibe e
appointment of Me Adish Gswal as Managing Direclor {Business &
Carparate Afigirs? of the Company for the peyiod of period of S years
i.e. dram 24" Movember, 2017 to 23rd Novembar, 2022
MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST:

spne of 1he Directors except M, Adish Cswal, being appraintes, M.
Aok Oswal ansd Mrs. Maniu Oswal, bring relative of appoinire, (s
concerned orinterasted in this resolution,

ITEMNO.6TO 8

Mr. Damsanbir Singh Sobti {DIN: 02312051, Mr, Harpal Singh [DIN:
00932062} and Ms, Aarti Rawat (DIN: 07156525} are Non Exccutive
tintlependent) Directer of the Compaty. Pursuatt to the provisions
of Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2012 ['the Act'). an
independent director shall held office for o term up 10 3 ive)
consecutive years on the Board of a Company and shall be eligible
for re-appointment for another term of five yoars on passing of a
special resolutionby the Campany.

It is proposed ¢ appoint Mr. Damanbir Singh Sohti {DIN:
02312051), Mr, Harpal Singh (DIM: 06932062) and Ms. Aarti Rawat
(HN: 07156525), as Independent Lirecters under Scction 149 of the
Act and SCBI (Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Reguirement
Regulalions, 2013, for a term af five consecutive years up to 31st
March, 2023 in case of Mr. Damanbir Singh Sobii and for 3 term of 3
cansecutive years up la 317 March, 2021 in case of Mr. Harpaf Singh-

Accarding
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& Ms, Azt Rawat and further, puriuant 1o the provisions of Sction
15206 6l the Adl, the term of the Independent Directors shall not be
lizhleto retire by ratation.

The Campany has recelved the cansent in writing from them ta act as
Director and a declaration that they are not disgualified w act as
Director under Section 164123 of the Act ang meet the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 1496) of the Acl. Notlees
under section 160 of the Act have been received from Members
proposing candidature of the abowe said diroctors for the office of
[ndependent Ditecter of the Company. In the opinion of the Board,
these directoss fulfill the conditions specified in the Actand the Rufes
made thers undder for appointment as Independent Directors of the
Company

A bnef profile of proposed Independeant Directors, including nature
uftheir experise, is provicded at this Annuasl Report.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managesial Persennel of the Company
ar thoir respective relatives except the proposed apprintees is
concerned ar interested in the said Resolutions.

TITEMNQ. %

The Board, an the recommendation of the Audiv Comminee, has
wpproved the appainiment and remunerdion of MA. Ramanath Iyer

& Cro, Mew Delli, as the Cost Auditms to conduct the audit of the
ot records of the Company iorthe financial year ending 317 March,
209 in accordance weith the provisions of Section 148 of the Adl
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors as recommended by the
Audit Cammittee and approved by the Board of Divectars, has 1o be
vatified by e tneribiers o 1he Company. Aveordingly, conssnt of the
membiers is soughl for ratification of the remuneration payable 1o Lhe
Cost Auditors forthe financial year ending 317 March, 2009,

The Board recommends the Ordinary wasolution st forth in Hem Ne.
9tarthe approval of the members,

Nore of e Directors ar Key Managerial Personned of the Company
wives iy concernod or inte ol in the sailf

o their respective re
resal ition
By Order of the Board

Seh-

{Ashok Kumar Oswal)

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN: 00009402)

Place: tudhiana
Diate: 147 August, 2018

Name of Director M. Ashuk Kurnar Oswal Mr, Adish Dsal Wi, Damabir Singh Sobti | Mr. Harpal Singh s, Aarti Rawat
niN 00002463 CB007 1D 173105 06932067 07156525
Ciaic o Gielh QB02.1955 THAIT 1B 31073982 20031965 234,196
Da 0f Approistmen 30.12.1966 31.072003 15132017 24.05 208 30033018
lupertise 1n spacific functional industrialist Incliustrialist Teading Lawyer in Civil Hyrsan Respures & Sales & wtareling
e jaw & Connpany |Lew Albministrations
matter,
Mo ety shares held in WPL 127748 420311 i) [ 1]
Cualificativn B.Cum, LLD 8.Com ; E.Com B.Comns
| Jiraciorship of wher companies | 1. Panchshesl Tewtie Mig | 1. Allepy Invsameni | 1 Soss Frierpnses 1. Frist Step . Fortune MeLafiks
i 317 WA, 2013 And Trading Company arif Traciing C. Private Limilid Campuesysiern Lamites
Private Limnited Pt Lid Trivate Linsit]
2. Kent Investnients 2. Oswal Indastrial 2. Woedland Infotech
Privare Limited Fotemsise Privaio Private tinite!
3. Enabsini twestonts Limitcd 1 Rasorannl
. Ltd. 3. Mightnagle Megcantdle Prvate
4. Pioncer Marcartile Lealcom Private Limited
Indta Pur. Ld. limited
5. Huby Maranlile 4.
Cornpany Pt Lid.
6. Cagen Mercantile
Campany Frivale 5. Chwal Infralech
Vimled Private Limiexd
7. Libedy Mercanlile £ Osvael Hokling
Company Pvt. L. Private: Limited
8. Adesh Invesmnent and
T radmg Company
Priate Limitesd
9. Boras Investment and
Trading Compary
Private Limited
10. Alleqry Investment aml
Tradding Cor Pt Lt
11, Calgary westment anel
Trading Campany Fis.
thi.
12. Alma Asscts
Cansultancy Private
Limited
13, Oswal Holding Private
Linitex!
14, F M. Hammerle Textles
Limiwed
[3 ip istem benship of Chairenanship —Nil Chaitrs anship —Nil Chaitnanhip - 2 Chairmanship - Nil Kil
Commiees of Companins as on ] Membership - 1 Membershio - 1 niembeishyz - Nil Membership- 2
314 March, 2018
Eedationship with olher Dinectoes | Spouse of ks, Manjy Son of mi. Athal: Mat rolated 10 anw directar | Kot melaed to any Newt qebated toany
Qewal and Father of Mr. Kumar Crwal and Mrs. direcior directer
Adich Oswal Manju Chwnl
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[Dear Sharchaldors,

The Direclars of your Company ate presenting 387 Annual Report an
the affaits of B Company logether with Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for tie voar ended 317 March, 20148,

1. Financial Highlights

T in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 2016-17
Resvinigu Ireom aipreations (et £5.925.11
TH18.35
WD .
Interest and Hinancial oapenses 5619.58
Frefit befare Deprociation and 1ax PBE11 1,998.78
2,065.08
ProfiL pelone Tt & Faeoplinr 06.77)

Exceptional jlems
Pt ipe
Prowisivn fi
= Drofiepred Tax (5

Pragil for the pr 60.27]
Other Comprehiensive lig: 55,89
Total Conprehensive Incuimne lor ike 22.62
prri

Tamnimgs por shar: (R

- Basiv (020}
- Dilued (0.200

2. Business Performance
Your Directors are pleased to report the Company's business
perfarmance as foflows
Sales Revenue
During the year usder roview, net aporating, income of the
Cotnprany wis T2, 055,95 akhs a5 against T85,925.13 lakhs in
201617, registering i decrease of 27.69%. The FOB value of
exports  during the vear has decreased by 62.68% to
T11,964.97 lakh in 2017-18 againsk T32,062.60 lakh in 20t6-
17
Profitability
Duringthe year under revies, the Comprny has incurred losses
of 3,892,735 lakhs before adjusting depreciation, interest & tax
as against pralii of T7,616.36 lukhs during the previous year.
The Company has incurred net comprehensive loss of
F42,422.49 lakhs during the current vear against net profitafter
Lax 1227 57 Lkl i thes prisvios, year

3 M Discussion & Analysis Reporl

al  Industry structure and developmenis

India's textiles scator is ene of the aldest industries in
indian econanty dating back several conturies, The Indian
texlile indusiny hus the capacity to produce a wide variety
of praducts suitable to different market segments, hoth
within India and zcross the world, The Indian wextiles
industry s exiremely varied, with the hand-spun and
hand-wavon textiles sectors at one end of the spectrum,
whilethe capital intensive sophisticated mills sectar at the
wther end tf The specirum. The decentralised power
looms’ hesicry and knitting sector form the largest
component of the textiles sector.  Even today, wxiles
sector is one of Lhe fergest contriliutors o India’s expors
with approximately 13 per cenl of 1otal exports, The

lextiles industry is alsa lehour inleasive and is one of the
largest enplovers. Lhe teitile industry employs about 105
million people directly and indirectly. India's overall
textile exports during FY 201 7-18 stood at LS 37.74
billion.

The fundamental strength of the mestile tndustry is its
strong production base of wide range of flbro and varns -
from wnawral fibres like cotton, jute, sill: and woal to
synthetic and manmade fihres cach as polyester, viscose,
nylon and acrylic. The challznge here s the fluctuation in
prices af the raw materiufs ke wool and incresse in ol
prices which mnerease the inpul costs. Branded lextile
segrment Has dominant posiden in the Indian market as o
B2C branded player lor cwiting and shirting fabrics. The
vertical has grown gver thee years on the back of strong
chunned parther relationships, some lacring raoen than 50
years as well as wide disttibution reach, With a strong
distribution nereorls thal adedresses robust Tabric demand
across lier 1 croes to Tier 6 towns, the business has
cansistentiy launched new products keeping in with the
customers’ needs amd prelerences. In FY 2017- 18, it
witnessed strong growth driven primarily by recavery in
wholesale chaneel post Gh | stabilisaton and growth in
insstutional categery.

Market Size

The Indiar texctiles industry, currently estimated at around
US5 150 billion, is expected to reach LSS 230 bilfion by
2020, The Indian lextile Industry contributes
approximatcly 2 per renl 1o India's Gross Domestic
Product (GDP), 10 per cent of manulacturing produclion
and 14 per cenl 1o overalt Index of Industrial Production
(lIPY, The production of collon in india is estimated o
increase by 9.3 per conl year-on-year to reach 37.7
million baley in FY 2017-18. The total area under
cultivation of conon in India is expacled 1o increase by 7
per cent e 11,3 wmullion hectares in 2007-18, on account
of expectations of bener retums from rising prices and
improved crop yiclds during the year 201617, Indian
exporls af Jocally made retail and lifestyle produdts grew
at a compound annuisl growth rate (CAGR} of 10 per cent
from 2013 12 2016, manty led by bedding bath and home
decor products and fextiles,

Global sconnmy

In 2017, the cyclical upswing underway since mid-2016
contnued to strengthen and the  global  economy
wilnessedd w4 pickup in gowth, According te the
Internarional Manatary Fund (IMI), the vear reported the
broadest synchronisad global grawth surge since 20010
The advanced economies witnessed expanston owing to
increased investments and  manufacturing output.
Similarly, key emerging markets and  developing
economiss, including Brazil, China and India, paosted
strang apweard moementam. Given stronger than expected
economic activity in 2017, the IMF has revised its growth
forecas iur the United States from 2,.3% 1o 2.7% in 2018
and fram T49% to 2.5% in 2019, Stronger domesiic
demand in the United States is projedted to increase
imports. In Eustpe foo, BConomic activity in 2018 and
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2019 s projected 1o remain stonger than anlicipated.
Moreover, the advenced ecenomics i Asia are expocted
to deliver stronger growlh, while the emerging and
developing anes are expedted to grow at around 6.3%
over 201819, broadly the same pace as in 2017

indian economy

Indiar's seonomy picked up some pace in FY 2017-18 and
the gross domestic produed growth was better than FY
2016-17. The structural reform ot The Goods and Services
Tax (GST) within a year of demenctisation 5 expocted 1o
pravide a baost 1o the economic growth and investivents
irt ke long run. With an impraving business ecosystem,
stable macroetonomic indicators and 2 liberal FOU
regime, fareign capital intlow has provided impetus to the
domestic aconomy. According to World Bank's Glabal
Ecanomic Praspecis reporl, ihidiv's GDP is expected to
riseto 7 4% in FY 205 8-19and 7.6 in FY 2019-26,
Glokal lextile and apparel industry

Along with the upbeat cutlook for the glohal economy,
thee textile and apparel industry is also expected 1o witness
growth across developed and emerging muarkets, While
the apparel industey is stifl largely dominated by the
European Linion and 1he US, countries like China, India
and laly are emeiging as key oxporters of apparel and as
future degtinstions for consumption. The globat trade in
the apparel scgment is expexclid Lo grow al 3 CAGR of 5%
and the ghobal textiles trade is projected to grow at a
CAGR of 3% owver 2016-26. | abric is expected to lead the
category, followed by yams and fibre

Indian textile industry

The Indian textiles industry is among the oldest in the
country, it is prajecied 1o reach USD 230 billion by 2020
from around LIS 120 hillion. Currently, the domestic
lextiles industry congributes 10% 1o the manufacturing
output of the country, generates shout 4% to its GDP and
employs mote than 43 million people. Imponantly, the
sector contributes 15% Ly the export eamings of India.
Mitigatingy the ropercussions of currency  fluctuation
rermains @ challenge. Lxparts have heen a core feature of
India's textile secine. The Indian textiles export market,
estimated at $18 billian, is expected to grow ul o CAGR of
2%, compared tothe plobal CAGR of 3% over 2616-26.
Government Initiatives

The Indian governmenl bas come up with a number of
expon promotien policics for thetextiles sector. 1thas also
allowed 100 per cent PO in the Indian toxtiles sector
under the automatic rowte. The government has taken
initiatives lo furtier promote the industry such as the
Directorate General of Foreipn Trade {DCET) has rovisod
rates (o1 incentives under the Merchandise Exports from
lndia Scheme (MEIS) for nwo subsectars of Textiles
Indushy - Readymadce garments and Mace: ups- from 2 per
cent to 4 per cent. The Government of tndia plans 1o
Intraduce & moga packnge for the powerloom sector,
which will include social welfare schemey, insurance
cover, cluster development, and upgradation of ohsolete
iooms, along with lax henefils and marketing suppert,
which i expected to improve the status of power loom
weavers in the country. The Governiment has taken
several measures including Amended Technology Up-
gratation Fungd Scheme (A-TUFS), laench of India

by

Handloom Brand and integratie] scheme dnr development
af silk industey, for the sbategic enhanconent of indian
texdiles qualily Lo intemational slaredsrds. | urthermore,
the Govemmnnt has designedt Pradinan Mants Paridhan
Rojgar Protsahan Yojana iPMPRPY) o incontivize
employers in the cuparel seclor Tor generation of new
cmployment. Under thee PMERFY, government provides
additional 3.674% of the emplovers contribution, in
addifion 10 Government beuring 8.33% of employer
comribiatian of Provident Funed (FPF). Thi govesnneant has
exterded duty drawback facity for ate year on ali textile
products 1o hoos! exparls, anc has increased rates insorme
casas for the benefitaf Indian exporters.

GST impact on the domestic textile sector

The introduction of G$1 nas resulted in remevat of
concessionsfexemplion: for the lexdile industry which
saw outrages and prowers by waricus associslions and
players in the textile 1miusiry. Considlering the intent of
GSET and peculiar mannes ol aperation of leatile industry,
it may take slightly langer fur textile industry to off-set the
initial hiceups of GS1 and prow al a competitive pace.
GST would hefp redoce cosls for manufscturers in the
textile Industry as 1t is likeiy 1o consider various ringe
taxes like Odlrol, enlry tiex, Lesary Tax ete, GST will lead w
a shift m toxctile industry from unarganized seclor o
organizedd sectar. Pusitives from Union Budget 2018-19,
The GST Council his esermmptod tes on silk and jute
fibre, cotton, natural fibre, while all kinds of yarns and all
categoties of fabric will anzac 3% 1ax rate. Manmade fibre
and yarn will attract 12% tax rate. Dae to the estensive
procedure rosts and delays made inthe processing of duly
drawback, the manufatturerstraders were nol inclined
towards exports. Under G5T. the system of duty drawhbiack
will Iose: Bts significanue, waich would give a significant
beost for promaoting the cuporl ol texlile products. The
positive impact of G 1 wili be 1argely felt by cempanies
engaged in manulacluring andfor dealing with fibre and
yam companents, since tho presence of unorganized
units s ealatvely large compared 1o the fabric and
garment units, However, the GST would affect the cottarr
value chain of the textile industry including all garments
for men and womea. This nearerm discuptions coufd
take a potential toll on the financial performance of meast
players, e texile industry as a whole 5 polsed to grow as
organized unils gain market share back from  their
unorganized counterparts. In the current scenariu, these
hias breen @ mised response (o thess rates by the textile
industry, Altheugh in the near term, there could be some
disruptions in the confext of higher tax rates, but in longer
term GST is expected o be benelicial by creating more
opportunities.

Management perception of Risk & concemns

In today's challenging ard competitive environment,
stralegies for mitigating inkerent risks in accomplishing
the growth plans of the Company are imperative, The
main risks inler alia inclucde siralegic risk, operational risk,
financial risk and compliances & legal risk. The fast
technology nhsslescence, high cost of manufacturing and
onal taxation are the major sisk! concerns of the
business.

frr

The Company fras devised and implemented a
mechanism lur sk inanagement ard has developed a

L
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Risk  Management Policy. The Policy provides for
constitution of a Risk Management Camrmilier, which
consist directors atwd senior management peronnel. The
Company through a risk manmagement  comnuttee
wyersees he Risk Management process including risk
identification, impact assessment, affaclive
implementation of the mitigation plans snd #isk reporing.
The Audit Commilies also ovaluates risk management
syslem of the Campany petiodicaliy,

Ta cover foreign exchange risk, the Company transacts its
all exports through secured mode either agamst LC or
partial advance payiment and lorsign currency s bring
hedged simultuneausly against almast all confermedt
contragts. To cover commodity price risk, the oxlers of
finished goads are Lsually booked inadvance s per dack
af the Raw Material Fnvenlory. The Managemenl procares
Faw material and sales orders for fimshed goods are
bovked forward! in advance upon proper markel analysis,
forecasting and information From Internal & oxtemal
SOUrTRS.

Internal contral system & adequacy

Your Company has an aduquate intzrnal conzrol systenm,
There is a system of continuous Interral Auditwhich aims
at ensuring effectiveness and efficiency of systems wnd
opetatiohs. The internal audit fs conducted aut-house
Internal Audit team tead by a gualified Chartered
Accountant along with sullicient qualitied & exprerienced
staff. The scope of the Intornal Acdit is not limiged 1o
accounts only but includes operations, invenrories,
costing recaords, physicat verilications of immevable and
movable assets elc. an regubar basis.

The Audit Commiltes of the Board of Directors approves
and reviews gudit plans for the year based on internd risk
assessment, Audits are contfuted on an ar-going bisis
and stgnificant devialions are brought ta the natice af the
Autdilt Committee following which corrective action is
recammended for implameniation. All Ihess meassures
facilitate timely detection of any irregulasities and early
ramedial steps,

Financial Perfarmance
Resaurce utilisation
The gross fixed assets as gt 31% Masch, 2018 werz
T61,912.16 lakh against T61,709.24 lakh in the previous
yeat, The Net block of asscts as on 317 darch, 2018 was
22,869.17 lakh as against ¥24,339.87 lzkh in the
previous year.
Inventory levels as ar 31° March, 2018 were T4,250.88
lakh as against 27,743 10 lskh in the previsus year. The
trade receivable as at 317 March, 2018 were T3 .029.08
lakh as against37,681.47 lakh in the previous year.
Financial condition & liquidity

T in jaki)

Farticulars 2017-18 | 201617
Cash & cash equivalents

Begiming of the year 251 | b2e0b
End of the year 168.25 | 702.51
Net cash providediused) by:

Operating Activitics 366504 | 772848
Investing Activities {516,787 | (3,975.04)
Financia Activities {3,882.52) | [3,674.79)

[

) Human Resources Management

Your Company gives utmodt impartance 1o humin
resource, It considers "Human Resource as Humaa
Capital’ and belisves in the development of Hueman
Resourcs. The Company  strongly  Delieves in the
Ferformance Manigement Syslem and always tries 0
explore and tap high potential at the Graup level to meet
new challenges and competition, Our main tool is
training and developing Lelent at various levels. Internsl
and oxternal trainings are regulardy organized lor the
develapmentofthe memborsfomployees,
f)  Safety, Health & Environmenl

The Company's top priority is safety, with regard ta
employment. It encourages safely  measures sl all
operational levels, especially at foor level. Regular
training programs are conducted to create swarcnoss
ahaut the importance of safety at work, Medical Camps
are organized periodically Tor wellare of the neaders
Additionally, regular medical facilities are also provided
to them.

Share Capilal

During the year under revicw, there was no changa in the paig-
up share capital of the company.

dend

The Board of Directors of your Company bas not recomimeniled
any dividend for Lhe financial year 2017-18.

Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Curing the year under review, M Adishe Oswal fas Doen
appointed as Managing Dircctar (Business & Corporate Affairs}
weef 24112017, Mr. Alay Chaudhey ceased to be dirsctor
due {0 his sudden demise an 16032017, idr. Vichal Chwal,
Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal, Or. B_S. Bhatia & Mr. M. D, Kanh
resigned from the directorship of the company. tuitler, Mrs
Manju sl joined the board of e company as the wemarn
dircoior on board on 12.08.201 7 followed by the appaintment
of Mr. Damanbir Singh Sobif, Mr. Harpal Singl & Ms. Aarli
Rawai as independent directars o the board of the comparny

The tenure of Mr. Ashok Kumar Oswal as Charman &
Managing Director has expired, and being eligitie oflbr:
himselffor re-appointment,

Furher, Mr. Adish Oswal refires by rotation «f this Annoal
General Meeting, and baeing eligible offers himselr for ro-
appeintment,

All the Independsnt Directors have confirmed that they meet
the criteria of Independence as wentioned under Section
14606) of e Comparies Act, 2013 and SEBI (EODR)
Regulations, 2015,

Remuneration Policy and Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Acl, 2013 and listing
Regulations, the Company has adopted MNomination &
Remuneration Policy for Dfrectors, KMP amd  Senior
Management Mersonnel.

The independent directors in their meeting held on
14.02.2018, through discussion, evaluated 1he perfonnance of
non fndependent directors, Board, Managing Dircctor and
Executive Directors, The minutes of the said neeting were
submitted o Chairman of the Company and also placed befog
the Board for their consideration, The Board has arried our
anmwal performance evaluation of its own petforrance, the
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divecturs individuilly s well the evilduation of the working of
its Audit, Nomination & Remuncration aned chaolders'
Relatonship Commitee. ihe Nomination & Remuneration
lolicy cuntaining manner of evaluatian the perfarmence ol the
Boardidircctersfcommittees is enclosed as ‘Aanexure-l'.

5

While evaluating the performance, the Tollowing points were

considered:

i Participation in Board Meetings and Board Consmiltes
Meelings,

i, Managing relarionship with other directors and
maniagemenl.

i, Knowlodge and Skill te. understanding of duties,
responsibilities, refreshment of knowledge, knowledyge of
industry, ahility ta listens and prosent his viows.,

iv.  Personal atributes like maintain bigh standued of ethics
ard integrity.

v, Strategic perspeclives o iputs regarding fulure groveth of
Campany and its perfurmance,

Board/ Commitiee Meetings

The details of the Board & Committee mectings held during the

yeur and Board's Comimittess composition are furnished in the

Carporate Governahce Report, which forms partaf this report.

Cnrporate Social Responsibility

The Company considors Corporate Social Respansikbility iCSR)

as sacial obligation, sustainable development, regulalory

cnvironment, buman resource management, salely heallh &
environment and a part of Cerporate Governance and
accordingly framed CSR policy, which is available on the

Company’s website | & www.uplin, The projectsf programs to

be undertaken under CSR are specified inthe palicy.

Due to average fuss during preceding Lhree financial years, the

company is not fatlling under the criteria for spending the

amaunt under CSR. Herice, reporiing on CSR adivities & per
the provisions is not required fapplicable.

Listing of securities

The Securitics of the Company are fistod on National $teck

Exchange of india Ltd. (NSE} and BSE Limited. The Company

has paid anhual listing fee Lo exchanges for the year 2017218,

Further, Foreign Cumency Convertible Bonds (I-CCBs) of the

company are listed ab Singapore Exchange Securities Trading

Lid

Subsidiaries, Associates and Joinl Venlure

The: Company has twa subsidiaries, namely F.M. Hammerle
Textiles L. and .M. Hammerle Verwalungs GmbH, Austria,
ason 31 March, 2018, There is no associate company hin
the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companics Act, 1013
("Act”). There has been no material change in the nature of the
business of the subsidiaries.

Cie of the subsidiary company, EM. Hammerle Textiles L.
has filed & petitian in National Company Law Tribunal (NCET),
Chandigarh Bench under the provisions of Section 10 of
Insofvency and Bankruptcy Cortle, 2016 and vide order duled
01.02.2017, Mr. Rajeev Goel has been appoinied as the
Resalution Professional for undenaking the Corporate
Insolvoncy Resolution Process {(CIRE),

The Company has published the audited consolidated financiat
statements for the financisl year ended 317 March, 2078 and
the: sume forms part of this Annual Repert. Accordingly, e

Annual Report does not centain the financial statements of aur
subsidiaries. As per the provisions of Section 12903 of the Ac,
a slatcment containing satient features of the financial
statements of the Company's subsidiaries in lonn AQC-T 15

annexed with Lhis Annual Repon

The audited financiat statements of these subsidiadies and
related information will be made availuble 10 any Membe
the Companyfits subsidiarics seoking such information at any
point of tirme and are also available for inspection at the
Registered Otfice of the Company/its subsidiaries.

Fixed Depasits

During the year, the Company has not aceeped any lixed

depasits. There is no oulstanding deposil as al 317 sMaich,

018

Loans, Guarantees or Investrer:ls

The particotars of loans, guarantees and investments coverod

undar Section 186 of the Companies Act, 201 3 are given In the

financial slatements

Company Petition

A petiion filed by M/ Maschinen Umwaltechint

Transportanfagen GmbH, Austia (@ shareholder of F.M

Himmerle Textiles Ltd) agafnst the Company LS 387, 394,

402 & 403 of the Companics Act, 1956, has been disposed af

by Hon'ble Company Law Board vide ils order dated

13.08.2015. Fhe F.M. Himmerle Textiles Lid, has filed appenl-

apainsl the abovesaid order of the Hen'ble Company Law

Board which are pending adjudication bedore the Hon'ble High

Caurl for the State of Punjab and Haryana at Chandigarh.

The Company has also filed a Civil appeal under secion 100

of the Companies Adl, 1956 {comesponding Section 39 of the

Companies Act, 2013) against the judgement dated

13.08.2015 passed by the Hon'ble Company Liow Board, a5

modilied vide crder dated 13102017 passed by the Hor'hile

Supreme Courtof india.

Direclars’ Responsihility Statement

Pursuant 1o Section 134 afthe Act, the Directory state that:

{a]  In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicabic
accounting standards have been {ollowed along with
proper explanation relating ta material deparures, fany;

i)

Appropriate accounting policies have heer selected and
applied consistently and have made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, 56 25 to give a
true and fair view of the sate ol alfairs of the Company as
at 31" March, 2018 and of the profit and los of the
Company forthe vearended 31" March, 2018;

Proper and sufficient care has been wken for the
maintenance of adeguate acCounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companics Adt,
2012 for safeguarding the assets of the Cempany and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularilies;

(e}

) The annual accounts have been prepared on & gomng
cancern basis;

Proper internal financial controls were followed by the
Company and such intermnal financial controls are
adeyuate and were uperating effectively; and

e

% Propersystems are devised to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Loy and thal such systemy
were adoquite and oporating effoctively.
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20.

Corporate Governance

The Conypuny b in place a comprehensive system of
Corparsre Governanee. A separate report on Corporatn
Sovemance inmis rart of the Annual Reporl ofthe Company, A
cetifcate fram the auditors of the Company regarding
complizree ol the conditions of Corporate Governance us
stipulated in SFRIILONR] Regulations, 2015 is annexed to the
Reportan Corparate Govermance,

Related Party Transaciions

All releted pazly Transactions that were enterad fnto during the
financial year were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary
caurse of business, All Related Party transaclions were placed
befiore the Audil Connilles for approval. The Audit Committes
has grantad amnibus approval for related party transactions as
per the prowisions and rosuictians eontained in the Listing SEB]
(LODR Regulations, There was no  materialsignificant
Irensaclion with he directos or the management, their
subsidiarics ar relatves ot that have any polential conflict
wilh interest of the Campany at large read with details of
transaclions av disclosed in Notes on Accounts annexed in the
Balance Sheat ac por Arcounting Standard (AS-18. The Board
has approved & poficy for related party transactions which is
available nnthe Company's website,

Noo Marerial Befated  Pary Transactions, [.e. ansactions
excerding ten perent of the anhual consofidated turnaver as
per the last audited financial statements, were eatered during
ihe year by your Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of
relateed parly transactions as required under Section 134(2)(h of
the Cormpaniog Ad, 20123 is not applicable.

l ion of Sexual atworkplace

The Comupany has in place  Prevention of Sexual Harassment
policy i Hae with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment
of Wamen at the Workplace (Preventian, Prohibition and
Redressal Act, 2013, Al emplovees permancnt, conlractual,
temporary, traincesy are covered under 1his poticy. [nternal
Comnplaints Committees have been framed at various locations
tor reelress complaints of sexua) harassment. The Company has
et raceivee any compliant rlaterd 1o sexwal harassment duting
the year.

Vigil Mechanism f Whistle Blower Pulicy

In arder to cnsure that the activities of the Company and its
employess sre conducted in a fair and ransparent manner by
adoption of highes! standards of professionalism, honesty,
integrity and cthical behavior, fhe company has adopted a Vigit
wechariem Policy, which fs availabfe at Company's websire.
The brief conzents of the policy are explained in corporate
FOVEIANCe Fepof,
Audlitars

il Statutory Auditars

Mis. Romesh K. Aggarwal and Associates, Chartered
Arcountants, Ludhiana (Firm Registration No. 0007 11N),
Charlered Accountants have been appainted as Slalulory
Auditors of the Company al 37" Annual General Meating
held on 9 September, 2017 for a period of three years
subject w ravfication by members at every consequent
Anrual General Meeting,  Therefore,  ratification of
appointment of Statulory Auditors is being sought from
the members of the Company at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting,

il Seuretarial Auditers

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 204 of the
Compuanies Act, 20073 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remunesation of Managerial Peranned) Rules, 2014,
the Company has appointed Mfs Khanna Ashwani &
Associares, Pragticing Company Secretary, Ludhianz 1o
conduct the secretarial awdil of the Company for the
financial year 2017-18

Cost Audilors

The Bowrel uf Directars has appoinied Mds Ramariath Tyer
& Company, Cosl Accountants, Now Delhi, as the Cost
Auditors of the Company 1o conduct cost audit for the
finaneial year ended 317 March, 2019 As per the
requirement af Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
read wilh rules madla there under, the remuneration to he
paried 14 theerm s placed for the ratification by the members
atthis Anniai Ceneral Mesting.

21. Comments on Audilors' Repoet and Secretarial Auditors'

22,

Reporl

The Statatory Audstors of the Compeny have submited
Auditors Report on the Accounts of the Company for the
linaneial year ended 31 Morch, 2018, n their reports
istandalone and  consotidated), they have made certain
qualificationsinlservations. The explanation/comments of the
Board on the same are as urder:

Standalone Auditor's Report

The company had crediled income of T396.44 fakh due on
paymenl of | CCB liability to the statement of prafit and loss
account during the yoar ended 317 March, 2017, This profit
should hive been credited in the statement of profit and loss on
payment of FCCR liability which is still oulslanding as
explainetl i pote no. 52 of Standalone financial statements

We state That the compary had creddited the amount onthe basis
of settlement of 1 CCB lability and o of the settled amount a
msjor pert has already been pirid 1ill year ended on 31" March,
HH7.

The camparvy is undergoing debt resolution plan witl the entire
af its lenders including Axis Bank Lwd which is halder of FCCB
and the issuswill be addressed in dein resolutien plan,
Consolidated Auditor's Report

The qualificationstobservations in consolidated  Auditor's
report are simifar i stated above of the standatohe Auditor's
Repord. Hence explinationsicomments of the same are
provided whove,

Other points of Auditor's Reporls on the accounts of the
company for the year ander review arc self explunatory and
TEQUIfE IO COMMENTS,
Secrelarial Auditors' Report
The Secretaital Auditors” report dees not contain amy
qualifications, rvations of adverse remiarks. Report of the
secretariaf auditor is annexet herewith as "Annexure I, which
farms part of this report,

Encrgy conservation, technology absorption and foreign
cexchange earnings and vutgo

The information on conservation of energy, technofogy
absorption and foraign exchange eamings and outga stipulated
wnder Section 1343)im} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rulc & of The Companies (Accountst Rules, 2014, is annexed
herewith as "Annexure IH'.
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23, Particutars oi Employees
The infurmation requirecd under Section 1971120 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appnirtrent and Remunetation of Managerial Personnel}
Rulas, 2014, s unnexed herewith as'Annexure 1V,

*4. [xtract of Annual Return

The details lorming et of the extract of the Annual Retumn in
Ferm MGT-9iz annaxed horewith as Annexure V',

Significant and material orders passed by the regulalors or
courts or tribunaks

25,

There are no significant and material ordors passed by the
Regpulalors or Cowts ar Tribunals which would impact the
going concern status of the Comprny.

26. Acknowledgements
Your ¢lirectors are pleased o place on record their sincere
gratitude: 16 the Govemnment, Financial Instituions, Bankers
and Rusiness Canstituents for their continued and valuable co-
operation and supporl 1o the Company. They also take this
opporlunity to recard their appreciation of the valuable
contribution made by the employees in the successfuf
aperaniuns ol the Company during the year,

27, Cautionary Slalement
Centiin slalements made in the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report relating o the Company's objecives,
projectiony, outluok, expeciationy, estimates and others may
canslilule oeward loaking statements' within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. Aciual results may differ from
such expectations whether cxpressed or implied. Soveral
factors could make significant difference o the Company's
operations. ke inctude climatic and economic conditions
affecting demand and supply, government regulations &
tiexaticen and natural calamities over which the Company does
not have any dired contmf

For and on hehalf of the Buard

Sdi-

(Ashok Kumar Gswal)

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN-DGONY4D3)

Date: 14" August, 2018
Place: Ludhiana

ANNEXURE-

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
APPLICABILITY
The: palicy is applicable to the Board of Direclors, Kay Managerial
Porsonnel (KMP), Chiel Operating Officer, and Senior Management
Personnel thorein afier collectively refierned as Managetial Personnel)
or such other persuns of the Company as Lhe commitles may deems
fit for that pupase,
INTERPRETATION
'Board’ shalt moan the Board of Directors of the Company, which
compitsing all execulive, non executive, independent director and
nominee direcior
*Chief Executive Officor” means an officer of a campany, who has
been designated as such Dy 1
'Chief Qperating Officer' shall mean an employee who has been
entrusted responsibility of managing any one or more of Units of the

Compamy.

"Chief Financial Officer' mears a porsan appointed as the Chicf
Financial Otficerof a Company:

*Compliance CHficer' mn Company Secretary” of the Company.

'Key Managerial Personmel' in relation to a company, mesns—

e Managing Direcior, or Chied Lxeculive OFicer or manager and
inthoir absence, a Whale Time Dizeclor.

*  Company Secretary;

¢ ChictFinanoal Officar; and

Suchather ofticoras may be prose ied.

'The Company” shall mean Vardhrnan Polytes Lid.

"Executive Directer” shall mean and include Company's Managing
Director, unclional Direclars, and such other Directors are in full
time employment of 1he Company,

'Independent Director’ shall same meaning s provide in
Companios Act, 201 3 read with SEBILODR) Repulations, 20713,
‘Nan-Cxecutive Director' shall mean Ihose members on Board wha
areno! in wholetime emplayment of the Campany.

‘Senior Managemeni Personnel shall mean perscanel of the
company who are members of ity core management 1eam excloding
Board of Direclors. Narmidly, this would comprise alf members of
management ane lovel below the executive dirsctors, including all
functional heads.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role of the Normnglion and Remuncration Cemmittee are as
untler:

1. To identify persons whe are qualifisd 1o become directors,
persens who may be appointed in senior management in
aceordance with the criteria and to recommend to the Board for
theirappointment and / of temuval.

2. Tocaryoutevaluation of vvesy direrlor's pefprmance.

3. Toestablish criteria and processes for, and assist the Board and
each ol its Commitcees in their porformance evaluations,

4. Teformulate the criteria for determining gualilications, posftive

altributes and mdepentence of o director and recommend (o

the Board a policy, refarng to the remuneration for the

directors, key managetial personnel and other employess.

To recomimend 7 review renuneration of the Managing

Directoris) and heledime Director(s), based on their

cand defined criteris.

6. To administer, monstor and formulate defailed terms and
conditions ofthe Employess' $tock Option Scheme including:

w

= the guanium of aptions 1o bo granted under Employees'
Stack Dption Scheme per employee and in aggregate;

. the conditions under which oplion vested in employees
may lapse in caso of tormination of empleyment for
misconduct;

s the exercise poriod within which the employee should
exercise the aption and that the option would lapse on
failure to exercise the aption within the exercise period,;

hafl

*  thespecified time period within which Lhe employe
exercise the vested options in the event of lermination or
resigration of an empfoyee;

. the right of an empleyec to exercise all the options vested
in him at one tire or at various points of tme within the
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exereise pariod;

- the procedure far making a fair and reasonasble sdjustmest
to tha number of aptions andd 1o [he exercise price in case
of corperate actions such as righls ssues, bonus issues,
merger, saleof division and athers; and

. the granting, vosting and exercising 1 upticns in case of
employees who are on long leave; and the orocedure for
cashless exercise of options;

7. To cary oul ahy other function as 15 mandated by the Board
fram time to time and 7 or enforced by ary statutary notification,
amendment or modification, asmay be applisihle.

8. To perdorm such ather fundions 45 nay be pecessary oF
apprapriate for the performunce ol ity dulies.
IMPLEMENTATION OF POLICIES
The Committee will seck to ensure that the semuneration aof
executive directors iconsisting of basic salary, prneion benefits and
Denedits i kind)will be competitive with those in ather comparatle
organisations s as to attract high caliber individuals with refevant
experience,
The Cammilles will ensure that pan of the remuncrtion of execulive
directors will be hased on the linancizl perfomance of the Croup
using predetermined targets s as to motivale and reswand su
business perfonnance in the inmerest of sharchalders.
AUTHORITY

The Commilies is autherised:

= o seck any infarmatian it reguires from any employes of any
company within the Group in orderto perion s duties;

e to obtain, ai the company's expense, outside Jegal or other
professional advice on any matters withun its terms of refcrence;
and

. 10 call any member of staif 1o be questioned atd meeting of Lhe
Committes ss and when reguired.

FREQUENCY GF MEETINGS

The Commitiee shall meet as per he requirement of Campanies Act,

2013 rules made there under read with regquirement of SLBIHLODR)

Regutations, 2015

PRESENCE IN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The: Chiinnan of the Cammittee or, in his absence any ather member

of the commilies as authorized shall attend the Annual General

Meating.

ANNUAL AFFIRMATION

The policy shall be disclased in the Board Report of the Company.

CRITERIATO EVALUATE PERFORMANCE

a)  Saelection Criteria for DHrectors

The Company shall consider the following aspects while
appointinga persan as a Dredor onthe Beird of the Company:

Skills and Experience: The catdidate shall have apprapriste
skills and experience in one or moere fields of finance, law,
management, sales, marketing, administration, public
administrative  services, research, corporate governance,
technical aperations or any other discipline rlated © the
Company's business.

Age Limit: The candidate should have campleted the age of
wwenty one (213 years and should rot have siliined the age of
eighty (80) years. In case any director has aained age o Byear
he: gan be appointed as director with the peimission of board.

]

<

d

Conflict of Interesi: |he candidate should not hold
Diceclorship in any compelitor company, and saould not have
any conilict ofinterestwith the Company.

Directership: The vumber of comparies i owhich the

candidate halds Direclarship should not exeeed The nurmber

prescribed under the Actor underthe SESHLODR] Regulations,

2015 nuisenments.

Independence: The cundidate proposed to he appointed s

Independant Director, should ool have any direct ar mdinect

material peceuniary relationship with the Company and must

satisfy the requirements imposed under the A or under the

SEBILODR) Regulations, 2015 reguirements

Selection Criteria for Senior Management

Ax per Selection Criferia Senior Managerent shall mean

employees hired at the level of Divisional Heads and Corparate

Functional Heads or equivalent posilions.

The policy provides that the candidate sheuld hiave appeoprinte

qualifications, skills and experience for discharging the rale,

The qualificatinns, skills and expericnes of sach such pusition

shall be defincd in the job description, which will be

maintained by the HR funclion

Remuneratinn for Directors, KMP and other Employees

The pulicy provides that the remuneration of Dircctors, KMP

and other employees shall he hased on the followng key

principles:

« Pay for performance: Rernuneration of Executive
Direclors, KMP and other  employeer is a balance
batweon fixed and incentive pay reflocting shortand long
term performance objertives apprapriate 1o the working
of the Company and its geal. The sitting feeshull be paid to
Non-Executive Direcdors to be decided by the Boand iram
tinetotime,

= Balanced rewards to create sustainable value: The level
and compesition of remuneration 15 casonable and
sufficient 1o attract, retain and molivale the Directors and
employees of the Company and encourage behavior hat
isuligned to sustainable value credtion

= Compelilive compensation: Tofal targel compensation
and bonefits are comparable 1o pecr campanies in Lhe
texile industry and commensurate t ihe gualfications
and experience of the concerned individual.

= Business Fthics: Slrang goveihance processes and
stringent risk management palicies are adhered to, in
orderto safepuard cur staketiolders” intorest.

Performance Fvaluation

The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration

Commilies requires the Chairman fa inillale the perfonmance

evaluation process in the monmth of April every year. The

performance evaluation i3 conducted based on approved
criteria in the evaluation formy. The process highlights are as
under:

) Board: Each Board member completes 1he self-evaluation
form. Independent Directars discuss the selievalustion
forms in a separale meeting and share their fecdback with
the Chairman of the Company. e Chairman discusses
with the entire Board at the Boand Meeling.

b} Commiitees: Each Committee member completes the
self-evaluation farm and shares Teedback with the
Chairman of the Committee. The Chairman of the
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Cammilles discusses the evaluation form analysds wilh
the Managing Dircolor and later wilh e eatise Beard at
the Baard Meeting,

) Chairman and Executive Directors: Each Board membes
compleles the peer evaluation form. Independent
Dircctors discuss the peer evallizsion Torms i1 2 soparate
rmeeting and shate their feedback with the Chainnan. The
Chairman  conveys feadback individually 1o ihe
concerned Directors,

d)  Independent Directors: Fach Board meinber completes
the peer evaluation and shares feedback with the
Chairrnan. The Chairman conveys feadback individuwatly
wothe concerned Directors

AMENDMENT

Ihe member of the Neminatien and Remuneratian Commilles of Lhe
Company has the right 1o amend or modefy this paticy inwhole o in
part, atany time without assigning any reasan, whatsoever.

ANNEXUREI
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPGRT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
No.9 of the Campanics (Appoiniment and Remunetation of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Vardhmas Polytex Limited.

Vardhman Park, Chandigarh Road,

1UDHIANA-14¢123,

Punjab (fndia).

We hive cundudted the secretarial audit compliance of applicahble
statutory provisions and the adherence to goord corporale practices
by Vardhman Pulylex Limited thereinafter cafled the companyl.
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a4 manner thal provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the comparate canductsistatutory
compliances and expressing our opinion therean.

Based on our verification of the Vardhman Polytex Limited hooks,
papers, minates books, farms and returns filed and other rocords
maintained by the company and alsa the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial autit, We heteby repont that in our
opinion, he company has, during the awdit perod covering the
linancial year ended on 31.03.2018 complied with the statutery
provisfons listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
inthe manner and subject to the reponting rade hersinafler:

We have examined the beoks, papers, minute bool, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the company for the

financial yearended on 31.03,2018 according 16 the provisivns of:

{it The Companies Acl, 2013 {the Acti and the rules made
thereunder;

i}

(i)

iiv)

{4

Ivi]

The Securilies Contracts (Regulation Act, 1936 'SCRA" anel
therules made thereunder,

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations anid Bye-laws
frarmed thereunder;

arid
el

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 ani e 1ui
regulalions made thereunder to the extent of Forri

Di
Investment, Owerseas Direel  lavesmenl and  Uxtermal
Commercial Borrewings;

The tnllowing Regulations and Guidelines prascribed under e

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 092 ['SLE] Act'i-

(8] The Securilies and Exchange Board of India Substantial
Acquisitton of Shares and Takeoverst Regulations, 207 1;

(b1 The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia Prohibition
of Insider Teading) Repulations, 2015;

(¢) The Securities and Uxchange Board of India {lssue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations,
2004; not applicable to the company during period of
auedil

(e} The Securittes and Exchange Board of India (Empluyee

Stock Option Scheme and Cmployee Stock Purchase

Scheme] Cuidelines, 1999 and Securilies and Cxchangn

Board of India {Sharc Based Employee Benefits:

Regulations, 2014; ot applicatde during the perind of

audit,

The Securilies and Exchange Board of India tssuc and

Listing of Debt Securities) Regulalions, 2008, not

applicable tothe company during period of awlil

(e

M) The Securities and Exchangs Board of India (Registrar to
an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulatiens, 1993
regarding the Cormpanies Actand dealing with clicht;

g The Securitics and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of
Equily Shares} Regukations, 2009; hot upphicabie to the
company during period of audit.

ih} The Securities and Exchange Board of India iBuyback of

Securitics! Regulations, 1998; not applicalde 1o the

company during period of audit; and

Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligalions and

Disclosure Requirements} Regulalions, 2015 teffortive 1%

Decembor 2015}

I have also examined complisnce with e applicable

clauses ofthe following:

(i

(il Secretarial Standards issued by The Instinde of
Company Secrotaries of India (ICS1) - ICS1hisd issued
Secretarial Standards numbeiing bo@
corresponding with reference o Lhe prov
the Companies Act, 2013 (effective 1 july 2015} and
the: Management adheres (o hem;

{i) The Listing Agreemenis cniwred into by the
Company with BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited;

During the: pzriod under review The Cograny has
generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, o
menlioned abiove.
Other Applicable laws
1 further report that, having regard to the compliance system
prevailing I the Company and or examination of the relovarl
dacuments and records in pursuance thereof on testcheck
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bagis, the Company has complicd with the following laws

applicable sperificaliv tothe Company:

i TheFaczories Al 1948 and Rules framed there under

7 Shops and Commercial Fstablishments Act, 1958 read
wilh Shops ane Commercial Establishiments Rufes

3. The Contract Labour iRegulstion & Aholition) Act— 197

4. Apprenlices Act, 1961 rcad with Apprenticeship Rules,
1992

5 Emplovees Provident Fund and Mi
Acl, 1962

6. The Employees State Insurance Ad, 1948, Fmployees
Srare |nsutance (Centrali Rufes, 1950 and Employeos State

+{Gencral; Regutations, 1950

¥ Frplayment Cxehanges Compulsory  Notification of
Vacancies Acl, 1 amdd the Feployment Exchanges
Comypulsory Matification of Vacanctes Rules, 1960

cellancous Provisions

luran

A Eguad Remuneration Acl, 1976 and Equal Remuneration
Rules, 1976

4. Minimgm \Wapges Act, 1948 read with Stale Minimum
Waaes Rules framed thereunder.

10, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 read with State
Payrnentof Gratuity Rules frarmed thereunder.

11, Child Lubour (Prhibition and Regulation) Act, 1986 read
with Child Labour [Prohibition and Regulalion) Rules,
1988,

12, Paymenl of Wages Act, 1936 read with State Paymient of
Wages Rides framed thereunder.

13, ThePayment of Bonas Act, 1965 read with the Payment of
Ronug Rules, 1975

14, Industrial Employment (Standing Qrders) Act, 1946 read
wilh Slale: Industrial Employment (Standing Grders) Rules

15, The Sexual Harassment of women at workplace
iPrevenlion, Prohibition & Rodressal) Act, 2013

Environmental, Health and Safely LEaws:
16, Covirorment Profection Rules, 2002

17 Hazardous Wastes (Management, Hand
Iiansboundary Movement) Rules, 2008

g and

18 NaiscPallution iRegulation and Control) Ruies, 2000

19, Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 read
with State Air (Prevention and Control of Peliutiun) Rules:

20 Wvater (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974
read with State Water (Provention and  Control of
Pollytion} Rules:

21 Waler {Prevention and Cantrol of Pollution) Cess Act,
1977 read with Water (Prevention and Cantral of
Pollutior) Cess Rules, 1978

Further, Wi have notvisited the factory units situated ar-

Mardiman Polviex Limiled, Badal Road, Bathinda— 151005
Unit - Vinayak Textiles Mill, D-295/1, Focal Poinl, Phase-8,
Ludhiana Last, Ludhiana IV, Ludhiana, Punjab, India.

Amkryon International, HB-22, Phase —¥l, Focal Poinl,
Ludhiana- 141010

We are issuing this report on the basis of compliance certificates
provided by the functional heads of different departments of the
Company and Manager which were produced before the Baard

througi sgenda papess,

We iurther report 1hat

The Baard of Diractors of the Comipany is duly constituted with
oroper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and independent Direclors. The chahges in the compusilion of 1he
Borel af Directors thal taak place during the periad under revicw
were carited cut in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate netice i given 1o all directors Lo schedule the Brard

tings, A

genda and detailed notes on agenda were sent ar least
¢s in advanie, and a system cxists far seeking and olxaining

further information and clarifications on the agenda items beiore the
meeting aned (or meaningful participstion at the mesting

tdajonty decision s carried through while the dissenting members

Vi

re caplured and recarded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequale systems and processcs in
the company commensivate with the size and operations of the
cornpany W monitor and ensure campliance with applicable Laws,
rules, regulations and guidslines.

We further report that during the audit period;

Drat
Place:

Company has been irregular in making Lhe debt payment to its
lending bankers & has made a default on payment af interest/
rapayment of principal amount on foans iaken from banks &
linancial indlitutions.

As poinfed cut by the statutory auditor, company is unable to
meet wilh the current fiabilities with respect Lo the Foreign
Currenvy Converfible Bonds (“FCCB).

Subsidiary Company i.e F.M. Hammarle Textile Limited, has
heen referred to The NCLT Chandigarh Bench under the
provisions of Section 10 of Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code,
2016 and vide order dated 01.09.2017, Mr. Rajeev Goel has
heen appointed as Ihe Resclulion Professional for undertaking
the Corparate Insolvency Resalution Process (“CIRP).

For and on hehalf of the Beard

Sd-

(Ashwani Kumar Khanna)
FCS No. 3204
CPNo.222G

August, 2018
udhiana

Nate: This repart is to be read with our letter of even date whidh is
annesed s Annexure Aand forms an integral part af this report.

Ta.

Amnexure: -A

Ihe members,

Vardhman Pelytex Limited.

vardhman Park, Chandigarh Road,

LUDHIANA-141123,

Punjab (Indial.

Maintgnanee of secretarial record s the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Qur responsibilily is 1o sxpress an
opinion on these secretarial recards based on our audit.

‘e have fllowed the audit practices and processes as wers
propriate fo obigin reasonable assurance abuut the correctiess of
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)

the: centents of the secretarisl records. The vorification was dane on
the: randum tost basis 16 ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secreianal records. Whe beliove that the processes and practices, we
fallewed provide o reasonabie basis forour spinion.

We huve nul verified the corteetress and appropriateness of inancia
rrcols wnid books of aceounls of The Company,

Where ever required, we have obtained the  Management
representalion about the compliance of lsws, rules and repulations
il kappening of events ete and we hive relied en such
representation for giving ourreport.

Ihe complianee of the provisions of Catporse and olher applicable
lawen, rulos, ropulations, standdards iy the  responsibifiy of
managoment. COur examination was [imited to the verification of
precediares on random tostbasis,

Fhe Secretarial Audit reporl is neither an assurance as to the future
viahility of the campany nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with the
managementhas conduclbd the affairs of the Company.

For and on lrehalf of the Board

St

fAshwani Kumar Khanna)
FC5No. 3154

CP No. 2220

Date: 6" Augusl, 2018
Places Lucthiana

ANNEXURE-IF
Consepvation of Enersty and Technology Absorption

1 Cunservalion of enorgy

The Campany inilialed seversd sepsto conserve ennrgy, wherver

possible The Energy Consenvation Cell continuously meets,

cunducts studies, verifies and menitors Tk cohsumplion &
satinn of enorgy e lding identification of eneegy conservation
arens i differentananudaclaries; units of the Company.

a1 Energy conservation meascres taken, its impact and capital
Investiment an cquipment

Enerey sving meastes faken Power saving Capttal
during 200718 {UnitsiEWh Tnvestment
inlakh (Rs. in fakh }
af super gy 1. Linits savieg by 1.46 lakis
il cient maars, variaile nstallation of energy
irequenc y rivers o H-plants, efficient 02 on. offans in
G A pressine on HPiasts.
gz ackinas, replacement of | B UniyDay
antinaty b lights with LED tubes | 2. Units saving by plug 079 Lakhs
AL lediage of conpressed
ait
14LnilyDay i

by Siepstakenliy the Campany far utilising alternate sources of

energy.

1 | et recavery syslems,
2. Ansmilation of VEDs/nverters,
3. Tastallaton of LED Lights,

1. Contralling rampressed airleakages,

M.

.

Research and Development (R&D)

@ Specilicareas inwhich R&D iscarried out
The Conpsany's REDIQC leams regudaty focrsed on proguct
develapme, process improvement and quality cantal at
ey slage ol produdion. The Company has given more
eliention Lo value addition by converting part of carded
production inte corbed, slub yams, lycra yam,
medalicotion, C melange, comtaminatian frar yare, neppy
yarn, gindle yarn, snow yarn ete and thes increasing the
pradurLrange and customer base

by Beneiits devived as result uf R&D
The Crmpanry inflialed the production of value added yas
and upgratled varienes of narmal varn as a resull of effective
R&D Iechniques amd maintaining consistent quality. It has
been able 1o fnpove qualily & reduce market feedbacks
withinut corgromnising on productivities.

< Cxpendifure on R&EY

T in lakhl

[Particutarc
| Capal
FRewarin

(Tol

[Totel R&D exgan

% s [ieremage of Tumaver 011%

Technology ahsorption, adaptation and innovation

Technology uprgradalion is one of the major areas for
developrment in today’s competitive business environment.
Mechinical, clectrical engineering and R& D teams at difiprent
iecations are continuously studying and analyzing the existing
processes for further improvement. During the vear, the
compaty  has upgraded  certain machines resulted Lo
irrprovemant inthe quality.
Foreign exchange camings, CIF value of import & expendiure
infnreign currency

Fin dakin

Particulars
Ezmings (=06 v
CIF velow o imsports
Cxgencliture n durgigs Lmency

ol rxpors]
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ANNEXURE -V
Particulars af Employees
Details pertaining to remuneralion under Section 197(12) of the
Cempanies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 (1) of the Companies

iAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014

1.4) The ratio of the remuneralion of each director to the median
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial vear and the prreontage increase in remuneration of
each Director, Chici Excamtive Officer, Chiel Financial
Officer, Company Secretaryin the financial year:

i Parfircdars Resuncsion paig | Bainlodledion | % incteasein
S digtheneae s, | Rmurrtie | rmunadiunie e
in kbl financi year
1.1 i, Aok Huowar Gusal i) 163
Chaiman § Manasisg Directnr®
3. v Adish Ol Ik [E¥]

anagig Direchr Busbess & Carporate
Alaw?

DB & fhalia
(Mo Exeraive: cepeent DFeetton]

i M. D, Kanitkar al
* aer Exeiadive Iniperdont Disecin]

e, Camand SingSobl L A
 (Macr Evecivt Takpondenl Divectu

10, - Wi Kabdeep Singh: u 8t
| i el Cfzr

11, 3 M. Susfk Shama ! k&

[ iCompan Secselorg i H

12, | . Bankaj Aginval T : b
iompity bacstan |

Note: |he Company pays only siténg fee te Non-executive directors,
*The salary boing paid o Mr. Ashok Kumar Gswal and #r, Adish
Oswal was teduced 1o the amount ol €1 per month wef,
01.08.2017
b} The median remuneration of employees of the Company
during the financial year; 73,79 1ac (required irom HR)
)  The percentage incroase in the median remuneration of
emplayees in the financial year: 2.93% (required from
HR)

3 | M. ok Xumar Gral bk
Euculive Detior) d)  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of
3| S Vo Gl o N o Company as on 317 March, 2018: 2,713 employees
N . - {requi
ot Exeutve Non sdependend ek ‘,wq"'"’d from HR)
™ Ol B0 ) @ The average annual increase in the salaries of employess
o . . 1 E s manageriaf personnel during the finsncial
i Eethe Nor e it olher than the man: l\g&'ﬂdi persannel duging il
T By o yearwas around 8.2 %.
m' ):f A ) f The Company affirms thut the remuneration s as per the
L | o Pt kprmed Dttt remuneration policy of the Comnpany.
2. Infermation as per rule 3(2) of the € ies (Appoi and of M ial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
a)  Details vithe Top ten employees in terms of remuneraltan drawn during the year ended 371" March, 2014,
Date of Remuneration
s . y I Tatal Exp. | commencemant | iL1CI drewn . .
o Name of Fiployee Date of Birth Designation Qualifications | N o emplayment | during the year Previous employer
Ry in Lkl
 Krmor e s | et B.oom, LLE, FCS, . 3 ol | Serling Tools
1| Mr. Ashole Kumar Gaval 2300050 [Lxewubve Director DR, MEPIIMA 27 years 03.06.1991 55.7 lar imited
2 [nir Kamal Kumar Kamila 120820006 [vie-President- Techaical | M.Tech 29,5 Years 15041904 iwiar Wirsenie Sroup
e vane |0 . | B.Tech Texd Vo e 4
3 M. Sardeup Babl 26051967 | Chier Cienwral Manager |10y MYeas | 1900.2000 s tac smintex Mills
4 [Mr. Rahit Bhasker 04051800 | Vi Pusident PGDBM, PGDCA | 27 years | 4108201 AT Lac | Cheoma Spintey il
5 { . Parvinder Singh 22001088 |bxpculve VaoTesident FACA 265 years | 15022004 I rithent Lud
6 |Mr Amisabh Singh Dsger | 49111803 | General Manager B.Tech 23 Veur | 27.00.2083 Dile :"";‘”‘_‘”‘ Spinning
7 | M Apjit Arora 270001078 | Asociae Vice President | Cal LLE 16 Years 7811 2005 PANETS Avun Group
| Mo Vijay Arora 25,1570 | Asseciate Vice Presiden |5 Com, LB iyesrs | 20143498 18 Lac Anant Spinning Mills
g |nr, koldeep singla 12121980 | Chid il Gifcsr (LA 15 Ypats | 24.07 3005 18 Lac ;":;)’f ‘?\';“’“““
10 | Mr. Ayan Chakrabonty 12020970 | e viewPresident {4 TR g | o200 175 0ar Jcinme ilaments L
Technulogy

Remuneration of Managerial Personstl Rules, 2014

Al employments are conles Gizal, kaminable by notice from either sétle
2 Mo employes ufthe company holus stzch percentage of equity shars within the meanmg of clavs i) of rule 312 of the Cornpine

< [Appointrent wrl

3. Mo employee is relative.of any dinsior or maizager of the Company excepal M. Adish Oswal and Mr. Abbinay Osiwal being sons nf Mr. Ashok Kumae

Oswal

B Thesewas 10 employee in receipt of remuneration as muntioned 2 Rule 200, i and i@ of the Compartes tppoinimert and Femuneration ol Mansgerial

FersanncliRules, 2014,




Vardhman Polytex Limited @@/@

ANNEXURE-V
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31° March, 2017
{Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of the Company (Management & Admmistration) Rules, 2014}

I.  Registration & Cther Detals:

s. Particuiars Details
No.

i CIN L17122PE1980PLCO04242

if Registration Date 20" Augusl, 1980

i) | Mame of the Compamy Vardhman Polytex Limited

iv) _F Calegory! Sub-Categary of the Company Company Limited by shares /indian Nen -Government Campany
W) Address of the Registered office and contact details | vardhman Fark, Chandigarh Road, Ludhiana141123, Punjab, India,
Vi) Whather listed company Yes (NSE & BSE)
vii) | Name, Address and Conlact details of Registrar Alankit Assignments Limited, 15713, alankit | lsights, Jhandewalan

and Transfer Agenl, if any Extn., New Delhi- 110055 Phone: 0711+ 4154006062
Fax; 011- 41540064, E-mail: ra@alankit.com

I3 Principal Business Adclivilies of the Company iAll 1he business sctivities contributing 109, or more of the total turtever of the company
shall be stated)

s Name and Description of main products /services NIC Code of the %uto total turmover of (he
No productiservice company
1. | Textiles 131 106%
1li. Particulars of Halding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies:-
5, Name and Address of the CINS GLN Holding /Subsidiary o of Applicable
Na company IAssociate shares hefd section
i. F.M. Himmerle Textiles Limiled UI7110PE2006PLCOZYS1H Subsidiary B17 Y% 2487 {ii)
Vandkman Park, Chandigarh road, Company
Ludhiana-141123
Fa Himmerle Venvaliungs N.A Subsidiary 100.00 21871 i)
Crbh, Awstria Company
VI. Share Holding Patlern (Equity Share Capitat Break up as percentage of Tolal Equity)
A)  Category-wise Share Hoiding
Category oi No. of shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year % change
Shareholders {As on 01.04.2Gi7) {As on 31.03.201R) during
Demat  |Physfcals Total % of Jotal| Dematl  [Physicals] Total 4y of Total| Ihe year
Shares Shares
A, Promoters
1.1 Indian
a Individual /HUT 6,385,030 B 638,650 2.85] 638650 0f 638630 2.86 -
b} Central Govt S State - - - - - - - - -
Govt. {s)
} Banks JFI - - - - - - - - -
dl Any other (Specifyl
€} Badies cotporate 1,27.06,002 of1,27,86,002 37.271,27 66,002 O1,27,66,002 57.27 -
o 1,34,04,652 0]1,34,04,652]  60.135[1,34,04,652 0[1,34,04,652] 60135 -
(2) Foreign
&l NRIs Individuals - - - - - - - - -
by Goverranent - - - - - - - - -
¢ Institulions, - - - - - - - - -
o Fareign Pertfolis - - - - - - - - -
Investor
Sub —total (A¥2)= - - - - - - - - -
Total Shareholding of | 13,404,651 0]1,34,04,632 6.13(1,34,04,652 0{1,34,84,052 6l.13 -
promuoder (A)= (A) (1) : ‘ .
+{A) (2
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Category of No. of shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end af the year | % change
Shareholders {As on 01.04.2017) {As on 31.03.2018) during
Demnat | Physicals lotal  [% of lotal| Demat |Physicals| Total % of Fotal| the year
Shares

1. Enstitutions
) Mutual Funds 500 [E woa] 001 560] 1300 1800 0.01 B
bl Verture Capitab R oT =N R - . E - -
Funds
] Alernate invesiment - - - - - - - - -
Funds
) Foreign vensure - - - - - - - - -
Capital
¢ Foreizn Portfolio 2,55,008 1,200 256,208 1.15 2,535,008 1,200 2,536,208 115 T
Investors
1) Banks /1 193 1,134 1,329 9.0 43,040 1,034 42,074 .20 0.1y
ol Insurance
Companics
by Provident Tunds! - - - - - - - - -
Pension Funds
il Ay Others [specify) - - T - - - - - -
Sub-Tutal(B)i1) 2,553,703 3,634} 2 59,137 1.16)  2,06543 3,634 3,00,182 135 0.19
2, Cemral - - - - - - - -
Government! Stale
Gaovernment(sy
Presudent af India
Sub —tota} {Bj(2):- - - - . - N N

3. Non Institutions
A Individualy

i, Individual 41,00,83t( 343,830 44,446351 12948 6,446,791 3,135,046 67,81,837 30.42 T4
sharchalders holding
nominal share capital
up to Rs. 2 lakhs

ii. Individual
shareholders halding
rominal share capiral 10,290,986 10,50,000| 21,40,956 S.abf  2,44485 - 2,44,485 1.1 18.50;
in excess of Rs. 2
Jukhy.

b} NBFCs registered
with RBI 1,100
) Employce Trusts -
] Owverseas - - - - - - - - -
Depositorics {holding
DRs) {lancing fipure)
] Any Other [speciivt

1,100 0.m - - - -

# CORPORATE BODY| 20,0518 4603| 20,10,521 9.02| 1154053} 4403] 11,58456 20| 387
11 Any Other (specify)

# NRI 29,280 40 29,580 0.3 91,775 ETH) 92,178 0.41 0.z
g Any Gther (specify)

# CLEARING - - - - 78,001 - 78,001 0.35 0.35
MEMBLIR

1) Any Other (specify} - - - B ISR -1 231,169 1.04 1.04
# HUF

Subr-Tatal (B)(3) 72,28,115| 13,98,853| 80,26,%68 38.70 B2,45,274 8,586,123 36.52 0.18)
Tatal public 74,63,818[ 14,02,487] 88,86,305 39.06] B5,42,822 88,86,305 39.86 -

shareholding (B) =
by (1} +th1 2 + (b}
(3)

. Shares held by - - - - - - - - -
custodtan for GORs &
ADR:

Grand Intal (A+ B+ Q) | 2,08,88,470| 14,02,4872,22,90,957 1

=3
=)

2,19,47,474{3,43,3R3(2,22,96,957 100 -




Vardhman Polytex Limited AE/D

Bl Sharcholding of Promoler-
{} Body Corporate:-

5. Shareholders Name Sharsholding at the beginning of Sharcholding at the end of year | % change in
No the year tshareholding
No.of | % of intal | % of Shares | No.of [ % of total | % of Shares | during the
shares | shares of | Pledged ! shares | shares of | Pledged / yoar
the | encumbered the | ancumbered
company | tototal company | to fotal
L shares shares
1. |Panchsheel Tex. Mig. & Trdg. Co. (P) 4426917 18.86 19.86 | 4426917 19.36 1986 .00
ind
2. |Enakshi Investmonts (P Ltd. 370250 166 (1) 370250 1.66 166 .00
Allepy Investment & Trading Co. (P anson 0.43 0.43 45500 043 043 0.00
Ltd.
4. |Gagan Mercantile Co. [P Lid. 163400 0.74 0.73 163900 0.74 0.74 0.00
5. [Calgary Investment & Trading Co. (P} 67300 930 030 67300 0.30 0.30 0.00
i1d.
6. | Kont Investments (F) Lid 46950 (.21 1121 46950 021 021 .00
7 [Fiberty Mercantile Co. (P Limfed 120550 0.54 0.54 120350 0.54 0.54 0.00
8. | Piuneer Marcantile Co. (P) Ltd. 49350 0.22 022 49350 0.22 2 000
9. [Ruby Mercantile Co. (P) Led. 1533000 0,69 0.69 153000 0.6 £.08 .00
10 | Adesh Invesiment & Trading Co (P) Lid. 35100 0.16 0.6 35100 016 0.18 0.00
11. | Botas Invesiment & Trading Co. (P Lid, 326600 015 0.15 32660 013 213 0.00
12. | Alma Assets Consultancy (1) Ltd. 4302325 14.57 957 | 4362325 19.57 19.57 .00
13. | Nightnagle Dealcom (P Lud. 660000 295 2,96 60000 2.96 296 000
14, j Altlort Merchants Private Lud, 2182000 979 -] 2182000 9.79 - 0.00
Total {A) 12766002 37.27 47.48 | 12766002 57.27 47.48 n.00 |

i} Individuals:-

S. Shareholders Name Sharehalding at the heginning vf the Sharchulding at the end of year | % changein
No vear shareholding
No.of | % of lofal | % of Shares | No.of | % of total | % of Shares | during the
shares sharcs of | Pledged shares shares of | PFledged year
the  |encumbered the  |encumhered
company | o lofal company | fa tofal
shares shares
1. [Mr. Adish Oswal 420511 1.89 .38 420511 189 0.58 0.00
2. |wir. Ashak Kumar Oswal 127748 057 0.57 127748 0.57 0.57 0.00
3. {Mrs. Manju Oswal 52604 024 0.24 32694 0.24 024 0.00
[ 4 |Mrs. Rekhi Oswal 17820 0.08 0.08 17820 0.08 008 0.06
5. |Mr. Abhinav Qswal 14307 006 0.06 14307 .06 0.06 0.00
6. [Ms, Akola Oswal 5460 0.02 0.02 5460 0.02 002 000
7. | Ashok Kumar & Sons (HUF 110 .00 0.00 Ho| o000 0.00 0.00
Total (8) 638650 2.86 1.55 638650 286 1.5% +.56
| [Total (A+B) 04652 | 60,13 ] 49.03 | 13404652 6013 49.03 0.00 |

€} Change in Premuaters’ Sharehelding (please specify, if theve is no change)

s, Name Shareholding at the heginning oi the Cumulative Shareholding during Ehe year
No. year
No. of shares| % of totat shares of the No. of Shares % of total shares of the
company Company
1. Atthe beginning of the year NIL
2. {Atthe end of the year -
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{ivi Shareholding pattern of tap ten sharcholdars (other than Direclors, Promoters and Holders of GDHRs and ADRs):-

Sr. Name Sharehulding at the Date Trecrease/Decr Reason Cummulative
No, beginning i.e. ease in Shareholding during the
01.04.2017 Sharchalding year! as on 31.03.2018
No. of “ of total Neo. of “ of tetal
shares | shares of the Shares  |shares of the
company company
1 SCM [ndia Private Limited 402203 T8 Na trarsaction during the
3 -Mur- 18] year 4022073 ia
2 |Hypnos 'und Limited 1888010 .84 Ma transaction during the
I-Mar-18 year 138000 0.84
3 |Karvy Stock Broking L. HranT 048 FApr17 -3855 Transier 143556 046
14-Apr-17 23012 Purchise 128568 0.58
21-Apr-17 -13276 Transier 115292 032
28-Apr-17. 2934 Purchase 118246 Q.53
5-May-17 -6387 Transter 111859 0.50
12-May-17 -8208 Transier 1651 046
19-May-17 661 Purchase 110012 0.49
26-May-17, 6538 Purchuse 116570 .52
2Hun17 16512 133082 .60
Hun-17 707 Murchase 140349 0.63
16-jun-17 6417 Trunster 133932 .60
23Jun17 -2540 Transier 131330 0.59
3Hun-17 =3411 Iranster 1274875 0.57]
F-jul-17. -1408 Transier 126172 .57
14-Juk17 355 Transder 123917 0,56
21Ju17 ~339 lransicr 123568 0.56
28-4uk17; -2350 Transier [PEVAL .50
4-Auz17 2132 Purehise 125350 0.58
11-Ayg 7 -639 Transfer 129711 0.56
18-Aug-17. 5517 Purchase 130228 .58
25-Aug-17 -27bi Transier 120462 0,54
1-5ep-17 -2237 Transter 1183225 0.53
8-Sep-17 -4081 “ranster 11616H4 0.52
15-5ep-17 -3353 Transier 112811 0.51
2i5ep-17 3157 Merchase 115968 0.52
29-Sep-17 -2264 Transier 113684 0.51
f-0c-17 3830 Purchase 11954 0,54
20-0Oct17 2376 Purchasc 121890 0.55
27-0ct-17 3836 Purchase 125726 0.56
3104117 7171 Przrehuse 132917 0.60
3-Nov-17 -8287 Transinr 124630 0.5
10-Now-17 -1452 Transfer 123178 0.55
17-Nov-17 -2847 Transinr 120231 0.54
1-Dec-17 =931 Transiar 110810 0.30
8-Dec-17 1488 ‘Eurlt!mse 112395 0.50
15-Dec17 -4974 Purchase 107424 0.48
18-Dec-17 842 Purchase 108266 0.49
22-Dec-17 -Sa4 Transfer 147297 048
29-Dec-17 963 PMarchass 108266 0,49
Sjan-18 4826 Purchass 112092 0.51
19-Janr-18 -27Y Transfer 112813 0.5t
26-lan-18 1647 Prerchase: 114460 0.51
2-Feb18 -2336| Transior 112124 0.50
S-Febr-18 4177 Trunsfer 107547 0.48
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CEU

Sr. Name Shareholdi Date | Increascleor]  Reason Commalative
No. beginning ie. cascin Sharcholding during the
01.04.2017 Sharehoiding year! as on 31.03.2018
Na. of % of futal No. of % of total
shares | shares of the Shares shares of
company the
| company
1efeb-18 823 Transfor| 197122 HEL]
23Feb-18 1303 Purchase 108425 049
2Mar13 57 Purchase| 108392 .43
GMa-18 1099 Jranster 107393 0.48
Fo-Mar-18 5117 Purchase 112524 050
23-Mar-18 4680 Transter, 107544 0.48
30-Mar-18 2642 Purchase 1104860 .30
3i-Mar18 - o 104Bg 0.50
4 Master Capital Services Lid. GB344 [IeY ] Z-Apr17 43787 Transler GOEGN 0,30
14-Apr-17, 2135 Perchuise BAH 44 0.3%
21-Apr17) 1772 Purchase 70606 0.32
28-Apr-17 -21a% Transler 68451 831
S-May-17 -556 Transfir| O78Y .30
12-hay-17 -39117 Transler| 28778 0.t3
19-May-17 1250 Purchase 3028 013
26-May-17 3536 Parchase 3230 013
2un17. 17707 Prerchase 0271 a2
Sun-17| 3734 Purchase 4025 0.24
16dun-17 1339 Furchase 5hd16 0.2
23Jun-17 -608 Transfor 54748 0.25
30-Jun-17 HOGH Purchuse 63408 0.28
Z-ul-17 7067 Purchase 70475 (32
14 Jul17 -31571 Transfer 36004 017
214Jul-17. 10966 Purrhase 47870 0.21
28-ful-17| -2778 Transler| 45092 0.20
F-Aug17 1136 Purchasce 58228 0.24
11-Aug17 -20GE1 Transler 32447 0.5
15-Aug-17 =037 Tranxfer 2R510 0.13
25-Aug-17 2831 Purchase 31347 14
I-Sep-17 =3730 Transfor 27617 0.12
2-Gep-17 200 Purchase 27817 012
B-Suep-17) =630 Transler 27127 012
15-5ep-17 3731 PPurchase 30858 Q.14
22-5ep-17 4082 Purchase 34940 010
29-8ap-17 288 Purchase 35228 016
6017 -3099 Traner, Lan2e 0.14
20-0ct-17, 1863 Purchase 33992 018
27017 5968 Fransler) 27024 2.2
3N-0c=17 4267 Transtor 22757 0.10
3-Nov-17 -110% I'ransfer 21648 .10
10-Nov-317 -1363 Transtor 20285 009
17-Now-17 1164 Puschase 21449 [GNEY)
1-Dec-17 27852 Purchase 42307 22
8-Dec-17] 6197 Transfor| 43104 0,19
15-Dex=17 -2827 Transfer| 40277 018
18-Dec-17 4731 ‘I ransfer 15540 016
22-Dewe17 5087 Parchasei 40633 0.18
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VAB/L) Vardhman Polytex Limited
Sr. Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ecr Reason Cummulative
No. heginning i.c. case in Sharehntding during the
n1.04.2017 Shareholding year! as on 31.03.2018
Nu. of 4 of Lotat No. of % af tofal
shares | shares of the Shares shares of the
company company
29-Dec-17 -5187 Transfer 35446 ALY
30-Dec1? 100 Purchase 36546 016
5-Jan-18. -3810 31736 014
[49-Jan-18 -2644 29087
| 26dan-10 -6 Transfer| 28388
I-Feb-18 1109 Purchase 29497
9-Feb-18 -209% Transler _27398|
16-Fub-18 3050 Purchise 30445
23-Feb-18 1172 Transfer 29270
2-Mar18 0555 Purchase| 79631
9-Mur-18 845 Aransfer| THTBG
16-Mar-18 -1069 iransfer TITAT
23-Mar-18 1076 Purchase: 78793
-Mar-18 <954 Transfor 77839
-| - 77839
5 |Aspire Emerging Fund 67008 ) No transaction during the:
31-Mar-18 year 67008 0.3
6 {Anita Garg 42364 a1 Na ransaction during the| 42369 oy
3i-Mar-14 year
7 jaxis Bank Limited ] O 12-May-17 5263 Purchase 3263 (.02
26-May-17| 1300 Purchise 6h63 6.03
2un-17 4883 Purchase 11446 .05
Y-fun-17 1207 Purchase U6
Th-lun-17 -8316 Transfer| Lobos
23 lun-17 =30 Transfer 0.0
30-Jun-17 -1550 Translir 0.03
14-Jul-17 -160 Transfer: .03
1 ul17 -340 Transfer|
FAug-17 -6704 “Franster
11-Aug-17, 16049 Purchuse 0.09
18-Aug-17, 3787 Purchase
25-Auge17] -379 Transfer 0sn
1-Sep-17] -13053 Transfer| 005
15-5ep-17 23703 Purchase 316
22-Sep-17 1751 Purchase 0.17
29-Sep-17 -18203 Transfer 18708 .08
6-Oct-17 11703 Puschise 30411 0.14
20-Oct-17 293 Purchase: 30704 014
27-00-17 3323 Purchase 34027 0.15
31-Oct17 ->360 Transfer| 28667 013
INow-17 3500 Purchase 3167 015
10-Niow-17 160 Purchase 15767 0.6
17-Now-17 -10707 Transfer 25060 0.1
1-Dee=17 12203 Purchase 37263 017
8-Dec-17) -83 Transler 37180 Q.17
14-Dec-17 9521 Transfer 27658 012




oo oy
Vardhman Polytex Limited (VAPAL)

Sr. Name Sharehalding at 1he Dale IncreaselDecr Reason Cummudative
No. beginning i.e. case in Sharcholding during the
G1.04.2017 Shareholding year! as on 31.03.2018
No, of % o 1otal Na. of % of total
shares | shares of the Shares shares of
company the
company
22-Dac-17 9921 Purchase 37580 a7
29-Dec-17 -u21 Transfer| 27659 o2
5-) 27138 Purchase 54795 023
19-Jan-18 -3100 Transfer| 49695 0.22
2-Fab-18 -725 Transfer| 46970 .22
Y-l'eh-18 1135 Transfer, 47533 0.1
16-Feb-18 -1440 Transfer 46395 0.21
2-Mar-18 -5506 Transfer, 40889
23-Mar-18 7187 Purchase 43076
30-Mar-18 -7036 Transfar! 41040
-Mar-i8 - -| 41040
& | Shuchi Garg 40258 OIBl 3y sparts No mansaction durinizl':? 40258
9 |Stock Hofding Corperation of o O] 12may-17 35000 Purchase 35000 [ALS
India Lid - AIC NSE Derivatives 1jul17 500]  Puschase 33500 0.16
21-4ul7 500 Transfer| 35000 0.16)
M-Aug17 30000 Purchase 65000 0.29
i-Thn=17 -2e000 Transfer 33000 07
18-Dee-17 200 Purchase 39200 016
9-Feb-18 274 Purchase] 39474 0.i8
2-Mar-18 =200 Transfer| 39274 018
30-Mar-18 -74 Trarwsfer| 39200 008
H-Mar-18 - - 39200 018
10 S Parasrarm Heldings Pyt 10163 [eHVE) Fuhpr17 -1230 Transler £933 Q.04
L. 14-Apr17 -455 Fransfer B47E 0.04
I-Aprl 7, Bl Purchase: in045 0.07
2R-Apr-17] -4851 1 r.‘m—s;j 10154 0.05
S-hday-17 840 Fur!;llgzs_e:' 11034 0.05

12-May-17 240 Parchase 11274 [ERE]
F9-May-17 2205 Purchase, 13559 000
26-May-17 430 Purchuse 13482 0.00
2-Jun-17 3330 Purchase 17319 008
9-Jun-17 5465 Purchase 227684 010
Th-Jun-17 -3a63 Transfer| 18921 .08
23-un-17 7800 Purchage 26727 01z
3un-17 439 Purchiase 27220 naz
7-Jul-17 27351 0.3
14-Jul-17 13174 .20
21-uk17 950 £.21
28-Jul-17 -3160 Transfer, 42935 019
d-Aurg 17 3780 Purchase 46715 0.21
11-Aug-17. 5100 Purchase 51815 0.2
18-Aug-17 4728 Purchase 56543 0.25
25-Aue-17) -13925 Transfer, AZ618 0.1y
15617 -1300: Transfer, 41318 0.19




@@@ Vardhman Polytex Limited

Sr. Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/Decr Reason Cummulalive

No. begis c. pase in Shareholding during the

01.04.2017 Shareholding year! a3 on 31.03.2018

No. of “4 of total No, of % of total
shares | shares of the Shares | shares of the

company company
Boep17 2035 Purchase 44253 020
15-8ep-17 S0 Purchase 44763 0.20
22-6cp-17, 12333 Purchase 46596 021
29-3ep-17 3557 Purchase 52173 .23
=17 140 Pg_lr(l\aie k .24
2-Ock17 231 Purchase 0.24
27017 s Transfer 47119 0.21
3-Ct-17 4300 Purchase 31418 0.23
3-Now-17 3930 Parchase: 55399 0.23
10-Nisw-17 74t F'_ .E‘.f?“‘ B2hal 0.28
17-Nov-17 936 Purchase, HIa77 0.29
1-Dec-17. RRF Transfer 52408 0.18
B-ec17 351 T'urchase 02956 U]
15-Dec-17 5069 Purchase 68045 0.3
18-Dec-17 a5 furchase 77634 0.15
22-Dec-17 4864 I'ransfer| FA775 0.33
29-Dac-17 48bd Purchuse 77639 0.35
Glan-18 15764 F’Urd“\_.‘_lfﬂ 53403 0.42
19-Jan-18 371 Purchise 97113 0.44
26-Jan-18 -1400 Transfer 95713 0.43
2-Fcb-18 -33072 ‘I ransfer 62641 .28
9Feb-18 b7y Transtor 56362 0.25
16Felr18 11007 Purchase: 67564 .20
23-Feb-18 1652 Puschase 68621 0.31
2-Mar-14 77 Transfer GB544 0.31
S-Mar-18 83 Purchase 68607 0.31
Tb-par-16 1313 Transter 64204 0.29
23-Mar-i8 -7E25 Transter 564R3 0.25
30-Mar-18 -19909 Transier| 36560 0.16
31-Mar-18 v - 16360 .16
V1 {Vinesl Sood & Sons HUF 725000 325]  28-Apr17 723000 Transfer 1] 0.00
31-Mar-18 - - 0 0.00
12 {5uresh Kumar Jain 325000 146)  12-May-17 2325000 Transfer 4] .00
33-Mar-18 - - 0 0.00
13 [IL and FS Securities Services 300600 1.35 F-Apr-17 500 Purchase: I09100 1.35
Limited S hay-17 50l Purchasc] 301600 1.35
12-May=17 2500 Puichase 304500 137
19-May-17 e0] Puichase 303000 137
26-May-17 -199300 Transter 105500 047
2un-17 28150 “Fransier| 7350 0.03
Odun-17. 12700 Purchase 20050 0.0%
16-fun-17; 3200 Purchase| 25250 211
24-Jun-17 BT Purchase 25927 0.2
30-Jun-17 -1630 Transfer 24277 11
- Jukt? -31700 Trans[er 20377 109




Vardhman Polytex Limited

Sr. Name Sharehaolding at the Dale Increasce/Deer Reason T'Cummulaljve Shareholding|
No. beginning i.c. ease in i ing the year/ as un
01.04.7637 Sharehnlding 31.03.2018
Na. ni % of total No. of % of tofal
shares | shares ui the Shares | shares of the
company cempany
14Juk7 -1730 Transfer 18827 .08
2-Jul-17, -100 Irans(er 18727 0.08
28-ul-17, -16044 Eransfe 17093 0.08
11-Aug-17 -1704) Transter 13393 0.07
18-Aug-17 -1038 Transfer 14355 006
23-Aug-17 682 Purchase 15037 o7
1-Sep-17 -104 Transfor 14937 Q.07
15-5ep-17 -1100 Trinster 13837 0.06
22-8cp-17 -0i0 Transfer 13237 0.06
29-Sepr-17 -2225 Transfer 11042 0105
6-Oet-17 2 Purehise 11037 0.05
20030117 =160 Transter| 104937 005
3Nne-17 -2000 Transter 8937 0.04
17-Mow-17 4976 Turchate 13913 0.06
1-Dec-17 178900 Purchase 309113 0,14
B-Dec-17 833 Puschase 31766 0.14
15-Doe-17 1100 Purchase 2866 Q.15
18-Dec-17 -2825 Transfer| 30041 13
22-Dec-17 2600 Purchise 32641 ois
29-Dec-17 -2600 ransfor, nnat 013
S-Jan-18 -17379 Transter 12662 0.06
19-Jan-16 1000 Purchase 13662 0.U6
264an-18 1000 Puicinise 14662 007
U-Mar-18 - 1001 Fransfer 11662 0.06
16-Mar-18 100 Purchase 13702 .06
23-Mar-18 Tr00 lgrehase: 14902 207
3u-Mar-id 2n Purchare: (5163 0.07
31-Mar-18 - 15163 0.07
14 | Surindet Kurmar Goyal 150000 067  28-Ape17 -23640 Transtar| 126360 0.57
26-May-17 -65138 dransfer 61222 037
2-Jun-17, 61222 Frarsier a .00
31-Mar-18 -| - 1] 0.00
15 |Sanjeev Kurrar Goyal 150000 0.67| Z-Apr-17 ~150000 Transfar 0 0.00
31-Mar-i8 - 4] 0.00
16 |Anif Kumar Geoval 150000 0.67 T-Apr-17 -150000 Trangior ) 0.00
It-Mar-18 - [ 0.00
17 [Manav Goyal 50000 0.67|  28.Apr17 -1 50000 Transfes ] 0.00
3i-Mar-18 - - 1] 0.00
14 |Real Value Info Saluticns 131000 .58 &-Sep17 11500 Purchase 141500 0.64
Private: Limiled 29-8ey-17 -71864 Transfer 71636 0.32
15-Nene17 43038 Purchase 114674 051
29-Dec-17 -3200 Transfer 111474 0.50
O-Feb-18 =15000 Transfor. 26474 0.43
16-Tab-18 B30 Transfor| 28174 0.13
23-Felr18 a Transfer| Y Q.00
31-Mar-18 - - ] 0.00




Vardhman Polytex Limited

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

5. Name Shareholding Date Increase! Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No Decrease in during the year (01-04-17
sharcholding fo 31-03-18)
No. of shares al | % of fofal Nu, of Shares | % of total
the heginning | shares ol shares of
{01.04.171'end the the
of the year company Company
(31.03.18) }
1. {Mr. Ashok Kunar Oswal 420511 187 [31-Marl8 | Netransaction during the year [ 22051 1.87
(Chairman and Managing L
Director] r
2. |Mr. Adish Qswal 127748 D057 |31-Mas18  [Notansaction during the vear 1774 Q.57
[Managing Director : :
Business & Corpurate i
| {Affair) H
3. {Mr. Sushif Sharma 730 i 000 }3T-Mar18 N fransaction during the vear 730 {10
(Company Secretary; upta i
5" July, 2017 i
(¥) Indebtedness: Indebtedness af the Company including interest outstanding faccrued but not due for payment # i Lakin
Particulars i Secured Loans Unsecured Loans | Deposits | Total Indebledness
: excluding deposits
Indehtedness at the heginning of the financial year :
i) Principal Amount i 20,482.22 1,067.20 0.00 31,349.42
iil lnterest due but not paid 2.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
Interest accrued but not due i .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal 6+ ii+ii) ! 20,487.22 1,067.20 0 21,55442
Change in Indebted: during the financial vear
* Addition 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
* Reduction 574.40 22147 0.00 795.87
Nel Change 2,177.48 -§45.22 0.00 2,032.26
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
1) Principal Amuunt 14,912.82 84573 0.00 0,758.55
i Interest due bul not guid 2,731.68 7623 2,826.13
fii} Interest accrued but not dos 000 .00 0.00 000
Total (i 4 if  iiiy 22,664.7 921.498 4] 2358668
{vi} Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
A. Remuneration to Managing Directar, Whaole lime Directors and far Manager: (inT
s. Particulazs of ion Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
No Mr. Ashok Kumar M. Adish M. Ashok Kumar Amount
Oswal (CMD} Oswal (MD) Goyal (WTD)
1 Grass Salary
4l Salary as per provisions contained in soelion T7T7) of 1,25,88,873 2321873 44,27,135 | 26331881
the Income Tax Act, 1961
h) Value of perquisites ws 17021 Incomeiax Act, 1961 4,93,872 28,872 1,240,600 £.43,384
¢ Proiits in ljeu of salary under sociian 171031 Incomme — - - - -
TFax Act 1961
2 | Stock option - - -
3| Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -
- As % of profit
- {hers, specify
5§ Others, please Specify 4,79,160 4,79,i62 14,13,700 23,72,022
Tatal {A) 2,05,61,905 28,29,%07 59,55,435 | 2,93,47,247
Ceiling as por the At




Vardhman Polytex Limited @f@fg'

B. Remuneralion te ather dircctars in
fin 2
5. Name of Directors [ Particulars of Remunerati Commission | Others, please Todal
Na. Foe for attending board! | specify |
commitice meetings
1| Ind Jent direclors
Late Mr, Ajuy Chaudhry 76,300 - - 76,500
Dr. B.S. Bhatia 76,340 - - 76,200
Mr. M.D. Kanitkar 25600 - - 29,000
Mr. Vishal Qswal lupta 27.07. 20171 7,300 - - 7.500
Mr. Damanbir Singh Sobli 7,500 - - 7,500
r. Hugpal Singh - - - -
M. Aarti Rawat - - - -
Sub- Toral (1) 1,97,000 - - | 147000
2. | Non- Independent Direclor
s Manju Oswal 30,600 - - 000
Sukx total 2] 30,000 - - 30,000
Total (B} 2,27,600 - - | 2,237,000
Total managetial remuneration ¢ | |
€. Remuneration to key managerial persunnel other than MD/Manager fWTD i %)
5, Particulars of remuneralion Key managerial forsonnel
No Company Secretary Cro [~ Total ‘
Mr. Sushil Sharmia [ Mr. Pankaj Agarwal | Mr. Kuldeep Singla_ |
T | Gross salary
a) Salary as per provisions containad in 3,635,948 290,470 13,51,100 M7,
setion i 7(1) of the Income Tax Ad, 1961
bi Value of perquisiles ws 1702 Income 5,531 10,850 57,516 RN T
Tax Act, 1961
2| Stack Option - - - -
3 | Sweat Equity - - - -
4 | Commission
- At b of profit - - -
- Others, sperify - - - -
5 _| Others, Please Specity 4,05,131 67,550 2,768,304 ABALAIE
Total 7,76,610 | 3,68,900 16,86,980 41,62,830 |

¥Il. Penalties / Punishment! Compounding of Offences:
Theee is no penalty/punishment/compounding of affences levied against campany, its directars and officers in default.
Detaiis of Authority
penalty/punishment (RONCLTICOURTY
compounding fues imposed

Trpe Sertion f The Bricf

Cumpanies Act | Description
i

| A.Company

Penalty

Punishment

|
Compounding I

Appeal
made, if any
tgive detoils)

8. Directors NA.
Penal
Punishiment
Compourxiing
€. Others ofiicers in defaylt
Penalty
Bunishment \

Compounding

For and on behaif of the Board

Sdf-
(Ashok Kumar Oswal)
Chajrman and Managing Direclor

Dale : 14" August, 2018
(DIN-DOB09403)

Place: Ludhiana
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Corporate governance refors to a combination of laws, regulstions, procedures, :mplic. rules and good corporale practices that censure thid a
Compary meets its obligations fo optimize sharcholders’ value and fuléil: i responsitilines w the community, custamers, cmployees,
Cavernmen: il other segrients of socicty, Carporale Governance assumes agreet deal of importnce in the business life ol the Company. The
Compuny's goal is te find creative and productive ways of delighting its stakebalders, : ¢ inveslors, Lustomers & assoriales et while fulfilling the
rele ol & respansible corporate representative committed to best practices, This section besitdes being in compliance of the mandatory SERI [1isking
Obligations and Pisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 fherelnafier referred as “SEBELODR Regulalions*) gives an Insight intothe process

of funeioning ofthe Company,

Fursuant 1o SLBI LODK) Regutations, the Company has exccuted fresh Listing Agreements wilh the Stock Exchanges. The Company is in
compliuce with the requirements siipubated under erstwhile Clause 48 of the Listing Agreerments and rogulation 17 1o 27 read with Schedule V
and elavses (5] to 10 of subregulation (2 of regulation 46 of SEBHLIODR] Regulatinns, 2015, w applicable, with regard to corporate govemance.
1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

»  Total cuslomer delight

= Competing with 1w best

% Tatal quatity people

> Product qualily o way of life

Continned improvement through inravation & crealivity

v

¥ Stateal Arl Technology with ultra madern R&D Fascilities
#  Rospectol svery VPL Parivar Member

*»  Faithin individual porential and respact for human values
¥ Achievingexcellance through culture integration

#  Accopiingchangeas away of life

#  Actasresponsible corporate citizen and discharge our social responsibililies.
2. BOARD QF DIRECTORS
a)  Composi
Ihe Board consists of six Directors out of which lwo are Executive Nircelers and four are Non-Execative Directors including one
waoman director. The half of the Bourd comprises of Independent Directors, The Board of the Company is tompased of eminent
individuals from diverse fislds. However, it is hereby informed thiat Mr. Ajay Chaudhry ceased to be director of the company w.e.f.
16.03.2018 due to his sudden demise. Mr. Ashok Kumer Goyal, Exeourive Dirertor, Mr. M.D. Kenitkar and Dr. B.5. Bhatia,
Independent Direclurs bave resigned from the company w.e.f. 31.03.2017, 19.04.2018 and 23.04.2018 respoctively due to their pre-
qcclpation .
b} BoardMeetings
During the financial year under review, Six Buard Meetings were held on 29.05.2017, 12.08.2017, 13.09.2017, 24.11.2017,
14.12.201 7 ancl 14.02 2017 and the gap belwesn two conscoutive meslings Jid notexceed ane hundred twonty duys.
umber of board meeting attended, Atlendunce at last

on;

Details of comprasition of the hoard, Category of director, Shareholding et
AGH, Total number of directorship held, Chairpersonship & Membership of the Committees sre as given befow:

Name of Direclor Category Share Nu. of Buard | Attendance at 7 Tolal Ne. of Total No. of Committee™
of Director holding Mecting | last AGM held | Direciorship held | Chairpersunship | Membership
inthe attended  { on 30.09.2017 | / Public ttd Co.*
- Company
Wz, Ashele Kumar Qswal | Chajeman & 1,27,748 [ Yes 1612 - 1
[DIN:DO000403) Managing Director!
Promater
Mr. Addish Oswat Managing Director 4,20,5H1 &6 Yes EA - 1
(DIN: 600097101 (Business & Corpurate
Affairsif Promoter
. Ashole Kurmar Gayal™ | Executive Directar il L) Yo [ - 1
(DIN:06676556)
M. Ajay Chaudhny** Non-Exerulive 135 6if Yo W3 3 i
DIN:ONGEZ33) tndependent Director
Dr. B. 5. Bhatiu™*= Nen-Executive NIL a6 - No il - 1
DIN-G0S317151 lnclependeat Director




Vardhman Polytex Limited (V/P/L}

[&

d

€]

U’ B 12, Kanitkar** ¥ | Non-Execunive NIL Ne Mo il - 1
ILKEN:CH055 18033 Independent Diector .

MroVisha! Ogweal®=##2 | Non-Exceutive NIL 6] No 7 - -
D: 0in267a: Independent Ditoctor ~

Mrs. Manfu Cswal Mon-Freculive 52,694 i Yo T3 - -
iDIx: 0UGOYs A% Diretor’ Promoter

war. Damanbir 52 Non-Eseculive NI 1i6 Niy kil - -
Sooriz Independent

[DING2312051) Diector

har b Nor-Executive NEL - Ny 1 - -
D Independont Director

My, Acrli Rawatba Non-Lxecutive NiL - Nio 2 - -
DINO7T56525 independent Direcior

8 The Disectorship beig by directors nctades alternate directarships but doesn 't inclide directorship in foreign company.
“Cornmitees for this puspose include only Arght firor arvd Stak fers" Refadionship s f of all public limited companies.
e, Adiish Cswal has bren appoitited as Managing Director (Business & Comporaie AR XU S I Th N
* e Ashik Kumrer Goyal s resigned from the directorship of the company wee . 31,035,200 72
w8 N Afay Chaudhry eoased to e ditector due to s suchlen demise on 16,03, 2014
TR S Bhatiz has resigned from the diroctorship afthe company woe [ 23.01.201 8,
TN M. D). Kaitkar has resigned from the directorsiip of the company weet. 19,0400,
*oe e M Vishal Oswal has resigned irom the directosship of the campany w.e.d, 270, 7.
& Mrs. Manju Oswat kas been appainted a5 non-executive director ol the company w.e i 11L08.201 7,

3t . Darmanbic Sirgh Sobti has been appointed as an independen: ditectorof the company woel 16112077,
e, Hrapal Singh has heen appointed as an indegendunt dicector ofshe companyw.e f 74,03, 2078,
PR MS Adrt] Rawar bas heer appetnted as an tedependent dirncior afthe company we [ 30,05 2078,

e

w

Nofos:

1. Mone of the directors on the beard hold ditectorsttips i more than ten public cospantcs. further, nene of theni is a member of more than ter
comnuttecs of chalporson of tnare than five commitiees across allthe public comparries inwhich he s a director.

2 there is na inter-se relationship honween the diroctors oxcopt M Adjsh Oswal being son of My, Ashok Kurnar Qswal, Mrs. Manju Oswal being
wile of Mfe. Ashok Kumar Oswal and mother of My, Adish Oswal,

Mevtings Procedure

the Company holds Board Meotings regularly. The directors are informed abaut the venue, date and time of meeting in advance in
wnting ot their registered addressfe-mail, Dotailed agenda papers along wilh sxpdinitery statements are cireulsted to the directars in
advance. The Board has completeaccess to ail information with the Compame. All inlormation stipulated in SEBI ILODR) Regulations is
repularty previded to the Board as @ pan of agenda papors along with the aclion faken ropont en the maners previously
approvedidiscussed. Directors actively panicipale in the Board Moetings and canlribule significantly by expressing thetr views,
opiniors and sugpestiens. Video Conferencing facilities are used ta facilitate directors, whoare Iraveling or presentat ather locations to
patrlieipate in the mecting, Decisfons are taken after propet and thoraugh discussion. The Board periodical ly reviews the compliance
teport of ali laws apylicableto the Company.

I raining / Famifiarisalion programmes for Board Meribers

‘Ihe Boiwd mnembens are provided with nocessary documentsrordunes, repoits and internal policies enable them 1o familiarize with
the Company's procedures and practices, Periodic presentations are made: at the Board and Committes Mesti
prrfonmance updates of the Company, global business onvironment, business srategy and risks involved. Updates on relevant
statutary changes and landmark judicial pronauncements encompassing impanant laws are segularly circulated to the Directars, The
drtails of such familiarization programmes for Independent Dircctors are pasted on the websile of the Company and can be accessed at
hitp:ileswalgroup.comdinvestor_pdffcorparatepolicy/f amiliarization-Programnes-ior-thdependenl. Directorspdf.

. om business and

Remuncration of Directors

i} Executive Direclors: The Company pays remuneration o Chairman & Managing Direcior, Managing Director and Executive
Direttors s appraved by the Beard of Directors and Members ufthe Company,

i) Nen-Executive Direclors: Non-Executive Dircctors have nol been paid any remuneration except sitting fees for atlending Board
Meeting @7, 500/ per meating and {or the Committees Meeting € Rs. 3,500 per reeting.
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Detaifs of Remuneration paicl te the Directors during the year: I n Lakh)
Name Dresignation Salary | Alfowances & | Contribution to | Sitting Total
Other Provident & Fev Remungration
Perquisites ather Funds
. Ashok Kumaz Ol Chitrman & Managing 2266 1.50 13 a5 26.08

Dyirrerar

Mr. Adish Oswal Manazing Director sBusiness 2240 144 92 NA 2382
& Corporate Afkairs)

tr. Ashok Kumar Cayal Fxeculive Director 44.86 5387 fLan M 5070

fupto 31.03,20 7}

Mrs, Manju Oswal bwe f £ on- Lescutive Mon- - - - [ell] 30

12.08.20171 imlependent Dirsctor

Mr. Viskal Qswal iptn Neww Frocutive Indepenchnt R - - 003 0.08

27072000 Director

Mr. Ajay Chaudhry Not- Executive Independent - - - 077 0.77

fuple 16.03.2018) Direciar

Dr. B. 8. Bhatia iupto Mone Fxeculive Ind=pendent - - . 177 [y

23.04.2018) Director

Mr M D Kanitkar Mo Executive Independent - - - Q.29 0.29

(espaley 19.04.2018) Diveclor

Mr, Damankir Singh Sobri Naon- Lxecutive Independent - - - 030 030

wef 8.11.2007) Uirector

e, Harpal Singh Man- Executive independent - - - - -

tw.ef 24.052018) Director

s Aarti Bawat Nun- bxecutive Independent - - - - -

iwef 30.05.2018) Dinerlor

Independent Directors

independent direciors are non-exacutive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1} (h) of the SEBI{LODR) Regulatians, 2015, The
maximum tenuze of the independent directors is in compliance with the Companies Art, 2013 (Act*). All the Independent Directars
have coniirtmed that they mest the citeria of independence as mentiened under Regulation 16(1ib) of Lhe SEET (LODR) Regulations
and Section 14946) ol the Companivs Act, 2003

The terms and conditions of appointment of the independent directors are disclosed an the website of the Campany

During the year, a separate maeting of the independant directors was held on 14.02.2018 inter-aliato review the perormance of non-
independent clirectors ane the board as awhole.

3. COMMITTEES OF THEBOARD

ar

Audit Committee

The Company has an Audit Committer in terms of Seclion 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the: 3£BI (LODE)
Regulations, 2015 which comprises three independent Directons e, Mr. Ajay Chaudhiy, Mr. M, 13, Kanitkarsod Dr.B. 5. Blaatia. Mr.
Ajay Chaudhry is the Chairman of the Committes and the Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Commities. Statutory
Auditars, tntermnal Auditors & Head of Corporate Finance Department are the permanent invitecs to the Commiliee. The lerms of
reference of the Audit Commises is based on the role of the Audit Committee as menticned in Section 177 of the Cumpanies Act, 2013
und Regulation 18 of the SEBHEODR) Regulatiuns.

The: Cammittes med Five Gimes during the year an 20.05.2017, 12.08.2017, 13.0%.2017, 13122017 and 14.02 2018 Attendance of
the members of the Commitiee is given bolow:

Members Category Meelings
Attended

Mr. Ajay Chaudhry Non-Executive Independent Director 5

Dr. 8. 5. Bhatia Nor-Lxecutive Independent Birecter 5

Mr M. D, Kanitkas - b NonExecutive Independent Birector 2
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Nofe: The ¢ ition of the Audit C ittae was changed and with effect froni 28.05.2018 the befow mentionvd directars form a
part of the committee:

Members Calegory

Mrs. Manjo Gswal Non-Execufive Non-independent Ditector

Mr. Damanbir Singh Sokfi Non-Executive Independeri Director

Mr, Harpal Singh Non-Fxecotive Independent Director

b)  Stakehalders' Relatioaship Committee
The Company has a Stukehobders’ Relalionship Committec to look into the redressal of stakeholders complaints en various issucs. The
Committee compriser of Mr. Ajuy Chaudhry, Mr. Ashok Kemar Oswal and mr. Ashok Kumar Gaval, M. Ajav Chaudhry 1s the
Chairman of the Committen. The composinen of the committes was changed and with offect from 28.05.2078 the below meotioned
directors form a part of the committes

Members Category

Mrs. Manjo Oswal Non-Executive Director

Mr. Ashok Kumar Qswal Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Adish Oswal Managing Direcfor (Business & Carparate Affairs)

Dwring the: financial year 2017-18, the Company recefved Nil compiainis which were refating to dividend, interest, sedempting and
transfor, non reccipt of Annual Report ele. |he Cormparsy has duly addressed alf the complamts atid no complaint is pending
Mr. Pankaj Agarwal, Company Secretary, is Complianee Oflicer of the Company, may be contacted at 0161-662988% and faxat 0161-
GBZYIRE. As per Regulation 6 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the designated E-mail Id for the parpose of remstenng
complaintsfgueties of iiveslors is: secretarial@vplin

¢} Nomination and Remuneraline Committee
The Company has Nerrination & Remuneration Committes in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 201 3 and Regulation 19 of
the SERT (LODR} Regulations, 2013 and is empoweted to decide, review and approve the remuneration packages incluling pension
rights and compensation payments uf Directors, KMP & other employees as per rermunetation policy of the Company, The committeo
comprised of three Non-sxecutive Dirertoss .o Mr. Ajay Chavdhny (Chaimman), Mr. .0, Kanitkar and Dr, B.S. Bhatia as membors,
The compasition of the commitiee was changed and with effect from 28.05.2018 the befow mentioned ditecioes form a part of the

comimitive:
Merntbars Category

Mr. Damanbir Singh Subti Non-Executive Independen Director

Mr. Harpal Singh MNon-Executive Indeprndent Director

Mr, Ashok Kumar Oswal Chairman of Board & Managing Direclor
Mrs. Manju Oswal Non-Executive Non-Independent Direclor

The committee thrice once during lhe vear on T208.2017, 13.09.2017 and 24.11.2617 and requisile quorum was present at the
rneetings.
The sefection and remunerstion eriteria of directors, senior managemen! personncl and  pedormance  evalialion ol
directorshoardfcommitoe are difined in the Nomination and Remuneration Palicy which forms part ofthe Annual Resprs
4. CODEOFCONDUCT FOR BOARE OF DIRLCTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
The Campany's Board has laid down a Code of Conduet for all Board Members and Senior Management Personnet (SMP; of the Company,
The Code of Conduct is available at Cornpany’s webisile. All Baard Mcmbers & SMP have given their afiirmations of compliance with the
Code, Adeclaraiion lothis eflect signed by Chairman & Managing Director is enclosed and formns part of the Annual Report,
5. RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has adapted & well defired procedwie for fsk management. The Risk Management Policy of the Company pravides
procedures for identification and mitigation of internal as wel| as external ¢ of the Company. The Company is having a Risk Management
Committee cansisting of directors aol senior management lundionaries within the organization. The Commitiee assesses the risks in
vartous functional areas of the arganization and dofines the stops tominimize/mitigate thase risks
6, SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Audit Commillee reviews the spnificant issucs including financial statements penaining to subsidiary companiss. The minutes of the
subsidiary companies are placed before the Brard of Directors of the Comtpany and attention of the Dirsctors is drawn to significant
frangactions and arrangements entered inta by the subsidiary companies. The perfermanco of its subsidiaries i also reviewod by the Board
periadically. The Company does nel have any malerial nondisted Indian subsidiary company. The Company has a policy for determéning
'material subsidiaries' which is disclased on its website at the following link:
hitp:; I seomiinvestor pdlfcorperate-policy/Determination-of Material-Subsidiary-Policy, pdl
7. SHARCHOIDERS
a}  Defails of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment
The brief profile: of the directors being appaintedie-appointed is provided in the Nofice of convening the Anhual General Meeting,
which forms part of the Corparate Governance Report.
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Previous Annuat General Meetings

I he detall of last three Annaal Geneml Meetings (AGM) i given s fallows:

Mecting Day, tale & lime uf the meeting " T Venue No. o Special

17 AGM Friday, 289 Septomber, 2018w 11:00 m. | Rogel Office: NI

: Vardhman Park, Chandigarh Road,
¢ tudhiana- 141 123

Aath AGM Thursday, 315t August, 2617 4t 11:00 am Regd. Office: I

Vardhman Park, Chandigarh Ruad,
Fudhiana- 141 123

33T AGM Tuesday, 20" September, 20135 at 11:00am. | Regd. Office: MIL
Wardbimam Park, Chandigarh Road,

Lugihiana - 141 123

Postal Ballol-During lhe year 201 7-18, the Company has natpassed any resolution through postal bal lot.

Means of Communication

The Company communicates with the sharcholders at large thraugh its Annual Reperts, placing the infermation on Company's
wehsile, publication offinancial rosults, press reloasss in leading newspapers and by filing varsous reports and retums with the statutany
baclies like Stock Exchanges, the Registrar of Companies and website of Mrmistry of Corparate Affairs. The financial results are
publishod in prominentdaily newspapers viz. Business Standasd, Loonornic limes and Desh Sewak #Punjabi).

The financial results, annual report and shareholding pattem of 1he Company are also available on the Company’s website viz.

8. DISCLOSURES

a)

1]

4]

)

Related Party Transactions: All related party mransactions thal were enlessd into during the financial vear were en arm's length biis
and in the ordinary course of business. All Relsted Parly Transaclions wers placed before 1he Audil Commiltes for ils approvai. The
Audit Commillee has granted omnaibus approval for Refated Parey transactions as per the provisions and restrictions contained in the
SEBI Listing Repulations. There was no matcnial/significant transaction with the directors or the management, their subsidiarios oy
relatives ete. that have any potential conflict with interest of the Company at large read with detal s of transactions as disclosed in Notes
an Accounts annexed in the Balahce Sheet as per Accounting Slaredurd (451 -18. The Board has approved a policy for related parly
transactions which has been uploaded onthe Compary's websile al the following link:

btp:ffoswal .C pdffenrporate-policviPolicy-on-dealing-with-Relaled-Party-Transactions. pdf

Non-compliances/ Penalties: There has not been any non-complizre made by the Company in respect of which penallies ar striciures
wete imposed by the Stock Exchanges or SEBl ar any athor Statutony sutharity during the fast three years.

vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: The Company pramotes cthical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism of reporting illegal oc uncthical behavier, The Company has a vigil mechanismAvhistle blower policy whercin the
employees are free to repart violation of laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct wo their immediate supervisor or such other
person as may be notified by the management to the workgroups. The confidentiality of person reporting violation is maintaned and
he s not subjected to any discriminatoty practive. Nu person s Lieen denied access (o the chainnan of Audit Commitiee. The vigil
mechanisin palicy isavailable st Company’s website.

y/ Discrelionary requi s All mandatory requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations/Corporate Governance clsuse has
heen complied with duringthe year.

The: Company hasalse implemented discretionary requirements of SE8 H{LODR) Regulations regarding direct repart by intemal aud itor
to Audit Committec,

% GENERALSHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

n

n
[HE

37th Annual General Meeting

Date : Monday, 24" September, 2018
Time T 1T100AM
Venue @ Regd Office: Vardhman Park, Chandigarh Road, Ludhiana - 141123

Ffinancial Year :  1'Aprit, 2017 to 31" March, 2018
Financial Calendar for 2018-19 (Tentative)

First Quarter Rosults August, 2013
Secend Quarter Results November, 2018
Third Quarter Results February, 2019

Annual Rosufts May, 2012
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IV} Dividend Payment date:-Nol Applicable
V) Listing of Securitics

J Sr. Description slack Fxchange Stock Code

Nu.

{47 [ Equity Shares ESE Limied Y
Phiroze: Jesfeebhoy Towors, $alal Simet, Mumbar 400001
The Naticnal Stack Dxchange o facis Frd, (NSE) VARDMNPOLY
“Exchange Plaza*, Barylra Kirla Complex, Bandra (£, Mumbal-400 05§

2 Forefgn Currency Convertible | Singapore Excisanue Seeurities Trading Lid. -
Bonds FC{Bs; 2, Shentur Way, # 1000, SGX Certie ! Singiipore- 068504

The Company has duly paid the listing fees to BSE and NSL forthe year 207 7- 1%,

VIl Stock Market Data
The month-wise highest, lowest and closing stock prices vis-a-vis BSE Sensex and NSE Nifty during the financial vear 2017-18 are given
helowe-

Financial Year |_VPL Share Price at BSE BSESonscx | WPL Share Price at NSE NSE Nifty
2OUTTE Mot | igh | tow | Close] High | Low | Close | High | low | Close | High | Low | Close
April 7o) 6845|7335 3orsa| svear| 9] _zeas[ eesl zaes] gaer] sors|  wwes
My 60.85| s7.05| e025| amss| sesod] snias]  mi] sss| coinl oeso| sara]  sert
e 1550 s2.2| syss| atsaa) aoem| sers| ie s3] sws| oroo| egsel  osm
July seo|  so| swos] aze73) mory| wsis| soe| 4evs]  4wes| 1011s| osad4| woorr
|August 490| 37| saas| 3sesel ar1as] mizaef soos| 57| asws| joize| eems|  oms
|Segatember aa73| 3a15| saes| azszaf aiosz| sisss|  as| 3a1]  ssos| aor70] osss]  o7es
Outober 41| 300s| sass| saseo| srasof 3sns| avs| 31| 4| rosse| ss3r| jo33s
Noverber 38950 3225| 35850 3366e| 32084) 33149] 3mes| 3a6] 357 10490] 100s4] 10227
December 8.5 3335|367 34i38| a5es] 39057 aval 33.55] 3e6s| 10552] jeoss]  1osst
stal 33.35| 3325 364sa] asoaf 3oes| aca| 93] 3338| maize| vedes| 110za
3295  228] 2005| 3ezsz| ssaws| smrea| aas| zael  zes| vrnazl sezve| 104
28] 17.85| 18.25] 34279| 32484| 37969] 2535] 176 17.85] 10525] oosz| to1ia

¥} Registrar & Share Fransfer Agent (RTA)
s Alankit Assignments Limited
iUnsit: Vardhman Polytex Limited)
1E/13, AlankitHeights, handewalan Extension, New Delhi-110005
Telephone No. : 011-42541234, 23541234, Fax No. 01141543474
F-mail: ntaggalankit.com, Web Site: www.alankit.cam

¥ilB Share Transfer System
The Company has authorised RTA for transferiransmission/ demateria’isslionfrematerialization etc, who sttend the formalities related
theeeds on an average once in a week. A status report, of vafid physical transfersftransmmission el and objectionable cases, received
from RTA isplaced before the boand of directors periodicafly. the sharecertificates ase returned fdispatched to the sharehalders by RTA
after necessary endorsements normally within 15 days irom the date of receipl. The delays, if any, are mostly due o rotice given to
seflerfor contirmation in case of diffarence in signatures andfar noa receipl of tapy of PAN,

IX} Dematerialization of Shares
The shares of the Company are traded on the Stock Exchanges comipalsarily in demat form. The tnternalions] Securities identification
Number (IIN) for equity shares is INEB35AQ101T1, 98.46% of the paid up cquity share capital comprising 2,19,47,474 shares wers
demalerialized as on 31t March, 2018,

X)  Distribution of Sharcholding as on 31" March, 2018

Range Sharshalders Shares
{No. of shares) Numbers “hage Numbers Sage |
Lpto - 500 15,430 §4.29 23,40,891 10.50
501 - 1000 1,497 ERE] 12,40,2306 5.56
J00T - 5000 1,173 6.41 2544111 11.41
5001 - 10000 127 D.69 9,22,394 414
10001 - 50000 (] 33 12,471,576 3.57
50001 & Above 19 0.01 1,40,01,749 62.81
Total 1R, 313 100.00 2,22,90,957 100.00
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X sharcholding Pattern of the Company

Sr. Calegory of the sharcholders _As
No. Na. ol §
1. PromotensdP lometer Group F,34,04,652
2 SMuluzl Lunds & U1

3 Hinancial nstitutions, Insurance Co.
4. Redins Corporale

5. Tndiar Public
[

7.

NRIs, OCRs, Flls
Any other (HUF, Clearing members erc.y 109,170
Total 2,21,90,957

X1} Dulstanding GOR/ADHs Warrants

There are ho outstanding SDRs! ADRs Convertible Warrants. However, the Company is having outstancing 2% unsccured Forcign
Currerwy Convertible Bonds (FCECBs1for the principal amount of USD 1T million.

X1l Commodily Price Risk/Foreign Currency Risk/Hedging Activities
Please: refer point 30} ot the Board's Report for The same.
X1V) PlanfUnit Locations

« Vandlunart Polytex Linited, = Nardhman Pulytex Limited (Spinning and Dyeing division
Baelul Road, M- 295/1, Phase V1II, Focal Point,
Bathirds-151 005, Ludhiana-141 010
« Vupdhman Polytex Limited, = Amkryon International,
Villuge Naral NiblafUpperla, M- 295/1, Phase VI, Focal Point,
Swarghat Road, Ludhiana-141 010

Malaparh -174 101{HPI

XV

Address for correspondence

Sharcholders should address their correspondence to the Comprany's Registrar & Transfor Agenls (RTA] af he address mentioned in
pointVIlL,

Sharcholders may also cantacl Mr. Pankaj Agarwal, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer i the Regislered Office of the
Company at Vardhman Park, Chasdigarh Road, Ludhiana-141 123,

Tel: 0161-662955, Fax: 0161-6629908
E-mai |: secretarial@vplin
Shareholdors holding shares in electronic mode should address all their corespondence to their respective Depository Participants
{DFL
XVI} Unpaid/Unclainted Divided

The: unpaidfunclaimed dividend upto the finaneial year 2007-2008 has been transivrred 1o Invastor Dducation and Protection Fund
{IEPF) of the Central Govemnment and there is no unclaimed dividend pending with the Campany.

10. AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE

Centificate from the Stululery Auditurs oncompliance is given in this Annual Report.

The Company has adoptud the Code of Conduet for all Board members and senior management personncl of the: Corgany
It is hereby affirmed that alf the Directors and Senior Management personnel have complied with the Code of Conduct and have given 2

confirmatian in this regard,
. For and on behalf of the Board

Sdi-

(Ashok Kumar Oswal)

Date : 14* August, 2018 Chuirman and Managing Director
Place; Ludhiana (DIN-000094G3)
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W have revicwed financial statemenis and cash flow statement forthe year ended 31" March, 2018 and 10 the besl of our knowledge and belief:

1 These statements do ot contait: ey materfally untrde statement or omit any material ol or coenlain stalements thal might be
misleading,

2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in complicnce wilth exisling accourning
standards, applicalzle laves and regufations,

3) No Iransactions entered inlo by the Company during the vear which are fraudulont, illegal or violate of the Cempamy's Code of

Condurt.

Further, we accept rospansibilite for establishing and maintaining internal conteols fur linancisl reporting and that wee have oviluated
the effectiveness of the Interna; conteol sysiems of the Company pertaining to financial reporling anid we have dizclosed tothe Auditors
and the Audil Commitlee:

a deficiencics in the desran or opetation of internal control, if any, of which we re wware and (e stops we Fave Laken or
Putpose o take 1o te ity these deficiencies;
b significant changes: ininfernal control ever financial seporting during the year;
o signiticant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been diselosed in the notes Lo the tinancial
statermnents; anc
d) instances of significant trard of which we have bocome aware and the invofvement thetein, if ar ihie mahagement or an
ciployer having asignifrcant rale inthe Company's internal control system over financial reporling
Sdf- Sdi-
Date : 14" August, 2013 Kuldeep Singla Ashok Kumar Oswal
Place: Ludhiana Chief Financial Oificer <-hairman and Managing Director

(DIN-00009403)

To The Members of

Vardhman Polytex Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditians of Corporate Governance by Vardhman Polytex Limited (*the Company”) forthe yvear ended 317
March, 2018, as stipulated in Regulations 17-27, clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs €, D and £ of Schedule ¥ of the Securilies and
Exchange Roard of India (Listing Obligations and Gisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') purswant o the Listing
Agreementof the Company with Stock exchanges
M sR ibility far Compliance with the Conditi
The compliance of conditians of Conperate Governance is he responsiility of the Management. Oue exasioatus was faniled W procedunes and
implementation: thereal, adopled fy the Compuaery for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemance. It is neither an audit
naran expression of opinion on the linancial stalements of the Company.

Auditors' Responsibility

We condurled sur examircion iraccordance with the Guidanee Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Pusposes issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the cthical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Idia, We have complied with the relevant applicable requitements of the Standarnd on Quality Control
(SQC) 1, Cuaiity Contral for Firms thal Perform Audils and Reviews of Iistorical Finaacial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Erngagements.

Opi
In our opinion, and te the best of our information and sccording 1o explanations given 1o us, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated inthe above-mentioned Listing Regulations,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of fhe Company nor the efticiency or effectiveness with
which the Management has condneled the afais of 1he Company.

Restricticn onuse

The cervificate is addrassed and provided 10 (he members of the Company solely for the purpose to enable the Company to cemply with the
requirernent of the: Listing Regulatiung, and it should not be used by any elher person or for any other purpose. Avcordingly, we da not aceept or
assumc any liability or any duty af care for any other purpose or ta any other person to whormt this certificate is shawn or into whese hands il may

cume without our prior consent in writing
Eor ROMESH K ACGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Fitm Registration No. 00711TN

St
Ruchir Singla

Flace : Ludhiana Fartne:
Dated: 30" May, 2018 Membership no, 512347
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To The Members of VARDHMAN POLYTEX IZMITED
Repert on the Standalone nd AS linancial Statements We save

audited the aceompanying standalune Ind AS financial starements of
YARDHMAN POLYTEX LinAl 1EQ (“the Company*], which comnprise
the Balance Sheot as at March 31, 2018, and the Statemenr of Pralil
and Lass {including Other rnmp:rohcmrve [ncome), the: Slalement of
Changes in Equity and the Statemont of Cash Flows for the yeur then
ended and a summary of the significant eccounting policies and
ather explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalene Ind AS Financial
Statements

The: Company's Board af Direclors is respansible for the tnatiees
stated in Section 134(3) of Lhe Companies Act, 2013 he Acl) with
respact to the prepsralion of these standatone Ind AS (inancial
statements thal give a true and fair view ol the finencial position,
financisl performance including other camprehensive incame, cash
flows sod changes in equity of the Company in accordance with e
Indian Aceounting Stardards (Indd AS) prescribed wnder section 133
of the: Act read with the Companies findian Accounting Stamlarls)
Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles penerally
accepted it ndia.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adsquatn
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for proventing and
detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of
approprisie accounting policies; making judsments and estimates
thit are reasonable and prudent; and design, Tplementation smd
maintenance of adequste intornal financial controls, 1hal wore
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accaunting records, relevant to the preparalion and presentation
of the standalone Ind AS finandial staternienis that give atrue and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whother dus ta fraud
O CITOF,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility s 10 express an opinion on those standdlone
financial statements based on our audit. In conducting our awdit, we
have taken into accaunt the provisions of the Act, the accounling.and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be inctuded in
the audit report under the provisfons of the Adl and the Rufes made
thereunder and the Order issued undersectian 14311 1) of the Act

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financisl
stuterments in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143010} of the Ac). Those Standards reguire Tial we
cormply with ethical requirements and plan and perform Lhe audit to
abtain reasonable ussurincs about whether the standalanc financral
staternents are free fram material misstatement.

An audit invelves pedorming procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and the disclosures in the stindalone tod AS
financial staternents. The procedures selected dopond on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of mslerial
misstatemant of the: standidone Ind AS financial staternents, whether
clue to frawed or emor, In making those risk sssessments, the auditor
considers Internal financial control relevant 1o the Company's
preparation of the standalone lad AS financiul statements that give o
true and fair view in order to desipn audit procedures that ars
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evilualing
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used- and the
reasonableness of 1he accounting estimates imade by the Comgany’s

Birectnrs, as well as ovaluating tho overall presentation of The
slanelalone Ind A5 financial statements

We redieve that the audit evidence obtained by us is sulficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our auditopinion un the stardilone:
Ind AS financial statements.

Basisfor Qualified Opinion

Nate Nu. 52 of the Slandalone Ind AS financial statements regerding
credditing a profil of 395,44 lakhs duc on pavment of [ £LB liabilily
I Lthe statement of profit & doss duwing the previous vear iarch
31,200 7) which should have been credited it e stement of profit

b |:] 5 on payment of FCCB lability which is still oulslanding to the
mune of 554,160 USDason March 31,2018 isnat in compliance with
the requirernents of para 27 of the Ind AS 1- Present:tion of Financial
Staternents wer L prepsralion of finaneial stalements an accrual basis

Comsequently, the profd and lass has been overstated by the ahove
menlioned amount

We further report that, had the impact of our observations wads in
para shove besn considered, (he net loss and the net worth, for the
peridd ended, would have increased and decreased respectively by
Rs. 39644 lakhs,

Qualified Opirion

tn ourspinion and tothe best of our information and according 1o Ihe
explanations given o us, except for the effects of the matter
descrihed in the above para of "Basis for Qualified Opinion® of our
rapot, the aforesaid standalone Ind As financial statements give the
infartnation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
wue and fair view in conformily with the accaunting pnnciples
senefilly accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Comprany iy al
March 31, 2018, and its profit, tofal comprehensive income, The
chungesin equity and its cash flows for the year ended an that date

Emph;

We draw altention to1he following matters:

s uf Matter

il Note Mo, 51 of the Slandufone Ind AS financial staternenls
regarding preparation of the Standalone fnanclal statements on
a gaing concem hasis notwithstanding the facis 1hal the
company has accumulated losses resulting in erosion of net
weorth. Keeping in view the above, the company has continued
deferred tax asset fat the same levels as last yoar) consicering
virtual cerainty that sufficient taxable incamie wilk be available
during sperified period against which such deferred tax
asselMAT Credit Entidement can be adjusted.

i} As sated in Note No. 25 to the Standalone ind AS financial
statements, lenders of the subsidiary, MAs. F.M. Hummerle
Textites Limited, have invoked the corporale guarantee ghven
by the company. In view ol the same a provision of T17,685.13
Jacs has bren bunked during this quarter.

Cwr conclusion is not modified in respect of the above maters
Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asreguired by Sectior 143(3) of the Ac, based on our audit we
repartthat:
ab  Wo have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purposes of our aud it
b Inour opinten, proper books of account as requircd by
[aw have been kepl by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of thase books,
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b Tho Balance Sheet, the Stalemenl of Prodil and Toss
including Other Comprehensive [ncome, Statcment of
Changes in Lauity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt
wilh by this Reporl are in agreement with he books of
actounl

dlIn our opinicn, the afuresaid sandalane  financal
staternents comply with the Indian Accounting Slandands
preseribed under section 133 of the Act axcenl s reposled
inthe para of "basis for qualificd opinion"” as above

o) [ our opinion, the matters described o the "hasis of
Qualified Opinion™ and " crphasis of matter " paragraphs
above may have an adverse impact on the functoning of
the comypany.

B Cnthe basis of the written representations received fTom
the directors of the Company as on March 31, 3018 Laken
on record by the Baard of Direclors, none of the directon
isdisgualifind as on March 31, 2018 from being appainted
asadirector interms of Section 1642 of the Act,

gl With respect to the adequacy of the internal tinancial
controls aver financial reporting of the Company and the
vperating effectiveness of such controls, refor to our
separale Report in "Annexure A” QUr repor expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's intemal tnancial cantraly
over financial reporting.

) with respect to the other matters 1o be included i the
Audiror's Report in accordance with Rule i1 of the
Companies  (Audit and  Aoditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and o the best of e
information and accordingto the explanations ghven to us:
i The Company has disctosed the impact of pending
fitigations on ts financial position in its Standalone
ind As financial statements. - Refer note 4G of the
Starwdaluneind Ag linancial stateenls.

fi.  The Company has made provision, as required
under the applicable law or aceounting dandards,
for material foreseeable lesses, if any, an long-mrm
contracts includibg derivative cantracts.,

{it. There has heen no delay in transferiing ameunts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Lducation
and Protection Fund by the Conmpany

2. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Repont] Chider, 2076
(“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in lerns of
Sedion 143{11) of the Act, we give in "Anrexure B” astatement
onihe matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Oider,

For ROMESH K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountanls
Firnn Rrpisteation S Q0407 1IN

Sel-

Ruchir Singla

Place; Ludhiana artne
Date: May 30, 2018 Membershig oo, 519347

ANNEXURE "A” TO THE ENDEPENDENT AUDITGR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under "Repart on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our repar of even dute)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {*the Act”)

W have audited the internal financial controls over firancial
reporting of VARDHMAN POEY TLX LIMITED ¢the Company ™ asof
warch 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the slandalone
financisl stements afthe Company for the yoar ended on Thil date
Managemenl s Resprnsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Ihe Board of Directars of the Company is respansible for establisking
and maintaining internal finangial comtrols hased on the internal
conlrol ver financial reparting criteria establishod by the Company
considering the cssential companents of internal control stated in the
Cuidance MNote on Audit of fntermal Finaneiad Controts Ower
Financial Repoding issued by the Instilule of Charlered Acoountantg
ol IndialICAI"). These responsibilitics include the  design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal Knancial
contrals that were perating eflectively for ensuring the ordeily and
efficiont conduct of its business, the safegearding of
prevention and detection of [rauds and ermors, the
cornpleteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparstion
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditor's Respensibility

Ouar esponsibility is to express an epinion on the internal finaneind
controls over financial reportfng of the Company based on our audit
We conducted our audit tn accordance with the Guidanee Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reparting (the
“Ciuidance Note") issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accaunlanis of
India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of intemal financial controls. Those Stndards and Lhe
Tividante Note require thal we comply with ethical requirement
anif plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance shout
whether adequate internal financial cantrols over financial repoming
was established and maintained and it such controls eperated
effcctively inall material respocts.

Our audirt involves perorming procedures to obtain audil evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their cperating effectiveness, O awdil o
internal  financial contiols over financial repetting  included
ebtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
firancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exiss,
and tesling and evaluating the dosign and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditer's judgement, including the: assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the fnancal slatemenls, whether
duetodfraud orerror.

We believe Lt the audil evidence we have obtained, is sufiicient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinien on the
Company's internal financial controls svstem over  finusncial
veparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Contraols Over Financial Reporting

A company's intermal financial control over financisl mporing is a
process designed o provide reasanable assusance roparding the
reliability of financiab reporting and the preparation of financial
slatemnenty for external purposes in accordance with goncrally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intetsal financial
contral over frnancial reporting includes those policies 20d
procedures that (1) pertait to the maintenance of records that, in
reasanzhle detatl, acourately and fairly reflect tho vansactions and
dispositions of The assets of the campany; (2) provide reasonable
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assurance thal transactions are recorded s necessary w permit
proparation of fmancial stalemerds in accardance with generably
accepted accourming princgiphes, and that receipts and expenditures
of the campany are being made only in accordance with
autharisations of maragensent and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable wswarance regarding prevention or timely
detection of wnzalherised acquisition, use, or dispesition af the
company's assels thal cavld have a material effect on the: financiaf
statements.

Inkerent Lisiilations of Inlernal Financial Controls Over Financial

£ intornal fina sntrsls ovar

dinancial reponting, inchiding the possibility of collusion or impropar
management override of cantrols, matesial misstatements dus to
errorgriravd may occur ard not be detected . Alsa, projections of any
evaluatian nd the infemnal fnancial contrals over financial reporting
to future periads are subject tw the risk thst the internal financial
cantrof pver financial repurting riry become inadoquats because of
rhanges in conditions, ar thal the depree of compliance with the
policies or procedisres may diteriorate,

Dpiniun

In gur opirian, to the best of our information aod accerding ta the
explanations given to us, the Company has, in 2l material respects,
un adequale inermal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such inlemal financral controls over financial reparting
wern aperting sifectively a5 at March 31, 2018, based on the
internal enntrol aver finanaial reporting crileria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels
Over Tinancial Reporting issuerd by the [nstitute of Chartered
Accountanis of India.

Ermphasis of Malter

We would draw atention to fatters disclosed in paragraph under
"Eenprhiasis of mafless’ i our main irdependsnt Auditor's Report
which could indicale possible lapses in internal financial controls

syslems ab various paints in lime.

Quropinionis nul modilied inrespect of these matters,

For ROMESH K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000711N

Sdf-

Ruchir Singla

Panner

Membarshipne. 519347

Pl udhizana
Dates May 30, 2018

Annexure "B" lu The Ir;dep!ndent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading 'Report on Other

Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date 1o the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,

2018}

1. (@) The Company has maintained proper records shuwing full
particulars, including guantitative tetails and situation of
fised assets,

f.

1} Al fixed assets have nox been veified by the management
during the yrar sur there s o regular program of verification
which, pursuant 1o Ihe programme, the fixed assets have
been physicaslly verified by the management during the year,
In our apinion, the same is seasonable having regard o the
size of the comnpany and nature ol ils business. Aceonding to
the infermeton an planations given Lo us, no malerial
dli(TEPRII(‘IBS weere noticed on such verificalion

(

Avcanding 1o the informalion and explanations given m s
andd the records sxammined by us including cegisterad fitle:
deeds, we report that, the tite deeds, comprising afl the
irinevabie propertes of jard and buidmgs which are
freshald, are in name of company as an the dute of bulance
sheetdate.

The dnventory has been physically verified by the
management during the vear, In ouy opinion, the frequency
of such verifization 5 reasonatile, For the stock lving with
third pasties at the ond, written confirmations have been
abtained. No matedal discrepancies noticed on such
physical venfication,

The Compary has not ganted any loans, secured or
uhsecured 10 companies, firms, Limited Liability
parmerships ar ather paities covered in the Register
maintained under section 149 of the Act,

I wr wepinion and according 1o the information and
explanations given to us, the company has complied with
the provisians of section 185 and B of the Companies Acl,
2013 I respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and

Secunity.

In oue opinien ant according to the information and
explanation gver to us, the company has not seeepted any
depusits ron the pulbdic and henees 1he direci ued by
the Reserve Bunk of Indiz and the provisions of Sedions 73
o 76 or any ofber relevant provisions of the A and the
Companies [Aceplance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with
regard Lo the depusils aceepted from the public are not
applicable.

Wi harve brosdly rsviewed Lhe cost records maintained by
The company parsani (o the: Companies {Cost records and
Audit) Rudes, 2014, asamended preseribed by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the
Carmpaniss Aet, 2013, and are of the spinion, that, prime-
facie, the prescribied cost records have been made and
mainlained.

According to infarmation and cxplanations given to us in
respect of statutory dues:

lat The Company has been generally regular in depositing
wndisputed statulory dues including  Prosident Fund,
Emplayees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Duly of Custosns, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax,
Cexy and any sther statutory dues with the appropriste
authorities.

() There were o undisputed amounts payable in respect of
fhae above were in arrears as ot March 31, 2018 ior a period
of more than six menths from the date on when they
hecame payable.
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fc) Dictaits of dues of inconte ey, sitles Las, service Lax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value addod taves which have nol beis: deposiled as
oh 317 Marcl, 2018 on accounted any disputes are given below:

Act

Name of the | Nature of Period Lo whichil | Amounl | Forum where dispute | Amount Matter of disputed
statute dyres pertains in dispute is pending deposiled A 1
Cenrral Excise |Dxcise Dury | 1997-98 42,34 | The Commissicner of 4224 |Difference on account of loose and
Arl, 1944 Central Excise, packed yam
Chandigarh
Excise Duly | 2003-05 2553 |CESTAT, New Delhi - Cenval credit o inpust has freen
reversod.
Excise Duty  |2009-10 BY) Chief Commissioner of -
Central Fxcise,
Ludhrana
Excise Dty | 2010910 1.82  [Chiel Commissioner of -
Central Excise,
Ludhiana
Service lax act |Service tax  §2004 - 03, 2005 - 06 | 14.11 [ Additional 1.41 Sorvice Tas un Overseas
and 2006 - 07 Commissioner of CE., commission
Ludhiana
income Tax  Hncometax | 1998-99- 2002- 2003, | 25.86  [CIT (Appeals), 2569 | Disallowance of deducion under
At 2004 -2005, 2005- Ludhiana section 8OHNC & 80M,
20006, 2011-2012
Income tax 2003 -2004, 2004- 74953 {ITAT, Chandigarh 41.66 | Disallowance of loterest us 3RO
2005, 20062007, for investmant in subsidiary
2008 2008 companies, computaion ufs 144,
Interest disallowance en advances to
subsidiary companies u's 36[1)1ifi
Income tax 192899 o 2002 44457 |Hon'ble Punjab & 152,65 | Disallowance of deduction under
2003 Haryana High Coun, section 8HHC, AOIB & SOM,
Chandigarh Disaflowanes af [nerest ufs Va1
& as revenae expendilure or expital
axpenditure though matter decided
vy Hon'hle SC in our tavor and levy
of interest ufs 234 13, Disallowance
ufs T4-A
Punjab Tunjab vat  |2000-01, 200102 1761 |DETC Appeal 4.40 Incrementa! production in respect of
General Sales additional fixed capiral investmont,
Tax Act
Punjab Vat G054, 200607 048 |DEIC, Patiala 01z
Purifab Vat - (20010 700 | VAT Tribunal, Punjab - [TC ont diesed, Reversal of 1231 in
exempted unils, reversal of entry 1ax
in respect of branch transfer & 19{5).
Punjab Vat 200607 33.08  |DETC (Appeals), - Disallowance of ITC in respect of
Faridkel (Pb.) purchases fron: Mfs Chabra Ind. &
¢ on Dicsel,
Punjab Vat 2008-09 62.14 | VAT Tribunal, Punjb - Disallowanee of 7€ en Diesel &
reversal of entry tax in respect of
branch transter & 19(5}
Wealth Tax  [Wealth Tax ALY, 129599 211 |ITAT, Chandigarh Dispute on valuatien of knd




e ;
V/BD Vardhman Polytex Limited -

& Inouropinisn snd sceording lothe informatian and exjyarations given 1o us, e Company has defaulted 10 the repayment ol dues 1o banks
as follows:
Waorking Capital Demand Loan
| . Name of Bank Sanction Amount Default Ameunt Overdrawn Slarl
et P 16236000 .
Canara Banl: 180400000 | 10873068 june, 2017
. . F 17796000
. y f .,
State Bank of hdia 143300000 | 887417 June,2017
Stato Bank of Patiala 34500000 P 4140006 June, 2017
1 2331806
Punjab National Bank 42300000 P 3867000 July, 2017
E 174158 -
Bank of India 34200000 ‘P 478000 Febuary,2017
: . r 76123 -
Punjak & Sind Bank 22800000 | 634000 November, 2017
2
Axis Bank 20400000 ]P 61')532? September, 2014
— . P 50718195 .
Bank of lodia 22200000 1 1354939 Fednrary, 2017
~ i . yiy P 1218000 - .
LCorporation Bank 20300000 ' 579101 September, 2017
P 6H094997 E .
Andhra Bank £2700000 | 2851132 June, 2017
N . P 040000 g
Eniled Bank of India 26000000 | isgunis January, 2017
Term Loan
Name of Sanction Default Overdrawn
Bank Amenunt Amount Start
N P 34781854 .
Canara Bank 260100000 t 24694801 lune, 2017
" P 6801840
5 5
Statc Bank of india GEE6200H0 | 472619 June, 2017
. N P 36913084 -
Punjab National Bank 420000000 | 1536370 Suby, 2017
S P B372655 .
Bank of India 61100000 1 945742 Febuary, 2017
Bark of Baroda 309390700 Ip apatiior Febuary,2017
. P 9999761
Corporation Bank £9700000 | 1397330 September, 2017
. . . . P 47891914 . !
United Bank of India 387555000 | 15274351 January 2017
P 28137600
. 2
Bank of Maharashtra 234480000 | aa32781 March,2017
Jarnmu & Kashmir P 20878125
Bank 236250000 | 12985442 Junc,2017
N P 5528682 .
Allahabad Bank 47172000 | 1882707 March, 2087
Cash Credit (CC)
Total amount under default in Cash Credit is Rs. 193.90 Crores
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9. The company has not raised moneys by way of initial pubilic
wffer or further public offer {Enchuding debt instruments ard
lerm Lowns and hence reporting under clause 3 () is not
applicalii 1o the Company.

10, T the best of knowledge and aceording to the information and

cxplanations  given e us, no fraud hy the Campany or on the

company by its officers o1 employees has hesn noticed or
reporr e durineg (e year.

Accnrding (o the information and explanation given to us, the

rmanagenial remuneration has been paid or provided in

accordance with the reguisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V1o the

Companies Act.

12, According to the infarmition and explanation given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefare, the provisions of
clause 4 ixii) of the Order is not applicable ta the Company:

13, According to information and cxplanations given 1o s, all
lransatiues with the refated parties are in compliance with
section: 177 and 188 of Comgpanies Act, 2013 and the details
have heen disclosed in the Financial Statements as reguired by
the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

14, Biurirge the year, the Company has net made any preferenlial
allotrment or private. placement of shares or Tufly or parlly

convertible debentures Juring the year and hence feporting
under clause (kiv) of the Ooler is not applicable to the
Company.
Acrarding 1o information and cxplanations given to us and
based en awr examination of the recands o the company, ihe
company has not entered into any non-cash transactians wilh
directors or persons connected with him and hence the
prosision o weelion 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicabile. .
16, Arcording fo information and  explanations  given to us, he
company is not reguired 1o be remistered under section 45 1A of
the Ruserve Bank of [India Act, 1934,

For ROMESH K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
[irnm Registration No, 007 1IN

Sidf-

Ruchir Singla

Place: Ludhiana Partner
1ate: May 30, 2018 Metnbershipno, 519347
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2018 % i Lakhi
. Asal Ay at
Fartic ulars Notes Mo March 39, 2017 April 1, 2016
I ASSETS
1 Non-cnrrent assets
at Frapey, plat e enquipment z FEETERT 24,342.21
bt brvestemen: Prepery 2wy 51440 524,74
o) Capital verskeinepresros, . by R 663,56
ol Other irtengibl as El 742 019
v Elvranc ial sl
i¢ nvestments 3 9,149.55 9,149.56
iif Lesiers 4 ERXH 3500
o AiRanCiz] Zesers 5 233102 253037
I - -
b 501616 501615
8 109740 1.470.43
Total Nen Current Assets 4253061 42,712.27
2 Eurrent assers
2} Inventories 3 EESSRN 7.295.05
b Fina
i Irwestreies 1 3R 1834
i) Trade recervabies i .47 741188
it Cash and vasks equivalents 2 (AR 1FRTS
i ar 13 440,93 34531
W Loans 14 AT 4647
ther aancial assets 15 1,246.60 | R61.72
o Clnent fax Asside 16 1547 43042
) Qe cummat assets 17 2,210.42 2,266.06
Tolal Current Assets 20,038.14 19,976.20
TOTAE ASSETS 62,364.75 62,710.47
I CQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
al Equity share capita! 18 3,2 2,231.34
b Qb ety 19 4,010 8,509.66
Total Equity 10,743.01 10,742.20
LIARILITIES
2z Non-current liabd
b Firancial lisbi
) Borcewings 20 1,431 67 19,370.26
o Leng Serm provisions 21 13.38 21208
b Gther nan-currint linbilivies #2 16,81 16.81
Tolai Nun Current Liabilities 16.452.11 19,600.15
3 Current liabifities
a Fronanciol lizbil sies
i) Braroiigs 23 [EXCCRT] 16,152.99
Trade payables 34 ,A54.76 6.372.62
il Crthrer finenial liahilities 25 942019 5,325,105
br Other current fiainities 2% 3781 29345
5 Shor e provisians 27 389 22381
“Total Current Lahilities 35,339.63 32,368.12
TOTAL KUTY AND LIABILITIES 62,564.73 b2, 710.47
Significant aceoehling pelicies 1

The yccompanying 1etes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of sven ilate
For Romesh K Aggarwal & Associales FOR AND ON BEHALF Of BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMITED
Chaslered Accountants
Firm Reg Mos00071 18

Sal- Sdi-
Adish Oswal Ashok Kumar Oswal
Sdf Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
Ruchir Smgla (Business & Corporale Alfuirs) {DIN-0B009403)
Partner {DIN-0D0097 10}
Membershiz No. 519347
Sl
Sedf- -
Pankaj Agarwal Kuldeap Singla

Place - Ludhiana (Company Secretarn] IChief Financial Officer)

Date = 30th May 2018
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH, 2018 2L
Particulars Notes =i R edr shded, For the Year ended
No. March 31,2017
Revenue from aperations 28 85,925.13
Other income 29 1,401.27
Total Income (I R7,326.40
Expenses
Cost of Maledial censumed 30 52,007.50
Purchase of traded goods 31 8.766.93
Changes in inventories of finished goods 2 GY2.45)
Fxeise duty on sule of gouds 108
Employee benefity expenss a3 5,485.73
Finance cost 34 5,013.58
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 2,065.05
Other sxpensoy 35 14,139.25
Total expenses (T1) 87,392.67
Profit before exceplional items and fax {I- 11 = 1} (66.27)
Exceptional item {1v) 36 -
Prafit before tax {H1- 1V = V) {6:6.27)
Tax expense: (V]
Current 1ix -
Deferred tax -
Profit for the period fram continuing operations After Tax (V-
¥l = ¥II) {66.27)
QOther Comprehensive Income (V111)
Tterns that will net be rechassilied t profit or Joss
liiRemeasurement of defined beneiit obligation 88.80
Taotal Comprehensive Income for the periad (VII + VI = iX}
{Comprising Prafil (Loss) and Other Cumprehensive income
for the period) 22,62
Earnings per equity share {for continuing operation): {X}
1 Basic ~0.30
2 iluted -0.30

The nccompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stalements

As per our report of even dale
For Rumesh K Aggarwal & Associates FOR AND ON BEHALF GF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF YARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No-00O711N

Seli- Saif-

Adish Oswal Ashok Kumar Oswal

S Managing Direciar Chatrman & Managing Director
{Business & Comporate Affairs] (DIN-DOB09403)

Ruchir Singla
Pariner
Membership No. 519347

(DIN-00ADS7 100

Sai Kuldee, si:dlf;
Pankaj Agarwal (Chist Financial Ot
Place : Luelhiana {Company Secretaryi hief Fir d

Date @ 30th May 2018
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2013

Particulars

e e 1 L0
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

A, Cash flow from Opcrating Activities:

Nel profil belore lax {6R.27}
Adjustments for:

Add

Deprecialion and amordisation 206505

Finance costs 561058
Farzign currency monelsry ilem tanskation differance et}
Sundry balance written off

Provision far doubtful advances

Provision foar Subsidiary

Provision for Miscellaneous Recoveralle

Eess:

Inferest income

Net Profit on sale / discarding of fixed assels

Pie. ons no longer reguired wrillen back

Profit on buy back of FCCE

Onperating Prodit before Working Capital changes [WEE R
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital ¢

- Increasefidecrease) in trade payables and other liabilitiey 38962
- {Increaselfdecrease in trade receivables and other receivalrles 1,014,548
- {Increase)fdecrease in inventories LA 00

7,600.62
{35.35)
7

Cash generated from Operating Activiti

- Taxes (paid) (nel of tax deducted al sourees)

Net cash (used inY generated from Operating Activitics
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase of fixedf ascets

Sale of fixed assers

Reduction in value of investments

Interest recrived

Nct Cash from Investing Activ
C.  Cash flow from Financing Activities:

(2,438.08)
8.03

Proceeds from Short borrowings 2,496,659
Repayment of lonp term borrawings 2,551,900
Interest paid $9.458.52

MNet Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as at 1st April (Opening Balance)
Cash and cash cquivalents as at 315t March (Closing Balance)
Cash and cash equivalents comprise

Cash & cheques in hand

Balance with banks

The accompanying notes are an integral par of these financial statements

As per our report of even datc
For Romesh K Aggarwal & Associates FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BCARD OF DIRECTORS OF VARDHMAN POLYTEX |LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rey. No-000711N

S Sl
Adish Oswal Aghok Kumar Orswal
Sdfs Managing Director Chairman & Managing Diractar
Ruchir Singla (Business & Cosporate Affairs) (DIN-DOB0Y 4031
Partner {DIN-00009710)
Membership No. 519347
Sedd-
Seh-

Kuldeep Singla

Pankaj Agarwal (Chiof Financial Officar)

Place : Ludhiana . {Company Secretary)
Dale : 301k May 2018




Vardhman Polytex Limited on

Notes to the Financial Staiements for the year ended 31" March, 2018

a. Statemen! uof Changes in Equily Share Capital for the year anded 31" March, 2018
2 kb

Particulars Number of Shares  Lauity shave capital

Balance as a April 1, 2816 22.200,957.0¢ LI
Furivited shares - 145
Balance as at April 1, 2017 22,290,957.00 223254

Change during the year -
Balance as ot March 31, 2018 22,29,957.00 22305

B, Starement of changey in other Giyaity

Particulars Reserves and Swplus Tems i viher
cumprehensive
ircome

Capital Capital General  Amalgamation Foreign Securily Retained  Actuarial Gain
subsidy redempfion  reserve reserve currency  premium  eamings { tLoss)
reserve franslatiun
resorve Total

Balance at April 1, 2016 48,50 00 9EAS6S 4300 3407 77306 4,261.67) A,00%.66
{as previowsly reporled)

Changes in areounting, 195.50) 2.01) 1300 134.67) F74.58 -

solicyiorars -

Restated halance at April - 9.865.64 - 773106 {,067.09) ,509.66

1, 2016

Balanee at Aprit 7, 2017 - 77306 (9.087.08) 850064

H8h3.69 -

Remstatement adjustment 21,61 2181

P - 3 (L]
Frofit fur the year 66271 627

Cther corprehensive 8659 BE4T
ineome for the year, nel ol
Income tax

486509

Tolal womprehensive - 7.7311.06 19.175.17) o489 Balllas

incorne for the year

7.7iT.06 @175 +7) LR 047
- 42388300 - 4138550

Balance al April 1, 2017 - 2,863.6% -

Peafit for e year

Other comprehensive (34,195 34.1%
income for the year, netof

ircumme tax

Chaeiges in arcounling . {0447
pulicylerrar

Total comprehensive - - - - - - GI2,388.30) {34.99)  i42,422.93]
incare far the year

Balanre at March 31, 2013 -

Y,8h5.69 - - 73106 (51,563.47) 470 (3391240
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2018

Carporate Information
ar Wardhmar: Puiytex Limired the' Company) is @ public imited listed compary regizslered under the entwhile Companies Ao 1956
fsuperceded by Compimies A, 2013}, The Company's principal activity is manufacturing of vair & garmoems. Fhe company is lisled on lwa

stoch exchange Leal Nutional Stack Fxchange & Bombay Stock Exchange.

b)  The corpany's prinvipal plice of - business is located at Vardhman Park, Chandizah Road, Ludhiana - 143123 & faclodesfunits am
Iecared atthetallowing premises:
i1 Badal Road, Bathinda, Punjab« 151005

hisna, Punjub- 141123

warghal Road, Naligarh, Himachal Pradesh - 174101

i D295, Phase VNI, focal point, Lud|

it Village Nangal NihlarUpger

<d Thesefinarcial staternents are presentéd in lndiin Rupees (RShwhich is also its functenal curency.

1 Sig
A Statement of compliance & Basis of preparation & presentation

Tre financial statements of the Conpany have been prepared in aceordance with Ind 25 notified under the Companies (ndian
Agizonnting Standards) Rules, 2013 as amended and ather rebevant provisions of the aot. Uipto the year ended March 31, 2017, the
Company prepared its financial stalements in accosdance with the requirements of previoos Indian GAAP, which includes Srandards
nexified ander the Companies (Accaunting Standards) Rules, 2006, The financial datements lor Uhe year ended March 31, 2008 are the
Company's first Ind AS financial staternents. | he date of transitfon 1o ind AS is April 1, 2016.Reler Nole 37 for the details of firsr-time
aoplion exemptions availed by the Company.

jcant accounting puficies

The stiedilone: financial statements have been prepared on the Ristorical cost iz excepl lor certain financial instruments that are
neasnred st fir val ues atthe end of each repetting period, as explained in the aceounting pulicies below,

b Useofestimates & Judgements
Trwe prepusation of financial statarnents in confornity with Thd AS requires 1he manasgement 1o make julgments, estimates and
isumptions that uflect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and labilities and the disclosure of contingen fabilities, at
the sdisle of the linanciaf statements. Althaugh these estimares are based of the managerrent's best knowledye of current evenls and
T, unceeizinly shout these assumptions and estimates could result inthe autcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounls of assets orlizbilites in future periods. The estimates and associated assumptons are based an historical experience und olher
Tacdons hral are considered to be relevant. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

) Revenuerecognition
Revenue is cec ognised at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, ihe amount disclosed as revenue is inclusive of excise
duly smi nel of returns, rade discounts, value added tax , Goods & Service Tax redated taxes and amount collected ot behalf of thind
prarties,
Trecompany recognizes revenug when the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits
insseciined wilb the transaction wil | flow to the entity.
B Saleoigoads
Revenue (rom sale of goods is recognized when significant risk and rewsands of ownership have been wransierred 1o the buyer,
rectvery of |he consideration is probable, the assoctated cost can be reliably estimated und there is ro continuing effective control
ormanageriitl involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measensd relizhly. Revenue is recognized in respect
af wxportsades on the basis of bill of lading,
il Expor! Incentives
Rewvenue in rospact of export incontives / benefits are accounzed for on post exparl basin.
i) Dividends
Rewvanuz in respect of dividends is recognized when the shareholders’ right 1o rec eive payment iseslablisfred by the talance sheet
dar
Interest

i)
Interost income from a financial asset is recogrisad when it is probiable That he sconoméc benedils will ffow o he Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income: is aconeed an a time basis, by reference o Lhe principal
autstanding and at the effective interest rate applicahle, which is the rte that exaetly discounls estimaled fdure cash recsipts
thraugh the expected life of the financial asset tothat assel's net cirrying amount on inititl recognition.

v} Insurance Claim

rual Lasis to the: extent, No signilicant unceslainty exist and these :

Claims with insurance comparties are accounted on
measurable and ultimate collection is reasonably certain
dt  Inventories .
Items of inventorics arc measured at lower of cost and net realizable value afler providing for absolescence, Cost of inventories
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comprises 0f tosl of purchase,conversion and ather cost inchuding manufacturing cverhead net of recoverable taxes incurree in
bringing Ihem e Their tespective prosent locagion and condilion. The cost in respect of vanous items of inventory is camputed as undor:
ic o Stores, sprires ared raw materials are valieed ab lewer of historical cest or net realizable value, However matertals & other items
held for use in the pracduction of imventories are not written helow cost ifthe finished preducts in which they willbe incomporaled
are expecied tobe seld ator above cost,

I e o work in progress at raw material cost plus conversion cost depending upon the stage of completion.

Finished grends are valued at lower of historical cost or net realizsble value. Costof nventerles comprises of costof purchasc, cost
ol conversion ang other costs incurred in bringing them Lo their sespect ive present Jecation and condition. By products arc valoed
o pyei redli by e value,

v, Closlisdetermined onthe basis of weightod average method.

&) ncial Instruments

A financial instrusent is any contract that gives rise to a financial assel of one entity and a financiat lishifity or equity instrument of an

otherenlily

[ Ini
On niliat recognition, 1l the financial assetand liabilities are recegnized af its Grir vidue plus or minas trahsaction costs that are
direct by aliibatable Lo the acguisition orissue of the financial awsel ar financial liability except linsncial asset or financial labitity
mesasired al fir valus through profit or loss account. Transation costs of financial assel and liabililies carried sl fuir value through
profitand loss are immediately recoghized in the Statement of Profit or | oss.

I recognitivnand seasurement

1§, Subsequent Measurement (Non Derivative Financial Instrument)

a)  Financial assels carried at amortised cost
Afinancial assel is subseguently neasured at amortised costil itis held within a business model wheose objeclive is o hold
she asset In arder o collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms af the inancial aset give rise on speciflied date
e cash flows that e seilely payments on principal and interest on the principal amcunt outstanding.

) Financial Asset At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT
Afinancial asset is suhsequently measured at fair value thiough other comprehensive income if it is held within 2 business
madel whose objective is ichieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling firancial assets and the contraciual
termms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are seloly payments of principal and interest ootk
principal amount outstanding.

¢} Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Profit or Luss (FVTPL)
A financial asset is measured at fair valuge through profit ardd loss unless i is measured at amortized cost or at fair value
Ihraugh uther comprehensive income.

d

Investments In Subsidiaries

The compimy has adopted to measure investments in subsidiaries af costinaccordancewith lnd AS 27 und carrving amount
ar per previous GAAP atthe date of transition has been considered i deemed cost insceordance with Ind AS 101,

¢ Financial Liabifities
Tie fingncial libilities are subsequently carricd at amortized cost using the efleclive interest method. For trade and other
payzhles maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounls approximate fair value due to the short
maturity of these instrumenls.
. Derivative Financial Instruments
| he company halds derivative financial instruments such as foreiga exchange forward and option contracts to mitigale the risk of
changes in exchange rates an lareign currency exposures, The counterparty for thesc cantracts is gencrally a bank.
Although the company belicves that these derivatives constitute hedges from an ecanomic perspective, they may not qualily for
heelpes awcounting under dnd AS 109, Financial ihstruments. Any derivative that is either not designated a hedge,or is 5o
designaled but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is calegorized asa financial asset or finsncial liatnlity, at falr value through profit or
Ferss:
Derivalives not desianated as hedges are recopnized initialfy at fair value and aitributable transaction costs are recognized in net
profil in the stalement of profit and lass when incurred. Subseruent o initiak recognilion, these derivatives are measured at fair
vatue thraugh profit or loss and the resulting exchange gains or losses sre included i other incorme. Assets/Liabilities in this
category are presented as current assots/current liabi lities ifhey are sither hald for lnding orare expected 1o be realized within 12
menths after thebalance sheet date,
f}  Property, plant and equipment
For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected te continue with the carrying value ol all of Tt property, plant and equipment
rocognised as of April 1, 2076 {transition date) measured as per he previous GAAP and use thal carrying value as its deemed cost as of
the transition dete.
Land is carried aLcost and all sther items of preperty plant, equipments and fixlures are stated al cosl less scoamulated depreciation,
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h

The cosl ol properly, plantand equipmengincludes

11 ls parchase price: inchuding import dures and non refundabie taxes sfier seducing trade discount and chate of any,
20 Any altsibulable sxpenditure direcily afriguable o bring an assets w the lecation and the working condilion tor i islencled use,
Depreciation Js recognised so as lawrile off Lhe cost ol assets (other than fieshold land wnd properties under construciioe; less their
rosictual valuns over their usefulives, using he straightlises mothod excopt the acsets costing R, 5000 or below onwhich deprecis
is charzed at the rate 100% p.a. The estizated usedul ves, residual values and depreciation methaod are revieved of the end of eac
reporting petiod, sith the effect of &y changes in sslimate secounled for on a prospecive basis.

expecied usedul lives on the same basts a5 ownid assets. |lowever, when

Assets held under finance leases ase deprecizled over thed
1 e shorter of

there is no reasenalile certainte tat cwnersiiy wil! be obtained by the end of the lease tenm, assets are depreciated ov
the leaceterm and their useful lives,

An item of property, otant and eguipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are cxpected 1o arise
friom the eonlinued use of the assot. Any gainar loss ansing on the disposal o retirement of an item of property, plant and coquipiment is
elelermined as the dificrence between the saics procesds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profitar loss

Intangihleassets

35 accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangihle assets are amorized over especiod uscful
rihey are available for use,

Intangible ussets are stated at oost e
life unastraight line hasis from the

Impairment of assels
. Financial Assets
The company recognizes loss allowanees ising the cxpected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assers which are nor far

valued thraugh profitor |
Loss allowance for [rade receivihles witk no significant financing compenent is measursd al an amount eqaal (o lifelime FCI . For
all ather financial assels sxpected credit fosses are measgred at an amount equal to the 12 month ECLunless thers bas been a
significant increase in credit risk from initial recogaition in which case thase are measured at liletime ECL The amount of
expected credil Josses {or reversal] fhar is reguired o adjust the loss allawance at the roporting date o the smount st is required
ta berecognised is recognized as an impairment gainor loss in statement of profireeioss.,

Il.  Non-Financial Assels
Intangilile assels and property, plant and enuipment
Intangible assets andd propetly, plinl and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whensver evenic or changes in
circumstances indicate thal their carrying amoents may not he recoverble. For the purpose ol impaiment tesling, the
recoverable amountii.«. the higher of the firvalue ks costtoselland the valus-incase) is determined onan individoal assed brss
o Tt are largely independent of those frorm ther assets. o such cases, the recoverable
orwhich the asset belongs.

unlass the asset does net generate cash 1%
amaunt is determinged for cash generaliong uni

If sucly assets are consicered 1o br impisired, the impairment to he recagnized in thestatement of proit aod loss is measaren by fhe
amount by which the carrving vadue ol 1he assels exceeds the estimated recoversble amount of the asset. An impaisment loss is
reversed in the statement of prolil end doss i there his been a change in the estimates used 1o delermine the recoverable amaount,
provided that this amount does not excead e carrying amount that would bave been determined fost or amy aceurnulated
amortization or depreciationt had no irmpairment ks been recognized for the assetingprion year.

it Foreign exchange transactionsilranslation

a.  Inilial recognition
Foreign currency fransaclions are rocorded in the reporling currency, by applying to Lhe foreign currency amount thr

exchange rate belween 1he reporling currency and the foreign curgency st the date of the fransaction.

b. Conver
Foreign currency manglary items aree reported using the closing rle. Non-munetary items which are carried interms of
historical cost dennminated in @ farcign curmency are reported using the exchangs rate at the date of the tmsaction;
and non-monetary items which are carricd at fair value or other simifar vahuation denominated in i forcign currency
are reported using the exchings raes thatexisted when Lhe values were determined

n

€.  Exchange Differcnces
Exvhange differonces arising on a manetary item thar, in substance, form part of the company’s not investmentin 3 non-
integraf fareign operation is accumulated in a foreign currency franslation reserve in the financiad statemenis until the
disposal of the netinvestment, atwhich time they are recopnized as income 6ras an oxpense.
Exchange differences asising on the scttfement of monetary items not covered above, or an reparting such manetary
items of company at rates diffarent from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or roported in
previaus linancial stilements, arc recognized as income or as expenses in the year inwhich they arise.

d.  Forward exchange contracts natintanded for trading or speculation purposes

Thie presmium o discount arising at the inception of forward exchange cuntrads is amortized as expense or income
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overthe life of the cantraet. Fxchange diflerences nnsuch contracts are recognized in thestalement ol profitand lessm
1he year inwhich the sxchanar s chinge. Any profit or loss arising on rancellalion or renewat of (onsard exe harge
conttactis recognized as income oras expense {or the year.
k}  Employeebenefits
i.  Shorl Term Employce Benefits
Shart Term Lmployee Beneftts are recogrized as sn expence on an undiscaunted basis in the slatement of Profil and lose of the
wear inwhich the related service is rordnred.
it.  Post Empluyee Benefits
A)  Delined Contribution Plans
Provident Fund & ESI
The exompiary makes contribution: to Satutery Provident Fund and Employee Stale Insurance in acoordance wih Employess
Pravidenl Fund and Miscellansous Provisions Act, 1952 and Employee State Tnsuranee Act, 1948 which i s defined
contribulion plan and contribution paid crpavable is recognized as an oxpense in the perdod inwhich servicesare renderad

by the empluyee.,

Superannuation benefit

The Company makes contribelivn 1o supevannuation fund which is a post ermploymaent benefit in the natire ol a delined
cantribution plan & rontriiu i o payalle is recognized as an expense in the peried in which scrvices are reaifered
bytheemplayee.

B)  Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity

The company privides for pratuily, 4 defined benefit retirement plan ("The Gratuity Flan"} covering eligible employers of
the company. The gratuity plan provides o lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or
termination of cmployment, of an irmizant based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment wrth the
Lompany.

For deiined benefit rotieement bensfil plans, the cost of providing benefits is deterrrined using the projected unit crodit
mathod, with actuarial valuations being carried ot at the end of each annual reporing period. Remeasuirement, comprising
actuarial mains and losses, the eliedt of the changes tothe asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets texcluding
net interest), is reflected immediately in the balanve sheet with a charge or credit secognised in other comprehensive
income in the petiod in which they cecur Rereasurement recognised in other comprehiensive inconie is reflected
immediatcly in rotained camings and i~ nol reclassified to profiter loss, Past service cost is recognised in profitor loss inthe
pedod of 2 plan amendment. Mot irtores i caleulated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the pariod to the net
defined benefit liakility ar asset, Dekinedd nenelil costs are calegorised as follows:

codt, past service cost, as well as gaing and losses on curtaifments and

+ Service cost (including current sory
setilements];

= Nelinterestespense of icene; and remoasurement

The Company presents the first twe companerts of defined benelit cosls in profit or loss in Lhe Fine item 'Employee benelits

expense’. Curtailmen gainsand fosses arc accounted for as past service costs

The retirement benedil obligation recognised in the standalene balance sheet represents the actual dedicit or surpius

Company's defined benefit plians. Any sutplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the presentvalue of any ecanamic

benefits available in the form of relurds rom the plans or reductions in future cantributions tathe plans.

A linbility for o termination benedit is recogaised at the eartier of when the ontity can no fenger withdraw the offer of the

termination benelit and when thw entily recognises any related rostructuring costs.

nthe

I} Taxesonincome
Income Lax expense comprises currertt tax and dotirod oy Invome Lax expense is recognized innet profitin the Statement ol Frofit and
Lusss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directfy in equity or other comprehensive income, inwhich case, it is also
recognized inequity orother comprehensive income respeciively.
Current lax comprises the expected tax payablke or recoivable on i faxable income or loss for the year ahd any adjustment to fhe ax
payable or recelvable in respect of previous yoars. [His measured using fax rates ehacted orsubstantively enacled al The reporling date
Deferrediax is recagnized in respect of temporary differences arising beiween the carrying amaunls olassets and liabilities for linencal
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes lincluding those arising from consolidation adjustments such as
unrealized profit on inventory etc). Dofered tax assets are recegnized for unused tax fosses, unused tax credits and deductible
temporary differences 1o the extent that it is prabable that fulure faxsble profits will be availshile against which ey can e used.
Drferred Lax assels are reviewed at sach reparting date and are reduced o 1he extent that it is ne longer probable that the related lax
benefitwill be realized, such reductions are reversed when the probubility of future taxable profits improves.
Unrecognized deferred 1ax assels are redssessed at each reporting date and recognized 1o the extent thal it has become probable thal
future taxabile profits will be available against which they can beased.
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Dednrred rax s measured at the tax rates that ame expected 1o be appla 10 1emparare diffeterces whert they reverse, using 1a% rates
et led or subslantively cnacted atthe reporting date

Ihe rmessurement of deforred tax reflocts the @x censequances thatwold fallow fram the wanner in which the Company expects, at
e reparting date, kreecover or settln the careying amaount of its assers and liahifiies.

Dhoferrad 1 ax assetsand labilities ars oliver onky if:

s aned

A the entity has alegally enforcenble right o set aff current b assels against current L Jiabilit

bi the defersed kax assets and the deferred saxc Jiabililies relale o ireome Baxes fovied by the sampe taalion authority on the same
taxable entity.

Govermment grants and subsidies

Coiement grants are ot recoanised until there is reasonuble assarane thal the Cormpany will comply with the: cenditions atlaching

i trem and that the grants will be received.

anin over e pericas in whick: the Company recognises as expenses

the related costs for which the grants are interded to compensale. Specilicatly, government grants whase primary condition i3 lhal the

Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-currar are recagnisod as deferred revenue in the bakance sheet

end iransferred to profit ar 1oss on a systematic and ratfonal basis aver the usefu! lives of the related assets,

Ciervernmenl grants that are receivable as compensation far expenses oF [osses alinady ncusred or for the purpose of gving immediare

lininiid support (o the Company with no future related costs are recognised 10 profit or loss in the period in witich they become

receivable

GereeTIImant grants are recogiised in profitor foss an asystemalic

EE

Borrowing cost
Borrowing cosls directly atirbuable tathe acquisition, construction ar production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period
of limie 10 gel reacy far its intended use ar sale are capitalized as past of the €ost of the respedctive asset, All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period they eccur, Bormowing costs cansist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
bottowing of funds.

Inferest income earned on the emporary investment of specific borrowings prnding their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducied
from the borowing costs eligible for capital

ation.

Provisions, contingent lizhilities and contingent assets

A pravision 5 recagnized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past cvent and it i probahle that an eatflow of resources

wnbodying eeonumic benefits will be required to settfe the obligasion and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation,

Acontingent liability is recogniced for:

+. apresent abligation that arises [rom past events but i not recagnized a5 a provision because sither the possibi iy that an outflow of
resaurees embadying ecanomic benefits will be required to setrle the ohligation is remote ora reliable estimite of the amoant of the
ohligatton cannat be made; and

i.a possible obligation thal arises from past events and the existerce af which wiil he confirmed only by the occurmence ar nan-
seaurrence af one or more uncertain future events not whatly within the contral of the company. Contingent assets are neither
wecounted for nordisclosed in the financial statements.

11 the effect of the time value of money is material, provisians are discountes) using a currenl pre-lax rale that reflects, when
apprapriate, the risks specific o Lhe liability, ¥When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due 1o 1he passage of time is
recoyrised as a finance cost
Earning per share
Baric eurnings per share are cafculated by dividing the net profit for the vear amibuzable to cquity sharchalders by the weighted average
numberof eguity shares outstanding during the year, Far the purpose ot calculating diluted carnings per share, the aet prafit for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number ar shares ewnstanding during Lhe year sre adjusted for the eflects
olall dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash and vash equivalents
ik and cash equivelents comprises cash at bank and in hand, includrng offsetting bank overdiafts, and shart-term highly liquid
investments that are readity convertible to known amounts of cash, are subjectto ar insignificantyisk of changes in Gsirvalue and have s
on date.

mituity o three months or ess from the acqui
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2, PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
if As b 3168 March 2084
Purlcuars Tarehle avs Totd
Inlangible ety
Teawhnid  Tecbuld | Buiding Mart & Ofher  Funitore Vel Compuler Toldl  rade mark Tl
lind g machinery _eguigmenl __ and fisturus oughit curd
et

S T Al 2007 Qe

T LRt [ TR [AKH! ned
: R e i R 118 61826 .
Resziing to sl - .75 - X HIR -
s 31 March 201b V6T 2AMES  124A41  whendo 61,25357 ]
Depctiation
3 Lty 18298 1336840 Ch 604 IR i 2R
wrk - £16.06 [l [EXL) A7 RXHIRE nmn 21m3. 26
el 1 . - . 24783, - - rmag 136,461 L uskdE
i ot 345t wdarch 2018 - - 4,245.94 33,644 65 155,41 140,51 23412 42091 IXO1LES Ars 2291650
hel black
Aaat 1150 Manh 2010 LT ZAMES  BFOIAY 1007263 780 R 9534 _ 23747 LR 2230411
Wl Aeat 318 March 2007 @ in Lakk!
Tangitle wsets Toral
Inlangible et
Leastheld  FeeeHald  Bilding Flar & Orher  bummie  Vebicke  Sofwares Tol | Toademark Toua!
land tand miachivery  equipment  andiistores 1Baughl Baughl vt}
ari}
TEFT LMLEE ILIEAT At 15547 PRI 0641 BRI 36 AT
PR P £60.47 473 ] 344 el 25541 : 156468
- - - L - - BRI 7] BT
As JU3 1l Maech 2097 136,77 1938 18 1293714 44,5900 REXR:Y 13542 491.71 S1hR4 6106575 098 1077 RS
Depreciation
- - AN AME 12689 Ve M4l BEEE 1519216 106 351852
- - A 1,50 1518 4 il EXATIY 85 RN
tarirry - - - 10.89; - - 168 PRALY o hnm
Avat J0st Warch 2017 - — S J23ueAC LED7 1837 il 02 37,0000 37,8507
el Hid
5@ 3141 March 2097 [ A I R T P F 1 ) 5.0 5153 1768 Y AL TAL_ 1457

The Company's right on leaschold fand has boen forfeited by Msharashtra Indusvial Development Comporation (MIBCH due to nen
cemplinres of the Lerms of allotment. The land was allotted for a period of @5 years foramount of T136.77 lakh (P.Y_T136.77 lakh) as
on darch 31, 2018, During the curent year the company has received 2 fetter from sIDC which stales that the total amount paid by
the compary has been adjusted with chargos and deduction as calculated by MIDL. Keeping in view the same, company has
pmeovided for whole amount in Looks.

=]

i 1t company has received an order from the Hom'ble Supreme Courl regasding paysent of enhancement compensation on Lard

arnounting 244299 Lakh, Cut of, the sbove the company hat paid T100.75 Takbs (e Punjab Government 6ill March 31, 2017, Sothe
¢ oeesprany has provided for the bafance amaunt (¥348.25 Lakh) as well as inferest amounting 313921 Lakh till 31.03.2018. Therchy
snalking Lutal caphialization amourdin | and during thes yoar for Y487 46 Lakh

2 {a) INVISTMENT PROPERTY & in Lakh!
Raitding
Asal March 31°, 2678 | As at March 31°, 2017

Cosl
As at 1st April 2017 & 2076 [21.55 (621,05
Additiony - -

Relating to disposals

As al 315t March 2018 & 2017 631.55 631.55
Depreciation
As at 151 April 2017 & 2016 116,44 166,51

Charge fus the yrar
Refating 10 disposals
Adjuslmunt
_As al 2151 March 2018 & 2017 126.49 116.65
Net block
As ot JUst March 2018 & 2027 505.06

9484 984

514,90
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2(b) CAPHAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS Lk
Particulars Asal As at
April 1, 2016
Capitz| Work in Progiiess 863,58
Total 663.58
Nute:

urogress, have now
thee sutrie.

Expenses amanunting fo 331935 lakis partaining 1o mademization Project, which were earlier in vapilal work
bilily I enmatnte the projectan account of non schieverten! of financial cosure for

b exonsed ot dues o i

FINANCIAL ASSETS: NDN CURRENT INVESTMENTS = in Lain
Asat Asat
March 31, 2047 April 1, 2076

Particulars

A. Unguoted investments
(Financial Assets carricd at cost, except far permanent
value)
I Equily Instraments in Subsidiary
F.M. Hammerle Textiles Limited

minution ir

02,64,073 (079,02, 54,073 & L0420 68,1 2,64,07 3}
acquity shares of Re Wknach fully paidt 9,126.41 9,126.41
Less: Provision for peanan=nt diteindtion in the value of Investinent -
F.M. Hammerle Verwaltung GmbH, Austria, 2251 2254
[Minimum Registration Capizali
F.M. Hammerle Nfg GmbH, Austria (Minimum
Registration Capital) PR 2454
Less: Provision for petrnanent chiminution in the value of
Imvestment 2254 [22.54)
1. Equity Instruments in Others
fa) Oswal Indlustrial Enterprise (P) Lich Q.09 009
1,000 31.02.2017-1,000, 01.04.2016-1000) equily skares of Rs.10
each fully paid
) VKM Colowr Spin imited b 003 0.03
250131.03.2017-250, 01.04,2016-!54; cquity sharos of Rs. 10 each r'u\]yé
paid
(ct Deluxe Fabrics Limiled 050 0,50
5000 (31.03.2017- 5040, 0704201 6-5000 equity shares of Rs. 10 eack
fully paidd
¥ 9,149.56
Total aggregate Investments 4,149 56 9,149.56
Total investment carrying value 9,149,536 4,149.56
Agpregate value of unyuoted iy nehls 4,144,560 9,149.56

Aggregate valiee of quoted investments

Market value of quated :nvestments

Note:

F. Investracnt in the subsadiary, F.M, Bammerle Toxtiles, has been completely provided for as the said subsidiary is undreigoing CIRP
{Corparate Insalvency Resalution Prucess) ander indias Bankruptey Code, wherein a Resolution Professionat has been appainted by
Hon'ble NCLT. Further, Lhe enfire netwolh of the subsidiary has slready been eroded due 1o Josses suffered

2. Gul ol tolal shases held in FM Hammorle Textile Limited, 4,65,44,677 shares (previous year 4,65,44,677 shares! {fac e value of 104
each) are pledgod in tavourof State Bank of India {lead lanker of FiH} in dematerialisation fanm.

FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS {NON CURRENT) ] i in Laki)
Asal As al
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2096

Particulars

Carried at amortised cost

{a) Loan 1o others 35.00 35.00
Less: Provision for doublful loans 0o 200
Total 35.00 .00
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5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST{NON CURRENT} I
L

L Asat Asal

Particulars March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

& Advance to Subsidiaries™ 223000 2,236.00

Less: Provision for doubtinl advanes - -

1h] _Fixed deposits (Wilth mos: han 12 monthy Materiy)** 93.02 20437

Total 2,331.02 2,530.37

Note:

* This amaunt pertairs w he subsidiary ] S, Hameerle lemlesbimited which s indergoing CIRP (Corporate Insobeency Resolinan Process] under Indian
Barkruptey Code where in 4 Resofulion Pr wl has bren appainted by Han'hla NCLE. Further the entire netwoth af the company bas already bren
eroded durto losses suifered. Keepinginisw of by abinve lacts, the enlite advance Lo tis Subsidiary has been provided forin bocks

** ol with bankis) as margin money azainst It of credil, bunk wusrantee & olhers.

s,

6. FINANCIAL ASSETS: TRADE RECFIVABLES (NON-CLURRENT) [
Particulars ; As at As at
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Regpivable from Olhers
-Unsecured, Considercd Goed - -
-Dentrill -
Less: Aliowance for doubtiul receivelil: -
Tulal Long Term Deblars -
7. DEFERRED TAX (N£T) Lk
Particulars As at Asat As at
Mar 3%, 2018 Mar 31, 2017 Mar 31, 3016
Deferred tay liabil
Ariging on wocount of Gining diforanes
Qpening 257,37 227249
Accumudatee] depreciation (368.21% 18483
Tolal (4) 2,080.11 245752 207249
Delecred Lax assels
Atising an account of timing diffrience
Opening (7.473.50) [7,268.67) (708497
Unabsosbed depreciation 368.21 184830 6431
Chhers - - 255,037
Tolad B (7,105.20) 7AT350) {7, 268.67)
Net deferred tax liabilily{Assels) (A) + (B) (5,016,18) (5,016.18) (5,016.15)

The company has deforred tax Hability till the end of the current year un sccount of differebces atising between deprecialion as per books
of accounts anel that as per income tax. However, deferred tax assets are much higher than the deferred tax liability. In view of this, no
further defersed bax assets are being recopnised as at March 31, 2018, Bascd on the company's vinual certaininty of the profit, the
company is carryingadeferred tax sl 0fT5,016.18 lakh ason March 31, 2018,

[:3 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 2 i Lk
i} Asal Asat
Particulars 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Capital advances
Unsecured - considlerad good 44462 817.0%
Prepaid expenses - 74T
Seeurity Deposit With PAT inm 183
Security deposit with govemment autheritics $I2EY 612.21
Security Daposit-Gthets 18,06 .78
Total 1,087.4C . 1,470.43
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9. INVENTORIES 2 dn i
Particulars Asal As at
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
(eaited at cost or Nel realizabls value whichever i iower)
law mislerisls 13480 2,083.0%
Wk in pirogress 180842 1,500.74
Finished gomwis® 104161 2,647.0%
Seors b Spres parts 558.56 163,35
Total 7,743.10 7,295.05

* Finished goeds comprises of the good swhich were sn transit Tor T147.66 Liskbs, T1044.28 Lakhs, T483.20 Lukhs a5 on year ending
FLO32018,31.03.2017,31.03.2016 respectively.

10. FINANCIAL ASSETS-CURRENTS INVESTMENT ot i Lt
Particylars Asat Asat
] March 31, 2117 Aprit 1, 2016
A tinguoted investinents (all fully paid, al cost
1. Mutual funds 3.78 18.34
Total 5.76 18.34
1. FINANCIAL ASSETS: TRADE RECEIVARLES (CURREN1Y n L,
Pariiculrs o : Asat Asat
0 Warch 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Rucesvalrle franm Oines
Unsecured, Consideted Good LEREE:R T ET]
Less: Nan Current | rade Receivable - )
201898 #739.39
Luses Pronision for duubtfud debits 33751 (327511
7,681.47 740 5
12 FINANCIAL ASSETS: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS T in Lakhy
Parliculars Asat Asat
March 31, 2017 Aptil 1, 2016
Cash and Cash Fquivalents
Cash on hand 3443 41.23
Bank bafances:
in coarenl accounts 12592 112.53
in deposit 2ccounts witl: ariginal maturity uoto 3 nanths® ° 11933 123.9%
Total Sl AT 26150 27775
*Held with bank agains! margin maney against letter of credit, bank guaranice and others.,
13. FINANCIAL ASSETS: BANK BALANCES GTHER THAN ARQVE T i Lukhy
Particulars R Asat Asal
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Bank balanres:
Lscrow Accaunt 0.77 0.77
Pividend wilh banks 040 0.40
I'ixed deposits (More than 3 months but less than 12 menlhs rauritei™* 439.70 A7
Total 44093 348.31
7% Held with bank{s) against margin money against letier of credit, bank guarantee and others,
4. FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS (CURRENT) ikl
Particulars As at Asat
March 11, 2017 April 1, 2016
Carried at amodised cost
() Uther lvans
Luans tn employees
Un Secured - considerad good 3223 2027
Total 13 46.27
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fh.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)

T lakli
Asat As at

Particulars March 31,2017 April 1, 2016

Advance o subsictiaries® 281.50 504,13
Less: Prowision for doubeil advances - -
281,60 [TXRL

Grovemment Authiriries b 287.08 31796
Tull Subssidy recoverable B 230.93 20306
Interest receivable 144151 194,08
2thors, 306.34 thhih
|exs: Prowision [or ofher doubl advances R - -
Tatal ZiEEY 1,246.56 1,861.72

* This arrount perains to our subsidiaries. F. Hammede Textiles Fimiled, India & B Harnerle Verwaltung Gmb, Austria, Incase
of F.M. Hammerle Toxtiles Ltd, India has filed for deb? rasolution under Indian Bankrapley Code where in a resolution professional has
been appointed by Hon'ble NCLT, Further the enlire net worth of the both subsidiary have already been erodad due o continueus
Tusses. Keeping in view of the above factsthe entire sdvanee to subsidiary amount has been pravided for in books,

=+ This includes export incentives recoverable from Government

#5% Pravision created for Wil subsidy T206.45 Lakhs (Previous Year NiL1

CURRENT TAX ASSETS o i Laihit
AR Asat
Particulars March 31, 2017
Dircct Taxes Refundable 415.47
Total 41347 45062

E¥ircct tases refundable represent amounts recoverable from the: Income Fax Depariment for various assessment vears net of provision.
In respect of disputed demands, company has filed appeals which are pending atvarious levels and the company is hopeful of getting the
desired reliefs at various forams, Necessany value adfustments shial| be made o final settlement by the depariment.

OTHER CLURRENT ASSETS (@ in | zchy

Particulars ! : Asal As at

31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Advance 1o employees 75574 450.6R
Adbvanee fo Suppliers - 352.05
Balances wilh Goverament Authorities 1,561.57 1.246.05
Prepaid expenses 381,76 202.26
Othess 4175 378
Assets held for sale - 626
Total 224973 2,210.52 2,268.06

& Balance with statutory authorities incfudles $54.28 lakh {Provious Yoar T186.87 Lakhi being amount of ESI, Excise Duty, Service Tax &
Sles Tax, deposited under protest
b} Balance: with Governmient awthorities includes, GST, VAT, bxcise, Service lax etc,

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Number Amount Number Amourit
4 lakhs % lakhs

Authorised

Equity shares of 165 each 70,000,600 7.000.00 70,000,000 7,000.00

Total 70,0000, 00 7,000.00 70,000,608 T 00000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

2,22, 94,957 (Previous vear 2,22,90,957 12,290,957 2,210.00 22,290,957 3,02909

eyuity shures of Rs.10 each]

Farieited shares - 3.45 - 3.45

Total 22,280,857 2,232,534 22,290,957 223259




m Vardhman Polytex Limited

18.1 RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES AND AMOUNT OUTSTANDING AT THL BLGINNING AND AT THE END OF
THE REFORTING YEAR

Particulars Asal 21 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
No. of Tlalhs No. of Tlakh 5
shares shares

Equity sharcs

Altine hegin U e 2210957 PRPLR] Anlungi7 2,229.09

Add:

Issued during the vear irdor rote no. bt - - - -

Cgzanding atthe ol revorling 22,290,957 2,229.09 22,290,957 2,210.09

porind (eeter note nn. 3 —————

Note:

al Lutof total shares held by promaters and promoter group (e, 1,34,04,652], 1,09,37,202 ity chares (face walue of 210 each) are pledged
wilh National Securities Denository Limited (NSDL) in faveur of Canara Bank ( oac hanker).

B Equily shares arising out 6! conversion of the convertible warrants issaed on proferential basis.

18.2  Termw/rights attached to cquity shares
The Campany has anly one class of squily shares having par vabue of T10 per shave, Lach shareholtler iz sulitfed 1o one vote per share.In
the event ofliquidation vf the Company, the equity shareholders will e etitled to receive any ol The rermaining ussets of the company,
after distribution of 4ll preferential amounts, The distribution will be in properlion 1o the number of equity shares held by the
sharehioiders. During the year anded 3 1 stMarch2018, the amour of dividend recagnized as distribition to cquity sharehalder was % Nil
(Previous year T NIl

183  Detail of sharehalders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

Asal 31 March 2017 March 2016

Name of equity shareholder o of 3 3
Sharas

Punchsherl Textile My, & Trdg, Co 1)
Lid. A42%0.017 19,86 142617 19.86
Alma Assors Concultancy IF Lid. 1937 4,362,325 14.57
Swamim e Up (P Ld 4328 00z 1,400,000 628
Abfart Merchants (P Tii. 2,182.0n0 v 2.182.000 9.70

As per records of the campany, including its register of sharcholdersfmembers and other declaations receivad from sharcholdors
regarding benefizial interest, the sbove sharchalding sopresents bath legal and beneficial ownerships ol shires

18.4  Agaregate number of shares issued lor consideration ather than cash, bonus share issued ard shares bough! back during the period of five
vears fmmediately preceding he reporting date : Nil (Previous vear Nild

19.  OTHER fQUITY i Lo
Purticulars Rescrues and Surplus Teems of Total
ather
compreke
nsive
income
Capital Capital General  Amalgamation  Foreign  Seewrily  Retzined  Actuaral
subsidy reserve. Tesenve premivm vartiing: Gain ¢
(Loss]
Balance at Aprl 3, 2616 tay 5D 001 956569 45.00 3407 RIALOh  MJBIES 550066
prexiowsly reporterd)
Charsges in aczswinning piicylernar 195,50 .01 3,000 17456 -
Restated halance 4t April 1, 2016 - - 986559 - A 6,500.66
Balance at April 1, 2017 - - 900550 - B &% 1 6,309.66
Seinstatemert adjustmest (21,81
Prsil for the - - - - - (65,27
BB Y 4,39
- - 8.365.69 . BT ATNTNE] F888 851047
- - 9.863.69 - B RS R A ] 6885 851047
- - - - - - ALAHEAN - H23BEI0
s i:come for the 3419 (34710
year, net of incanm: la
accuunlivg polieyfernss 0,44)
ins income for the . . - - - - iA2,368.300 49 (4242255
yeal
Balance at March 31, 2016 . .« GHRS.GH - 131,563.47! NI LR IR D
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20. FINANCIAL LIABILITY-BORROWING {(NON CURRENT) @ in Lok

Particulary H As at Asat

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Rupee Ternn Loan from Banks irefee Aot b below X 7 1593233
Rupee Tern Luan freni others e note e slow) RS 133777
Working capital torm: laan <l ireie FREn 5.451.68
Fuaded intorast tarm loar -1} irsfar 327.60 134214
Vehicla loan immfer nole o below! 002 4132
Total 2095442 24,205.49
Luss: Amount disclesed nnder ather surrent iability refer note 231 1433254 14,9352
Grand Tata] 10,431.92 19,370,286

Terms & Conditions of Secured Loan Taken from bank and status of default al the year end as on 31.63.2018

1T v Lukh|
N Torm Loan from Banks Term Loan from others

Types nf Loan Rupee TL WCTL-N FIYL T TL-11
Sanetioned Amouni 1571212 6441.00 300.00 29000
Bulance As on 31.02 2018 14041.34 4718.38 4R T 165,95
Rate of Imorost 1% % Thadit 14.20%
Repavment Type Chuarierly Quarierly Guarlurly Cuarterly
Repayment Schedule As per COR
3032019 S321.87 1563.23 43 ] 4275

304402 103056 - 5075 4013
31062021 3448.26 1150.38 - 487 4#h.24
31.03.2022 257719 966.15 - 3681
31.83.2023 - - - -
Overdue Principle 2401.53 665.26 Ta7
Owerdue Interest 1632.25 10,08 530
Owerdue Principle Since Jan-17 Jan-17 Jan-18

Outof lotal overdue interest amount 31187 43 Lakhs pertains to the interest after the NFA date which has net been charged by bank but

the samn has hoen provideds by vs keeping accrual concept in consideration.

Dretails of Security

4 Tenm loansfrom | inancial institutions and Banks as stared as above are/shall be secured by way af jofnt couizabic mortpage of al ke
immovable properties [present and future] of the Company fanking oh pari- passu basis and hypotheration of all movable assets of
the Company subject 1o prioe charge of the company's bankers on specilied movable awels in rerped of working capital
barrowings.

by Term Loan from others is guaranteed by promaoler compainy Mfs Panchsheel Textile Mfg & Trading Co Pyt Ltd. along with charge on
spedificassels.

et Allthe Term Loans & Working Capital [erm Loan from the banks are guaranteed by Promater dieeciors & fMrs. Manjo Oswal (related
partyl

o) wVehicle loan is secured by way af hypothecation of the vehicle against such lean.

Detail of Bank wive NPA date:

Name Date of NPA
Canara Bank 3010.2017
State Bank of India 21.69.2017
Punjab National Banlk 31102017
United Barrk of india 20.06.2017
Bank of Baroda 30.06.2617
Andhra Bank 31.01,2018
Bank of India 30.06.2017
Bank of Maharashtra 20.06.2017
)& K Bank 30122017
[« it Bunk. ALU1L.201Y
Axis Banlc 30.05.2014
Punjab & Sintd Banlk 28.02.2018
Allahahad Bank 30.11.217
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21,

22,

23.

24,

25.

PROVISIONS (NON CURRENT} [
Particutars ’ B As at As at
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2015
Prowision for Employee Eenedils
Leave Creaslnient 4338 213.08
Total 43.38 213.08
OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES = in
As at As at
Parliculars March 31, 2007 April 1, 2016
Seclizity depnsit rceived 1681 1641
Total 16.81 1647
FINANCIAE LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (CURRENT) "
= ind akl
Asal As at
Particulars wlarch 31, 2017 April 1, 211 b
Secured Borrowings
Loans repayable un demand
Working Capital luans iram banks {Refor Notz ne a.b,c beite: 8,054,068 PR
Unsecured Borrowings
from related parly -body carporite & directors 370.00 .10
Unsocured loans from uthers 225.00 25000
Tetal 18,619.68 16,152.99
Detail of securities:

al Working capital loans from banks are secured by bypothecalion of all stocks (exceptthe stock of raw material already pladge with third
prlyl, present and future of stores, spare parts, packing matcrials, raw materials, finlshed goods, gaods intrensilfprocess, boak debts,
outstanding money receivable, claims, bills otc. and secand chagge by way of juinl equitable monzage of immovabte propertes af
Company.

1) Personal guarantee given by promoter & Director Mrs. Marsju Oswal. frelated pargy)

{ncludes credithalance in current arcounts.

FINANCEAL LIABILITIES: TRADE PAYABLES i La
Particulars Asat Asar
March 31, 217 April 1, 2016

Due ro Others* 884,75 637262
Totai 5,854.76 0,372.62

*Tha informarion as reguiresd 1 be disclosed under Tl Micis,

Sin | amed Melium Enlemrises (Dsvelopments Act, 2006 (“the Acr] has et bisan re g 50

far, cothe discl ent for balance fingg, intenest bl as arthe year end as requied by e Act has natbeen giv

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-CURRENT i lasn
Particulars Asat Asal

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Cument maturities of Jong lerm Borowings(Refor Mote 200 4,532.50 403524
Interest Payable 1,681.14 14680
Creditors for services & cortracls 220.99 26150
Trule duposils & advances 9047 8.7
Other Fayables
Capital papable .09 33.07
Feplayes related G145 51954
Trade Expenses payable 1,008.15 441.79
Liabitity tor Corporats Guaranlee® - -
Inhanced Land Compensation (VT | and) - -
Others®* 117280 973,03
Total 4,420.19 9,325.15

“This liability (Previous Vear NIL) prettaitss 1o corperate-guarants given t the bermovars of cur subsidiary .64, Hammre Tesliles L. During the yoar
the same has Been invoked and we have reeived 2 demand astice for e above mentinerd smounl.
*= feincludes bark ool avesdrall of 2 1l (31,03, 2007- 276250 Lakh, 31.00.2016- Rx Mil).
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2b.

7.

28B.

9.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES £ i Lokt
Particulars HEEH : Asat Axal
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Advaneesideposits from cusloniers 14240 6063
Statutory dues™ 177.51 .98
Olhrs 146 -
Security depasit recoived 704 27.82
Tolat 37914 29343
B inclwdes enntribulion 1o CSIC, EPF, 105, 1S
PROVISION (CURRENT) sk
Particulars Asaf Asal
March 31,207 April 1, 2016
Employees Benefit-Leave Frcashment 5838 4972
Premium en Redemption of FCCB - 13410
Provision Against forfeiture of MIDC Lami - -
Frowision against Tuff Subsidy -
Pruvision against Advance given to Contractor - -
Others? - R
Totaf 5.8% 23391

> Parlininig lo provision against government receivable aganst poming cawes al warins level. Thigh decision T+ pending bt in virw of the provision

of accovrnling manugament has decided to made rocessary provision in beoks of aceounts,

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS R Lakiis
Year Ended March
31, 2017

Parliculars

it Sales of Froducts
36,173.71

- Girey Yara

- Dved Yarn 12,569.47
- Ganents BR6.25
= Waste Sale 4,240.82
- Traded Goods 03307

- Real estate ploks
i} Joh charges Income

Total 4,277.85
Less: Rebiete wndd Discount kIRl
Net Sales #4,092.75

Other Qporating Income
1,343.95

it Export Incentive/Benefits

_ i} Gain on foreign eureency transaction and translation (et B
Total H2ikG05:

Note: During the current year, the company has ertered into arangeanent with few vendors, from shorn company is purchasing raw materrals and in lurn,
processing the same and selfing the finished unlput back tothen, Thus e sales figure inthe satement of profit & loss comprises of sales ofT10896.56 Lakhs
whiichwas sald ta the satd vendors, from wherm raw material was purchased,

OTHER INCOME & in Luki:

) Year Ended March
Particalars 11, 2017
Interest income on Bank deposits & others e
Prowision o |onger required wrilten bark 158.82
Prodil an sl of fixed assets 1.7
Rent yeceived 134,53
tMiscetleneous Income 267.53
Prafit en buyback of FCCR 39644
Total 1,467.35

|5 Imerest o wargin Money reduced from finance Lost (Reler Noke 341 f0.28
Total 1,401.27
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30, COST OF MATFRIALS CONSUMED

T Lt

Parliculars Year Ended March

31,2M7
Cotlon 19,646,70
Collor Yara 1,210.62
Syt Fiors 6,751
Liges & Chesmiicals 1,346,591
Total 52,007.50

Value of indigenaus & imperted raw malerial consumgtion

& in Laldy
Particulars Yoar ended 31 March 2017
Rs. in Lakh %
Indiganozs 40,329.50 84,08
Irgd 5.678.40 16,52
Total 52,007.30 100.00
. PURCHASL OF STOCK IN TRADE & ind kb
Particulars Vear ended
o 31 March 2017
Fabrics 48448
Yara 1,597.82
Cottan 3,084 63
Total 3,766.93
3z, CHANGLES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE Fintah
in Lakh
Particulars Year Ended

March 31, 2017

Clusing inventories

Finisihed poads (nchuding wasle) 941.81
189841
Openiny invenlories
1 nisked goods imchuding wastel 2,647.03
Work in progress 1.500.74
{Increase) ! Decrease (692.45}
33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES & in kakly
Patticulars Vear Ended
March 31, 2017
salaries, Wages & Other Bensfiss 469371
Cortrhution t Provident & Ciher Funds 43229
$tafi Weltare Expenses 359,73
Total 5,485.7%
34. FINANCE COST  in Lakkt

Parival, Fear Ended March
articulars 31, 2017

Interest Exprnse
Term Loan 2,307.08
Warking capital burrowings 2,376.44
- Others a02.87
Other Borrowing Cost 91.48
5,679.87
| ess: Interost on Margin MoneyiRefer Note 29) 6026
Total 56i9.38
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35, OTHER EXPENSES 2 in Lakh}
s T Year Ended March
articulars 31, 2017
Packirg Matarial Consimend 113037
Fowier & Tuel B4e2.07
Prio nsiing Charges 23007
Repairs and Maintenance:
Plant & Maclinery 702,64
Building, 40,08
General 17507
Movteie 1304
Rt WA
Rattiss & 1ecs 9021
lasanca 1520
Trawoling & Boardiing Expenses 150.53
Lrgal & Prafossional (SR}
Sundry Balances Writen O 3732
Frovision fur doubulul debis 10.05
Commission v sake L6
Dielivery Ceperres i fuding Preight,Octral & Others) 1,642.70
Ruiale & Discourr 72.76
Lo b gale of rmestanzint R0
Rank Chargis 1728
Laws on Sale of Fixed Assers -
Frovis:an agzinst forerture of wIDC Land -
Lass on $ala 6f Raw Materidl -
Frovision against tuff subsidy recevable -
Miscellanenus Expenses 357.84
Total Other Expenses 14,139.25
Mot Misceilancous exernses mclude payment to statulory adeliter e dotails of which ane as follows: T n Ll
i Ll
Particuars Year Ended March
31, 2017
As auditer:
Statary avcht foc 1035
Tax andil lret 258
<Oiher sevices 431
-Reiminirsernerd of cxponses 1.3
Total 18.57
* Previous vear fee includes servite dax and in current year fee docsn't include GS1
Value of Indigenous & Imporied Stares & Sparex Consuntption*
Particulas For the year ended
1 March 2017
< in Lakh %
Indigenous 576,92 68.21
Imporned 268.93 31.70
Total §45.85 100.00

Parlivulars

Repairs and srainten ance-Geners(
Repairs aid maistenance-Pant & Machineny
Repairs and maintznznce-Electsic

Tokal
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36.

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS on Lannd
adMarch:: Year Endod March
Particulars 31,2017

Prowision Againgd Comarars Guarantes e fubs,
Proviston for Dimirucion in value ol Evedments i wbeidiary

Prowision for loims &

en t subsid-ary

Acdvinces &

Total

FIRST TIME ADGPTION OF IND AS

This financial stetement is the first finanr ial stacrmenn Gl s been preparsd in accardance with Ing AS together with the corparatres perad Jata s al
aril for the viur ended 314 March 2007, asdesenbed in the sammany of sighificant aczounting palicies, Theransition 1o Tnd A5 has been camed outin
accordancawieh Ind A5 101 'Firstrire acfaption of Indian Aczourting Standards’ with 15t April 2016 asthe transition ate.

This nolg explaing the exemptions availed by dirst i aclogslivn of Ind AS and te principal adjustmenls made by tre Conpany i
restating its Inchan SAAP financial staerments a2 at 17 Apnl 20018 and financial statetuents as at amd for the yess eded 112 Mauch 20770 & e
withInd AS 101

Excraptians applicd
i AS 101 allows firstnime adopters o surrplinns f:om the relrospective appl:cation of cerlain requinemants under Ind AS. [he Campary s,
accandingly, appliad foflowi mptions:

+f
JH the

arcourd of wl| items of property, plant and equipments measuaed as per Indian GAALP a3 o
i b fivang ial stalemunts s ot the d rznsiton, as decmed costal tha dale of fransition, The st ol crnsmenus s changgs arisi
applicationof ather Ind AS has| el Ly Uhe deemsd costof Propeny, Plant & Equipmers.

b} The Cranpany nas adopted 10 meassin investents in sthsidiatiog o cosl i scordance with Ind AS 27 and therefore has messured such
investments in its separate tpening o A3 balance sheel @l carrying amount as per {ndian GAAP at the date of transition in rrlancewith Ind AS
1 .

« The Company has availed the exempion of i value measurement of faarcial assets or liabilivies at initial recogniton and 2ccord
fair value messurement of financial assees or labidities at initial recognilion prospectively Lo ansections entesed inle on or aifer 0
However, thetransition from lnfian GAAP 1o Ind A5 has not nad amaterial impact,

dl Theestimates at 1* Aprif 200 6 and & 3% March, 2017 sre consistent with thase made for the sane dates in accanfance weith lndine GARP Taiter
wdjustments ks reflectany differences in accounting priliciesl apart fran the following ilems under Indian CAAP did nol require esamaton
~Fairvalues of Finaneial Asenls & Firangial | ]

-lmpairmentof financial assets based nnowertod creit loss med el
- Discount rates

3 The Company has elocted 1o cans

Apni 2076

ANGUrs in aceordance with ind ASmeflect condittens as at ¥ April, 2016 and 31" Mareh, 2017,

Nazes ta the recenciliation of eauiny 1 6ind 3 9% March 201 7 and Toral comprehensive income forthe yaarended 31° March 2 7

1. Properly, Plant and Equipment (nvestront Propcrty)
The Company has ideatified building properly categonsed under Fixed Asset as per Indian GAAP located in Mahorashira, Dulhi & Punjab
st 524,74 lakhs and £514.9¢ lakls a5 on March 3%, 2016 ancl March 31, 2017, The same has been reclassified Lo nvesmem sropaity
as per lnd AS,

Il Fair Valualion of Investments
Uinder Indian GAAP, bivestments in equ-ty rastruments and mutual funds were classified as long ferm imsestments or curienl imcessaenls based on
the intended holding period and rs -«dhl‘\ w1 Lg lerr inveslmens were carried al cost less provision for ather than temacrary diminution: i the
valuaof invesimenls,
Current imvestments were carriac at livweer ol cusiand fairvatue, Ind A% requires such investments tu be measured at fairvalue docept invastinents in
subsidiaries, assuciates and joint venture o which cxemption has been availed. The transition from Indiain GAAP W Ind AS rol had 2 material
impact on fair valuation of Sivestine

m struments measured at amoriized cost
Under Indian GAAP, imterest free loan 1o employees and such assets are recordod at their transaction value, Unier [nrd AS, thiowe lians wre @ he
rregsured alumontized cost onthe basis ol wlivotive inlerest rale method, The transition from Indian CAAP to Ind AS not had a rraterial inpact.

Iv. Barrawings
Under Indian GAAP, transaction costs inearl in connection wilh husowings are amorlised upiront and charsed 1o profit or loss for the poeriad.
Linder Ind A5, wansaction costs dre included ir teinitial recognition amaunt of financial liahilizy and charged t proliter toss u Lhe elfective
interest method. There s g muteris upfroet charges aid for the acquisition of the barrowing. Therefora Ind A5 transition has e ingaul
Iramsaction vusl of Borrowings.

V. Capitatgrant

Under Indian GAAF, certain capital gran nscvived tron Government as ‘Promoter Contribution’ is shown undsr tie head ‘resere & sumins as
capital subsidly'. Under Ind AS, sich grant s treared as defornd dcame andis recagmizad as income overtiie weful life ol the asets for which such
prant is receivedd. This grant ul 200.00 lacs pertains to the assets which has been fully depreciated before 17 Apeil 2016, hanee, e s has been
transferred to refained carnings as on 1" Aprit 2016
Vi, Defined benefit obligation
Underind A%, re-ncasurements i.e actuarial gains and lesses ane fo be eegnized in ' Other comprehensive ineome: and aro 1ol o be reciassiiied to
profit and fass in a subsequent poriod. Undes e Indian GAAP, these re-measurements wers foming part of the profit or loss. | heredare, actiarial
gainfloss amaunting lo T88.8Y Lakks for the financial year 2016-17 las been recognized in OC! which was earlier recugnized urder Employee
benefits expense.  tinvever, the same has neimpact on the total equity as at 31" March, 2017,
VI, Sale of yoods
2. Unedor Indian GAAP, sule of goods was presented as net of excise duty. However, undor Ind A3, sale of goods
of goods under Ind AShas increasal ly 21.08 Lakhs wilh a correspanding increase in other expenses,
b Under Indian GAAP, turnover discount was shown as expanse. Howover undor Ind AS mvenisa is 1o bis sl as et of wnover diszount.
Accordingly, fumneover discount Jmaunting 1o 133111 Lakhs has been reduced from revenue with a corresponding adjustmant in olivs
xpnSEs,

Tudes excisg duly, Thus, suie




Vardhman Polytex Limited Mgt

¢ Forgign exciunge incomss we fieaard crovicacts and rsehange flechsation amouming 16 F408.40 |2lds fortheyear ended March 51,0017 1
bk showen tncker the head urder Cther incomy ax per Indian GAAP however as par Ind AS samwe iy reslussiffed under Ticone fio
Opezations as olher cperating im.ome. Hosart, T st change nthis ity

VL Inlerestincame

interest incorne earned fromn excess of e fels ot of ban

metled off with the inlerestesgense ieurrsd on sLeh baorr

hasbeen nedted nffwith 1nterest expense with a coresponding adjustment in interest income, However, the same his no irepacien the

2538 31" March, 2017

1¥. Deferred Tax

Despite this fact that the act sweorth of the Conzpany hes been fullv eroded in the current year, the Manzgement s of the view that (e comgsany isar

operative company and with alf pecessary sleps and 4 onlinuing prodessional management, sufficient faxable e will b avaifable in e

spocHfiod poviod against which deferrad fax asset would be adjusted  [n view of the same, the financial statemens have beea prepared on i gofeg

concern basis
X, Stalementof cash flows
T transition from Indian GAAR 1o Ind AS fas not had 2 material impact on stalsment of cash Now,

wings are parked in dhws form af fized deposit for sho tenure. This inierestinco
fngs. Incyedore, the interestincome amnuntingta ¥ 62,28 Lalkhs 2z 0a 317 March 708 7
al coality

Reconciliation of Equity as on 315t March 2017 and 15t April 2016 =
Tarticulars As at March, 312017 As al April, 1 216
An pet A per
Motes  Indian Ind AS indian IndAS  Asper IND
No. GAAP ___ Adjustment A per IND AS GAAP___ Adjustment
[ ASSETS
1 Nomeeirrent asseds
al Praperty, plant and equipment | L] (260.05) 2383755 2172072 R0 233420
b Invostrnnt Pragserty I - 514.80 S14.9¢ - 52478 W4T
€) Capiral wock-in-progress R - 8 603.38 - 663,53
A Gilher inlangible assels I 133 26 (125841 742 13792 M37.73) LR b

£] Financiaf assets - -
] Investments 9.14%.36 9,149.56 9,149,560 - 914955

i) | 0ang 35.00 . 35.00 - 35.00 1500
iii] Cther financial assets RARL - 230402 253047 - 2530037
0l Tradde receivable - - - - R
) Doferved tax assets (et 300418 - 501614 5,016.18 -
h} Crther non-current assels 109748 - 1.087.40 147043 -
Total Non Carrent Assets. 42,526.61 - 42,526.61 42,697.27 35.00
2 Current dssels
a} iventories rrasa0 - 7,743.10 720500 - 729545
B Financial asseis
0 Inwnsmants 578 - 5,75 834 - 18,34
{i Trade and uther receivahles 768147 - 706147 741G - 241186
iié) Cash ad cash enuivalents 2H1.38 - 26138 626,06 (3498.31) FEEE
v Bank batances ather than sbove LRV - 44099 - 518,41 3431
+) Loans 1231 - 1233 463560 [4,600.3% 4627
vi] Gthor financial assets 1,34.66 - 1,246,665 - 186172 1560172
) Current tax assets 475.47 - 41547 - 456,82 4582
o) Other currenl st 2,310.82 . 2,210.62 .26 2,268.80 120,
Total Current Assets 20,038.14 - 20,026.14 20,013.29 35.00] 19.976.20
TOTAL ASSETS 62,504.73 - 6156475 62,71047 - s2TIAT
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
3 EQUITY
al Equity share cepital 225804 - 273254 2,232.54 - 223254
bi Cther equity B.510.47 - 831047 8.500.66 - £,509.65
Total Equity 16,743.01 - 10,743.00 1074220 @00 10,742.20
LIABILITIES
2 Non<currin lial
2} Financial liabilities
it Bamuwings 1642192 - 16,421.92 19,370.26 DR UF r R
1) Long texm provisions 4334 - 43,38 213.08 - 211465
€ Osher nan-curnen Hibililies - 1661 16.81 - 16.81 1681
Total Non Current Liabilities 1b,465.30 1681 16,4821 19.583.34 16.81 19,600.15
3 Current tizhilities
o Finencial liabilities
ir Borrowings 18,630.68 - 14,629.68 £6,102.99 - 16,i02.09
iif Traace prayabiles 480476 - 6,884.76 6,374.62 -
iii} Cthee financial Habilities R Y 141} 4,420,198 - 43513
bi Crther current liakilities 4HIGIT (343700 711 96154 830
<) Shart term privisians 5.82 - 223,01 -
Total Carrent Liabilities . 35,356.44 (1681} 32,384.93 6.81)
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 52,564.75 0.00 62,71047 .00 6271047
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Recanciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for The Year Ended March 31,2017 .
Fin L
Particulars Notes As per Indian GAAR Ind AS Adjustment Yuar erded March
No. 32017
Wi [RYEER 27724 83,925.13
A 1.6 ]
! Vil 1, 4b5.4 (46868} 140127
Talal Revenue 1) 47,316.71 (190,313 87,326.40
Expenses
Coasl o Mglerial consumed 52,007.50 - 3200751
Ch. = in inwensories of finished gonrks 169243 - ih92.45;
Cuiise dily on sals of gonds - 108 1.08
Purchase of traded goods H706.93 - 870693
Craployee berofits expense LR BR.90 548572
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,M1483.03 - 206004
CHher expenses Ml | [IRIARY 14,139.25
finanie cou Vil Bl 6. 26) 301958
Tulak expenses (I} 4749400 10142 87,392.67
Profit before exceptional items and tax (1 - 11 = 11 22.62 (38.85) (66.27)

Fecwpacion:al e ] -

Proil before tax (1l - IV = ¥ 22a2 188.89) 166273
Tav bsprerme (VT

for the periad from continuing operations After Tax (v -
¥l = ¥y 23402 08.89 {66.27}

Dther Comprehensive Income (XH)
e bt wilf sl e reclassified to profic or loss
[iIRenpsuremnent of defined benefit obligation - B8y 86.88

Total Comprehensive Income for the period &1 + X1t = X1
(Comprising Profit {Loss} and Other Comprehensive income
for the perind) 2262 200 22.62

38. FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENT BY CATEGORY
The carrying value and fair value of the financial instruments at the end of each repocting period is as follows:

i€ in Lakhy
Particulars Nofes  Atcost At Atfair valwe through P&L - AU fair value through £CC Total Total Fair
No. Amottised  pegenation Mawhtary  Designation Mandatory  €armying Value
Cost ypon initiak upon initial value
recognition
Assels:
< lwesieeents INwn Currenl; 3 n 315 PERE ity
u: Iracke regeivable tNon Cletentt - & 7923 275,23
i) Irarie end ther reczivables
Currenl; " 275075 L7075 275075
st and Gasl: wivalonts 12 3895 2895 FLALS
v fanle balances other han above 13 129.30 12030 129.39
14 16,58 16.58 16.58
bi 15 17789 27789 27789
Tatal - 349270 2515 - - - 3,515.85 3,515.85
Liahilities:
7, Burrorwings (Mon Curreni) m 13.223.84 13220584 13,223.84
iil Burroviings {Cuerent) pal 24.532.20 53220 24,55020
fiil Irade pawablos (Cunerd 4 .14 376004 376w
vy {thar fisangial liabilites
(Cuerenl) 5 28.558.87 28,5847 2 538R7
Tola 08405 PH084:85
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Particulars Nates Al cost A Alfairvatve through PRU A1 faitvalac though OCL Total  Tatal baiv
No. Amartised ignatis Mandatory tgnati Mandatory ~ Carrying Value
Cost valoe

pon initial
recognitivn

Ag ot March 31,2017
Assels:
it liecstrnents SNaAa current 3 232641 2333 9,144.56 0,149,306
it Luams Nop cernl 4 35400 35.00 35.00
il 2t Franial aasets (hore
el 5 235102 23mn 233002
s lrveslmen’s iy ns] 10 678 5.7R Ex]
¢ trisie and oller reveivables
anrrpnl! T THNL4T AR E TEG14T
it Cavivamid vask natiivalents 12 261,58 20138
winl Bank balances cther than alove 13 440.53 410,03
wilil 1008 fLrent 14 Ry 3133
it Cfer 1y ! et current) 13 | 446.6A 1,246,006
Takal 9,126.41 12,028.99 2313 378 - - N184.33
Liabilities:
B igs o curent: 0 1642192 1642192 16,421.92
7 rowings LM 23 18,649,085 1864968 1664968
W5 druaie pragables GCGment 2 588476 BEELTE 688476
it Qther dnancial liahilities
el 5 442019 442018 941010
Totat - 51,376.55 - - - - 5137655  51,376.55
Asat Apr) 1, 2016
Assels;
il lnvesimenss $No currenl) 3 9,126.41 3.5 9,149.56 8,149.50
1 Lnams SN current; 4 33.00 15,00 35.00
it Cother ! essets Non
i 5 153037 2,530.37 253037
ind lvrestmenis Gty i 1834 1634 18,34
e ard uikes receivables
! 5 n TATLES TAILED 7.411.69
wit Cash and cesh esuivalenls 12 7RIS 27775 FEERE)
will Bank balances othes than above 13 3480 34831 34631
14 46.27 4627 4627
15 1,861.72 1,861.72 186072
Tatal 5120641 12,311.31 13.15 1833 - - 267y20 21,679.20
T )
20 19,370.28 1937026 1937036
21 10,152,599 16,1529 16,132.00
24 637262 6,372.62 6,372.62
v Qinzr financial liabilities
iCuyrrenl 13 932515 4,325.15 9,325,156
Total - 51,221.02 - . - - 51,22102 51,2102

38 i) Fair Value Measurement
{iy 1air Value hicrarchy
Levol 1 - GQuated prices funadiusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites
Level 2 — Inputs other than queled prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assct ar Hability, either direcily
i a5 prives) or indirectly {i.c. derived lrom prices)
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or fiabililies thal are not based on observable market data funclbservable inputsh,
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i) The following table presents fair value hirvarchy of assets and fiabilities measured at fair value: As a1 $1st March 2018

__Partleufars Fair Value measurement nsing
Fair Value tevel 1 L Lewl2 tevel 3

Long e livvefinenls
Faie Value thra

I Foir aen Lo fies'galed upor irinad eecagrition 2315

s

{ii} The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value: As at 2151 March 2017

Particulars Fail Value measurement using

Fair Value levef 1 Level 2 Level 3
Lane Temn Invesimenly
Fair Value through Proftand Loss Diesigracce upor iniial secognition] pERL
Current Invesimerts
Fair value thraugh Profil ani Loss 576

{ii} The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assels and lizhilitics measured at fair value: As at 1st April 2016

Parlicufars Fair Value measurement using

Fait Value Level | Level 2 Level 3
Long Term Mvestments
Fair Vabue Ihessgh Prafit 2ncl Loss idesiguaest upom initial rocognitios) 2395
Current Investrenis
Fair Value through ift and Loss i34

39, EARNING PER SHARE i Lokl
Pasticulary o

Asat
March 31, 2017

The basic and diluted earning per share is as under;

Nl Profit aler tax anributable 1o ecuity stare loiders @ in Lakhs) 166271
Weighled average no. of eqaity shaies culdanding 22,740,957
Nominal valua of par eq wres fin n
Basic oamings per shan (7! .36}
Diluted eamings per shuze {1 .30
*Fhere are no potandiat squity shares
40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR IN RESPECT OF:- Ll
T |kl
Patliculars As at
31 March 2017
Claims against the Comyany nod acinerwhdsed as depts 2125
Bills discounted with hankers. 75718
Letter of eredit & bank guaranten issuacl 128.83
Eahancement Canpensation on YTM land 174,01
Incema Tax demands urider 2ppeal 764
Service Tax demands under appes! fe ef 71,41 1akhs; Previous Year 21.81 Lakhe) 1220
Demand of PSEB for volluge surchargs and DSA 10456
Subardination fetter for nor e withiiraw the fcar from foreign subsidiary until negative equity 21733
situationn severss
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41 Liligalion slalus of the campany as an 31st March 2018 are s {ollows:
i} The following is a summarized status of pending ligation involving Vardhman Polytex Limiled againsl the Coampaey:
bk
Nafure of Name o Statule Amount imvulved | Provision Made | Disciosed as Conlingert | Amount Deposited
Dispute Liahility Under Profost
i Indlirect Taxation Central Frase Act 2002 4170 20030 41H 4234
(572671 . 2374 34
Service Tux At 15.34 - 14,01
W35 - (1411 1n.en
Punjsh Vat Act 196.12 155.52 TRIT i
(200,94) 1138.52) 3R} 15481
i | Direet Laxanon Income Tax Act 127426 - 03307 22000
(L0842 97) - 22000
Wealth Lax Acr 211 - -
211 - . -
iir { Lakour Laws 51 At 220 - - i)
{220 . 12.200)
W | Commercial PSEB - - - -
Ihatters . (104,500 (104,560 (104567
“Tatal 1307.28 A58.52 G T
(2.010.98) (158.52) 0,1:4.568 37640
Figures in brackets in aforesaid note reprmseal prewtens year figumes
bl The: Totlowing is a summarized statws of pending [tigition involving Vardhman Polytes Limited by the Company 1 sk
5. Nature of Dispule Amuunt Invalved Provision Made | Amount Decreed in favour Ealauce Amount
No. of the Company Still contested Dy the
[under execution) Company
f Commercial tmaters - Legal cases 963.55 51890 - 2465
customers 1134.75) {15171 183.041
Figures in hrackets in aforesaid N0t represent previols year figurs
42 Obligations and ¢ di 0l akht
Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
ab  Estimared valve of contracts renaining to be executed on apilal account nd not 21.26 -
provided for (nes of advances)
by Estimated value of contracts remuining ie be ukecuted g iher than capital account and 276247 FB3YL
nut provided for (net of advancesi-Perding callan purciase commitment
43 Derivative hedged instruments and un-hedged foreign currency exposure
2 Particulars of hedged foreign currency farward caniracls and derivatives outstanding al the balance sheat dale
Lurrency Asat 31 March 2018 Asal 31 March 2017
In millian XinLakh In wiliion i in Lakh
Furward cover {trle receivabilest LSD - - 298 2,073.12
Tolal - - 248 2,073.12
h) Particulars of foreign currency exposure un-hedged al Lhe balanve sheel date
Cufrency Asaf 31 March 2018 Asal 31 March 2017
In miilion 1 inLakh In million 2 in Lakh
Trale Receivables UsD - - 340 2,535.30
A {including imerest, cureent year-NCl, LsD () 363.04 053 370.73
previnus yearT NIL
Tolal USD .55 365.64 4.45 2,906.03
44 levenlories, loans & advances, trade receivables and other current £ non-current assets are reviewed annually and in the opinion of the

Management do nal have i value on readizalion in the ordfnary course of business, less than the amount atwhich they are stated in the
Balance Shect, .
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tmployee benefil ohli,

Defined Conlributicn Plan

Contribution te Defimed Contribulion Plas recugnized sx expanses for the yoar are s onder-

@ in Lakng
For the year ended For the vear ended
1 March 2018 31 dlarch 2017
i bmployer's contibution to Provident Fund 17017 20808
it Employer's contribution to Superannuatinn Fund .30 784
G Employer's contdibiunan to Pension: Scheme £4.84 9042

Refined Benefit Plan

the Lmployees Gratuity Fund scherme managed by o st i< dofined benefit plan, The present value of oblization is detenineal bused
on acluarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, wheck

izes pach period of service s giving rise o additional anil of
emplayes benefit entitement and measures each unit seoarately Lo buiid o the final obligations.

Reconciliation of opening and clnsing halances of Defined Reneflt Qbligation

Tor the year ended For the year ende
31 March 2018 31 Mavch 2017
Dedined benefit ebligation at the beginning of the vear 409.50 G02.4%
Lurrent senvice cost 55.%%0 i1k
Iinterest cust 20.00 kL)
A | yain / (foss) 14.83 [NV
Benwfit pusic (142.00 95.73]
Pasl Service Cusl 10.00 -
Defined obligation at year cnd 37741 409,50

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets Lk
For the year ended For the year ended
3i March 2018 31 March 2017
Tair value of plan assets at the beginning of 1he Year 53290 AN.66
Expected retuen on plan assels 17.86 mn
Aduarial gain { foss) {124 3.0
Erployer cortribution - -
Benerit paid - -
Fair value of plan assets at year end 56852 332.80
Recondiliation of fair value of assets & ohligation R ok

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Tair value of plan assets a1 the end 3609.52 331290
Present value of hiigation 77 409.50
Net assetfliabifity) rocognized in the balance sheet 192.11 12340

(a} Amount recognized in the stalemen! of prafit & loss

T i, Lakh
For the year ended For the year ended
21 March 2018 31 March 2017
Current service cost 55.94 56.16
Intzresl cost 29.09 35,70
Cxpected rerurn on plan assets (37.86 38100

Pusl Gervice Cost 10.00 -
Amount recognized in the stalement of pafit & lnss 57.20 33.7h
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() Other comprahensive{incomel'sxpensel strement) o L
For (he year ended For Ihe year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
A Toarial igainiioss -abiigation 1484 89,10
Actuarial igain)flnss -plan assets 125 (314
Ansunl revagrzed in ihe statenent of profit & loss 1010 0224

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity fer the Company's plans are shown belmw :

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2018

31 March 201

st eunt rule T7%
Attiion rate 5.00%
Fxpecied rade of felurs on assets 775% 7
sartalivy rate 1ALM 200608 Ultimare TALK 2006-08 Ul
Salary rise 5.00% 5.00%
Amount for the current year and previous 4 years in respedt of gratuily are as follows:-
For the year For the pear For the year For the year For the year
enderd ended ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2617 31 March 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Tin Lakh Zin lakh Tin Lakh Tinlakh Tin Lakh
Defined Denefit obligation 3774 ab2 42 43354 30394
PFlan asspts 369.52 503.18 41988 380,96
Surplusfideficit) 19211 0.6y 13,66 23531
Lxprrience adjustment on phan (124 (1700 (3.27 in
ansets
Fapericnce adjustment an plan
fiah 01715 {158.96) 4.90 i11.485) 3143
Employce Bencfit obligation continued..
Leave Encashment (unlunded
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation
. For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Lin Lakh T in Lakh
Defined enedit obligation at he beginning of Bie year 4627 21108
Curent service cast 15.35 1243
Inerest cost 5.50 15.44
Actuzrial fgaind floss 16,09 (26.06)
Beredit paid (37.78! 155,32
44.43 49.27

Nicfined obligation al year end

Reconciliation of fair valuc of assets & obligations

For the year ended
31 March 2017

%in Lakh
I'2ir valua of plan assofs &t the end

Present value of obligation 40,37

Anwaunt recoghized in balance sheet
4037

(a} Ampunl recoghized in the statement of profil & loss

For the year endad
31 March 2017
2 in lakh
Current sosvice cost 124
Anferesl canl 13.14
Expected roturm on plan assels -
2738

Amount recopiized in the statement of prefit & Joss
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i) Other comprehensivelincome)espensel(Remensuroment)

For the vear ended
31 March 201%

For the year ended
31 Maech 2017

Lin dakh Tin Lakh
Actuarial ig# 1858 (36,04}
Achurial fgairilass -plan & N ;
Anmnund rerngrised ia the semen of profit & loss 13.09 [36.06)

The principal assumpt

used in delermining leave encashient fur the Cumpany's plans are stown below :

Fur the vear ended "For the vear ended

31 March 2018 31 March 17

Discourt rate 7% Fu)
Alfritior rate: 5005
Expectad rate of w0l on asscts NA
Mortaliy rate 1AL 2006-08
Ullimate

Salary tise 500%

Related party disclosures in azcordance with IND AS-24 "Related Party” i

i) List of related parties and relationships {as identiiied & cerfified by management}

Particulars

2017-18

2010-17

) Subsidiary Compary

b Koy managemant persoanel

¢l Redative of <P

dl Enterprise aver which KiP
is able to exercisa
significant in?

.M. Hammele Textiles Lid
F td Hammerle Yenwaltung Gribh, Assrizy

wr, Ashok ¥umar Oswal

Mr_ sdish Qowal

tr. Ashok Kumar Goyal (Upto 31.03. 2018
M. Sushil Sharma (upio Sth fuly, 2017)

Mr, Pankaj Agarwal fw.e.f 15t November, 20i7)
Mr. Kuldecp Singla

M. Abhinav Oswal

Mre. tanju Oswal

M. Akata Oswal

rs, Rikhi Osweal

Oswad krcdustrial Enterprise Private Limited
Panchsheal Texrile Mg & Trading Co. Pyt Lid
Enikshi fnvesiments Private Limited.

Liberty Mercaniile Co{PLrl.

Allepy Investment & Trading Co. (P) Ltd.
Kent Investments Private Limited.

Rizby Mercantife Co, Private Limited.

Boras Investment & Trading Co. (P) Limited,
Cagan Mercantife Co, Private Limited,
Pioneer Mercantilz india Private Limired,
Adesh Investnient & Trading Co, 1P Limited,
Calgary Investment & Trading Co. (P) Ltd,
Oswal Infratech Pyl Lid.

Oswal Tradecom Pyt L.

Oswal Hulding Pef, LLd,

Nightangie Dealcom Pyt Ltd.

Alma Assets Consulrancy [P 1kd

Allfort Merchants (P) Ltd

Vardhmar Amarante Private |imilssd

T, Hamneerle Texties D
Fid Hammerle Venwaliing Gibh, Austria

Mr. Asiok Kumar Osweal

M. Adish Oswal

dr, Achok Kumar Coval

i Sushil Sharma

wir Parinder Sivgh fupto 31th August 2016)
M, Kyldeep Singlz iw.c.f 15t September 20161
M. Abhinay Oswal

Mrs. Mansiu Osied|

M. Aketa Oswal

Mrs, Rakhi Oswal

M. Shruti Geval ivpro teth July 2016
Gswal Industrial Frteraeise Private Limited
Panchshoel Textile ddfg & frading CoPullid
Enakshi Inwestients Private Limited.

Liberty Marcantile Co.iPiLtel.

Allepy Imeestment & 1rding Co, (P) Ltk

ivate Limited.

Kent [nvestmsznts
Ruby Mercantile Ci. Privars Limiled,

Boras Investment & Trading Co. (P) Limiled.
Ciagan Merantile Co, Private Limited,
Pioneer sorcartile india Private Limited.
Adesh Investment & Trading Co, {P) Limited,
Calgary Investment & Trading Co. (P L.
Oswal Infralpch Put 11

Oswal Trzdecom Pt Lid.

Oswad Huldiesg Py, Ltd.

Nightangle Dealcom P, Ltd.

Alma Assets Consultancy (P) Lid

Altfort Merchints 7 Lid

Vardhman Amarante Privata Limites
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i) Transartion with related parties during the year: i Lekhy
Farliculars Subsidiaries KP Helatives of KMP Enlerprize ower which Total
KM is ahle to
exercise Significant

Influgnue o

TR 0017 . 215150 201617
197 5% LANSH: Fa20b
E Ab208
40,03

201617 SEOEEIE 20161

T e
Loan repaid

Advance recezved back agsinl
soods

39472

Sale ot goads 349
Purehase of Zabnelber sheet B.52 6b.52
(net)
Advance given aginsl goods 4415
Advance giveninel) 36057 380 57
103,67 108.38
40 40.85
Jub changes Paid 29.03
Renl regivierd - 13
Intespisst reeiveerd 29575 29573
Interest paid - 2303
Remuneration E a4
Manggerial remuniativn 143.4Y 193.49
Cheru mecive against #30.00 65000
advance
Corporate guarantee -
OUTSTANDING BAEANCES AT -
YEAR END
Comorate guaranter by 1,600,400 1,608 08
subsidiary ;
Investment in equity shares 214295 9,149.04
Unsecured loan 25450 & 376000
Anpunl payablefneoaahios .
Advanee 2,317 SR 251761
46 Related party disclosures:-

Transactions ducing the year.

Al Loan received Nrom KMP inclades kean received from Mr, Ashok Kumar Qswal of 3 Nil lakh(previous year 263950 lakhi} and Joan
received frem enterprise over which KMP has significant influence 15 346,50 lakh (Previous yoar- 63,3 laki) from Altlorl Merchants
(P) Lid and Tt 534.06 lakh from Vardhman Amranie Private Limited (Previous year-3127.00 lakh ).

bl Loan repaid o KP nicledes foan repaid 1o Mr. Ashok Kuemar Oswal of T160.81 Likh {Previous year T325.00 fukh) and laan repaid
1o enterprise over KMP 2 Nil iprevious year T Nil fakh) to Altfort Merchants (P) Ltd and 155460 lakh (Previous yearT127 lakh) 1o
Vardhman Amrante Privite imited.

¢ Advance teceived agamst poods includes advance recetved from Oswal Industeial Erterprises Ltd. of T Nei lakh iprevious yoar
364904 fukh].

i Sale af goods indudes Iransaclions of TN lakh (Previous year35.29 lakh) with F .M, Hammerte Texdiles | imited & ¥637.98 lakh
(Previous yoar-2394.43 lakh) with Oswal Industriz| Enterprises (P) Ltd and 318.84 Jakh ( Previcus Year =2 Nil lakhy from Vardbran
Amrante Private Limited,

€ Purchase of labricsberd sheets includes transactions of 155,13 lakh (Previous year T68.52 lakh) with £.8. Hammerle Textiles
Limited 2200010 lakh fram Oswal Induseial Cnterprises (F) Lid. & 25,61 Lakh from Vardhman Amrante (F) Hel

i Advance given against ponds includes transactions with Oswal Industrial Enterprises Ld.of ¥ Nillakh (previous vear2634.35 Lakh).

g Advance given inet of funds received) includes trnsactions with F .. Hammerle Textiles Ld. T123.97 lakh (Previgus Year 2380.57
lakh).

hi  Fxpenses reimbursernent to P Hosmerde Fextiles Lud. 0132113 lakh {Previous yoar? 103 .67 lakh)

il Rentpaidta vr. Ashok Kumar Oswal 249.52 lakk {previous year T40.85 [aki),

Ji Job eharges paidto Oswal Industifal Enterprises (F} Ltd, 22.28 Lakh (previous year T29 63 lakh)

kI Rentreceived includes rent tram Oswal Industrial Enterprises (P) Lt T0.48 fakh (Previoos yearT1.31 lakhl.

Il Interest received from subsidiary includes ¥ Nil lakh {previous year- 295.75 [akh) from F.s, Hammerle Textiles imited.

ml  Imterest paid to KM includes 218.54 lakh (Previous year T16.76 lakh )paid to Mr Ashok Kumar Oswal.

nd Interest paid to enterprises over which KMP hag significant influessce T15.23 lakh paid to Alfort Merchants 7} Ltd, iprevious yoar

3 lakh) and 364,87 lakh to Vardhman Amrante Private Limited iPrevious yearT1.22 lakhs)
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o Remuporaton includes transaclion with Mr. Abhinas Oswal F5.19 lakh (previous year 218,00 lakky, sr, Kuldeep Sinpla $17.01
lalh iprevious year T9.85 lakhl & Mr. Sushii Sharma 23,02 a3k iPrevious vear 21395 Eakh il Sthuly, 2038, Pankal Aganeal 393
lakhs ive.e £ 151 November, 20181

P Managerial Remuneralion incfudes transactiors with Mr. Ashuk Zunsr Oseal 729027 lakh ipravious yoar T72.06 fakhl, M. Adish
Oswal T24.38 lakh [previous vear 70,74 lakhi and M. Ashok Goyal 54,31 Lakh iprevious year 250,68 lakhi,

ab Cheques received against advance includes cheques received from F8. Hammerle Textiles Led. T Nl lakh iPreviows Year 3050.00
lakhy.

Clusing batanceat the year ond:-

al  Corpomte Guarantee 1o subsidiary company: Giraraatoe aurstandimg given 1o len
Tokh (Previous Year 8,233.00 Lakh)

b)  Carporate Guarantes by subsitliary company: Guaranree gutstanding received from M. Hammerle Textiles Lid, #1,600.00 Likh
(Previous Year T1 600 lakh}

< dnvastment of 79,149.04 lakh {previous yea T8, 148.04 lakdd includes investment in F.M, Hammerde Textiles Lid. 9,126.41 lakh
IPrevicus year 2912641 lakhi, in Oswal lndusizizl Enterprise $11td, 20,09 lakh iPrevious vear F0.09 fakhy, in .M. Hammerln
Verwallung CmbH, Austiia T22.54 lakh iPreviuss Yaar $22.52 akhy

db Unisecured [oans of T255.69 lakh (previow year 4373 fakh) inciudes Ioan taken of $162.00 lakh (previous year 3113 50 lalh) fram
Altfart Merchants () Ltd and T93.69 fukh (previous vear 8254 30 lakhi fram mMr Ashok Kumar Oswal

o) Advance of 3306406 lukh (previous year 3251781 lakist includes, 1M, Hammerdi Textiles Lt 2282951 lakh (Previous year

2228226 kakhl and in F.sM. Hemmerde Verwaleng Gmbl 2, Austria 723545 lakh iProvious Year 2235.45 lakh). 1n Previous year

subsidiary company hid issued cheque against advarce worlls 3650 takhs which did not materialize due stressful position of subsicdiary

company, thus the sdvance given to subsidiany company ine rewsed by nel amount 5f 547,15 Lakhs,

rs of FM Hammerle Testiles |, $8,233.00

Financial Risk Management

The principal financial assats of the Compainy include loans, trade and othar receivables, and cashiand bank bufances that derive diroctly
from its operations. The principal financial labilitics of the company, include loans and borrowings, trade and other payables and the
main purpose of these financial liabilitics is to finance the day 7o day operations of the comparey.

The Campany is exposed 1o market risk, credit risk and hguidity sk, The Compimy's scnior management oversees the management ol
these risks and that advises an financial risks and the approprisle financial risk governancoframework for the Company.

This note explains the risks which the company is exposed toand palic
Market Risk

Marketrisk is the risk that the fair values of future cash 'ows of a financial instrument will luctuats because of changes in market prices
Market prices comprise Lhree bypes of risk: intonest rate sk, currency risk and other price risk, sach as soguity risk, Financial instraments
affected by market risk include loans & bartowings wn deposils. The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as
at 31 March 2018und 31 March 2017,

i)  Foreign Currency risk management

= and framework adopted by the company 1o manage thise riske:

The company undertakes cerlain bansactions denaminated it foreign curencies. Hence, exposures to exchange rate fluctustions
ariso,

(i) InterestRate Risk
Infeerest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or iuivre csh fiows of adinancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
inlerest, rates. The Company's eXpusure 1o the risk of changes in market interest rates refutes primarily 1o the Carmpany’s debt
obligations with floating inlerest rales,
As the Company has no significant interest-Dearing wisels, lhe income and sperating cash flows are substantially independens of
changes in market intercst rates. The Compuany's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarity 1o the
Company's debt obligations with floating inlered rates, which are included in interest bearing loans and borrowings in these
financial statements. The company™s fixed rate: borrowings are carried at amantised cost. | hey are therefore nal subjoect to interost
rate risk, since neither the carrying amountnor the future cash flows wilf fluctuate because of & change in market interest rates,

kbl
Particulars CALTE NARRERIRT Asat 315t March 2017
Varlable rate instruments .

Lor.g term borrowings

Current maturities of fong term delt
Short tern borowings

At the repoiting date the interest rate profile of the Company's inlerest bearing financial instrument is at its fair valce:

1104945

Cash flow sepsitivity analysis for variable rate instrumcnts

The following table demonstrates the sonsitivity fo @ reasorably possible change in interest rates on that portien of luss and
borrowings affected. A change of 100 basts points in interest rates for variable rate instruments at the reporting date woukd have
increasedf{decreased) profit o loss for the below years by the amounts shown botowe, With all cther variables held constant, the
Cumpany’s profit bofore tax is affected through the impact on floating rate barrowings, as follows:
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3 it akhp
As at 31st March 2097
186,04

Particulars
Ingreased (dertease) in 100 basis point

Eicuidity Risk

The Company's principal sources of liguidity are cash arnd cash equivilents and the cash Tow that i generated from eperations The
Company has autstand ing bank borrowings. The Company 1 passing through a phase: of liquidity siress and there is o mismatch n cash
flanws. P 10 this, the capacities of the Company are running at sub-optimal level, The Company is working towards devising a plan
which would corrent Ihe cash How mismatch. The Comprany befioves that the Cemypany would be able to gencrate enough cash inflows
to meet its warking capital requirements in the medium and kong run. The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining ideguate
tand actual cash flews and malching the maturily profites of financial assets and liabilities

reserves, continuously maniloring lore
Crudit Risk

Credit risk tofers Lo the risk that the counterparty will delaull v ils contractual abligations resulting in financial loss to the comgrany,
Credit risk has always been managed by the company thrigh credit approvals, establishing credit limins and centinucushy monstoring,
the creditworthiness of cuslomers 1o which the campany grenls credis Terms in the nornal course of business. On account of adoplion of
Ind AS 109, the company usos expecled creditlass madel to assess the impairmen Joss or gain. The Company has expasure 1o credit risk
fronm trade receivable bafances on sale of Yams & Readymade Garmenis. The Company ensures concentration of credit does not
significantly impair the financial assets singe the cuslomers o wharn the oxposure of credit is taken are well established and repured
industries cngaged in their respective fietd of business. The credilworthiness of customers 1o which the Company grants credil in 1he
nurmal course of the husiness ismenitored regulary

The Folluwing is the detail of B tfrom top five customer nf the company and allowance for life time expected credit
loss:
% in Lakh)
Particulars A March 1 i ‘

ia) Revenue from Lup five custoniers

~ Amount of Sitles 1309218
- % of total fales 534

b} Revenue from top five custaners
Balance at the hegining of the period 327
Recognized during the yoar 1w
337.51

Bakance At the end of the perod

The maximum expasure 1o credit risk atthe reporting date is the carrying vilus of trade receivables as disclosed at Note 6 & 11,

Write nff policy
The financials assels are swritten off i casc theee is na ressonable expectation of recovering frem the financial,

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safcguasd the Company’s ability fo continue as 2 going concem in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benedils for other slakeholders and to maintain an optimal Gapital struclure 1o reduce the cost of
capital. The directors policy is to maintain a strang capital buse so s o maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and 1o sustain
future development of the busitiess. No Changes were made in the ohijeclives, policies or processes during the years ended 31st March
2018and 31stMarch 2017,

a} Value ofimports calculated on CIF basis in respect ui: (accruatbasis)

For the year ended

3% March 2017

Tin Lakh

Raw matorials 6,215.29

Compurents & spare parts 274,47

Capital Goods 1,050.48

Total 7,540,38
b} Expenditure in foreign currency on account of:

For the vear ended

31 March 2017

in Lakh

244,29

Commission, consuliency, traveling, interest and others
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50.

51

a5

56.

57.

Earnings i fereigh clrrency

++ For (he year caded: Far the year ended
. Mg 3 March 207
in Lakh

Tenat ol gaads ralcalsiad on FOB besis 12066

The delails of prier pervind expenses are as fuflows: -
Particulars For the year ended March
3t 27

s -
Toka! -

# The creditfacilitics af the Cornpany were rostructured under CDR mechanism vide LOA dated 2841 2/201 2. The Company complied with
the conditions stpulated in the LOA. Resorve Bank of India, vide its circubar dated 120022018 has withdrawn the Corparate Debt
Restruciunng Scherme. Thesccaunts of the Company have been declared NPA by all of i1s lendess. Reler Note 20 far further details,

i} Asthe company sccounts have been declared as NPA, theretore no interest in being chirgsed by the lenders post the NPA classification.
Keeping the sevrusl eoneeprin consideration, the company has provided for interest based wpon terms of the COR package,

i) Despite the facr thar the net woith of the Company has been fully craded in the current vear, the Management is of the view thal the
company is s aperative company aad with all necessary steps and continaing professiona maragerrent, sufficient taxable income will
b avarlable in the specified period agafnst which defered tax asset would be adjusted . In view of the same, the finsncisl statements
have baon prepared ohd going concern basis,

Luring the previous year, the Campany had credited profit of $396.44 lskh due on payment of FCCB lidhilite Total Liabilite as on 31/02
2017 being TE6A.04 lakh), Out of the above mentioned FCCB liahility ¥ 365,04 laki is still surstanding as on 31/03/2018,

The Central Goverment vide its [etters dated 18.11.2015 has approved] the re-appointmeont and increase rm the remuneration of Mr.
Ashol Kumar Oswal, Managing Direclor and Mr. Adish Oswal, Managing DirectorCormorate & Business Affairs e the Company w
QHOH20:5 1l 317032018 uneder section 195, 197, 1943 read with Schedule V of the Cotnpanies Add, 2013, The remuneration during
the current vear has bieen paitio them as perthe said approval.

The Corapuny is paying rentals for office premises taken on rent which are net in the natun of operating Jease agraements. Therefore,
diselosune: roquiremeaents of |IND AS-17 are notapplicable.

Inaceordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard an impaiment of Assets, [IND AS-361, the management has made sssessmant
oF asseis inuse & considering the business prospects related thereto, no provision is ransidered nevessary in theseaccounts on account of
Impaitmens of assels.

Detiiéls o loars anel advances in nature of loans to subsitliaries, pa
the shares

lies inwhich Direcrors are interested and investme ms by the loan in
the company as required by claose 3300 of SEBI (Listing Qbligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2045 as

follows:
( in Lak)
Outstanding Maximum amount Ouistanding Maximum amount
amount as at outstanding dering the amounl as 2l nutstanding during th
201713 financial year 2017-18 2HET financial year 201617
Fid Hammere Tostilos Ld 282913 200243 : 266293
Ol Laustrial Ereenyrisis (P Lid - T0.01 - 16081
Fist Hammerts Veaweliung GebH, Austia 21545 23720 235,45 257 26
The company has given louns £ advances (g various companics. AMoUnT outstanding st vear et is as follows:
Description Asal Asaf
March 11, 2014 March 31, 2017
Tin bakh Tin Lakh
Opening Bulzes 8136
A, Given dharing the vear PARE)

Less; Received bl during the year 1M2.4%
Closing Balance N

The above loans have been given for business purposes. The company has charged tevest on these loans @10% to 14% per annum
{P.Y.9.5% to 14.40%).

The balances of Truds Receivables, Loan and Advances, Deposits and Trade Payables are subject to confirmation/reconciliation and
subsaguent adjustments, if any, During the year, letters have been sent (o various partics with A request ta confirm their balances as on
3t Murch, 2098, Fxcepriorthe provision created agains these receivabloes, they ase realizabie as por management of the company.
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59, The business of comnany falls within a single primary segment viz, Textile and hence, the disclosurn requirement of IND AS - 108
'‘Operatingsepment’ is notapplicalle.

60. Previous year figures have bern rearouped freclassified wherever necessary 1o confirm to current yoar cassiication.

As e o repur of even die
For Romesh K Aggarwal & Associalas FOR AND ON BEHALF OI BOARD OF DIRECTORS CF VARDHMAN PGLYTEX LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rop. No-0007 11N

S Sdi-

Adish Oswal Ashok Kumar Qswal

Saf- Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director

Ruchir Singla {Business & Comporate Allsirs {DIN-00009403}
Partner (DEN-DOONGT 101

Membcrship No. 51434/
. Self-
s Kuldeep Singla

Pankaj Agarwal

(Company Secretary} (Chiel Finsncial Officert

Place ; Ludhana
Date  30th May 2038
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
ToThe Members of VARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMIILD
Report on the Consulidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS fi
staiements of VARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMITLLY i"the
Company”) and ils subsidiarics jcallectively referred 16 s
Sroup'l, which comprise the Cansolidar fance Sheel ay Al
tarch 31, 2018, unéd the Consolidated Statement of Profil ead Loss
ancluding Other Comprehensive  Incomer, the Consalidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consalidaled Statement of
Cash Flows far the year then emded and i summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory informatian

A 1t's R ihility for the € lidated Ind AS FHnancial
Statements
The Halding Company's Bosrd of Directars is responsiale for the

preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial stulemenls in
terms of the teguirements of the Companies Act, 2013 fhersinadier
referred 0 as “the AG™ that give a true and Tair wiew ol The
consolidated stite of affairs, consofidated preditfoss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement o chisngos in cquity
and consolidated cash flows of the Grsup in accardance with the
accounting principles generally aceepted tn India, including e
Indian Accounting Standards fnd AS) specified under Seclion 133 of
the Act. The respective Board of Directars of the cormpanies includesd
in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accaunting reconds in accordance with the provisicns of the Act for
safeguarding thessets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frautks and other irregularities; the selection and applcation of
appropriate accounting policies; making fudgments ant esiimales
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementalion antd
maintenance of adeguate internal financial conrols thal werp
operating eifectively for ensuring the accutacy snd complateness of
the accounting records, relevant tw the preparation and prescntation
of the: consolidated Ind AS financial statemrents that give a e and
fisir view and arc free from malerial misstaterent, whether due 1o
fraud ar errar, which have been used for the purpese of preparation
of the cansolidated Ind AS financial staterents by the Direclars afthe
Holding Company, asaforesaid,

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibilily is to cxpress an opinion on these consolidated Intd
AS financisl staternents based on our audit, While conducting the
auddit, we hive taken into accourt Lhe provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are requirerd 1o
b included in the audit report under the pravisions ol the Acl and tho
Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our andit in accardance with 1he Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements sl plan
and perform the audit to obtain ressorable assurance abaut whel her
the canselidated Ind AS financial statoments are Tree from material
misstatement.

An audit invulves perlorming procedutes W obilain audit evidonoo
about the amounts and the disclosures in the consalidated Ind AS
financial slatements, The procedures selecled depend an the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materisl
misstatement of the consolidaled Ind AS financial statemenls,
whether due ta fraud o error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers interraf linandial control relevant 1o the Hulding

Company™s preparation of the consofidaled Ind AS firancial
statedmients that give & true and fair view in order 10 desigr aud
pracedures that are appropriale in the circumstances, An audit also
includes evaluating the approprialeness of the accounting poticivs
wieel and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates rmade, us
wellas evaluating the averall presentation of the consolitated Ird AS
financial starements,

We balieve that the audit evidence abtained by us and the aucil
evidonce obtaincd by the othor auditor in tecms of 1heir report
referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, is suilicient and
apwropriate to provide a basis for our audil opicion oo the
conselidated nd AS firancizl stalemenls.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Note No. 52 of the Consolidated Id AS finanelal waements
reqarding crediting a profit of T396.44 lekhs dur e paymient of
FLCCB liability to Lhe statement of profit & loss dweng the previous
year (March 31,2007) which should have heen credisd in the
nsolidated statement of profit & loss on payment of | CCB lisbility
which is still outstanding to the tune of 334,160 LSD ux un March
31,2015 is not in compliance with the requirements of niur 27 af
Ind A5 1- Presentation of Financial Statements wer.l. preparation of
financial statements on accrual basis. Consenuently, the profit and
1ss has been oversiated by the sbove mentioned amount.

We further reporl that , had the impact of our ohsorvatians made in
para above been considered, the net loss and the net worth, for the
period ended, would have increased and decrsased respeciively by
T396.44 lakhs,

Qualified Qpinion

Irour epinion and to the best of our information and acenmding 1o the
explanations given to us, cxcept for the eflects of The mise
described in the above para of "Basis for Qualitied Opinion® of aur
repent, the aforesaid consafidated fad As financial statoments give
the infarmation reguired by the Act in the manner so reguired and
give a true and fair view in conlormity with the accouiting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated stule of altsies of the
Group a5 ar March 31, 2008, and its consofids protit,
consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidaicd changes m
equity and its consolidated cash fluws for Lhe year ended on that daie.
Emphasis of Malter

We draw altertion 1o ke [ollowing matters:

il Mote No. 37 (1X] of the Consoliduted Ind AS financial statermnents
regarding preparation of the Consalidated financial staternents on s
going concern basis notwithstanding the facts that the Group has
accumulated losses resufting in erosion of net worth, Kreping inview
the above, the Group has continued delerred tax asset tat tha same
levels as fast year) considering vi ertainty that sufficient tavable
income wilt be available duiing specified poriod against which such
deferred lax asset/MAT Credit Engitlement can be adjusied.

The independent auditer of £.M. Hammerle Textiles Limited
(Subsidiary Company) in theit audit repon on the Hnancial
statements for the year etided March 31,2096 hive drawn Emiphasis
of Marter paragraphs incorparatestiny us as under:

i1 The company as on the date of the bislance sheet has accurmulated
losses 0f T23218.94 lars which has eroded 100% of its snare capital
and the company's current liabilifies has excocded 115 curtent assets
s al e balance sheat date. Under sick industrial companies ispecial
provisionsy act (MSA} of 1985, the company had beeq classilied s
sick company "' under section 15 of sald act and accordingly a
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B/

reference had been filed with boasd of indusirizl and financial
teconsiruction (BIR). wel. trom 15t Decomber 2016, minisiry of
finance vide notificati $.00 3568(F; and 3568(F) , s
dissohved BIFR du? o applicability of insolvency and hankru;nm,
coder, These canditions raise doubil about the company's abitizy ¢

catinue as a geing concem, The management of the company is
warking on reviving the company by exploning posstbilites of
finding different resolutions plans for its revival. In wiew of this the
aceompinying finsneia ststements do not include any adjustments
that might rosult from tho oulcome of these uncertantics to the
recoverability and classifications of awsets canying amounts or the
amaunts and classification of liabifities thad mighl be necessary
shauld the contpany ke unable to continue asa going conceen.

i) The company is in shortage of one independent direcions mere
Tully explained in the said note which s inconsistent with the
requirements ofthe act

iif} There is an uncertainty related to the otacorne of the matter
pending with Hon'blo high caurt of stale of Punjab arwd Haryana at
Chandigark which is pending adjudication in relalion o filling
petition wk 397,398 «of the erstwhile companies act, 1956, The
amount of compensation is nol determinable atthis stage,

Ourconclusion is nal modified in respectofthe abave matters.
Other Matlers

We did not audit the financial stalements of two subsidiarics namely,
F.M. Hammerle Textiles Eimited and F.M. Hammerde Verwaliing
Gmbh, Austria, whose financial statements reflect Tolal Assels of
T11,777.57 lacs as ul March 31, 2018, Total Revenun 32,1383 1 lacs
and Total Loss T4,456.13 lacs for the period ended March 33, 2078,
as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The
financizl statements of M/s F.M, Hammerle Textiles Limited have
peen audited by other Auditors whose report has been fumnished to
us by the: management. Also financial results of Més F.M, Hammerle
Venwvaltung Gmbh, Austria are unaudited and have been furnished 1o
us by the management. Our apinion on the consolidated Ihd AS
financial statements, in se far as it relales 1o the amounts aned
disrclnsures inclurked in raspect of thase sabsidiaries and our report in
terens of Section 143 (3) of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiarics is based solely on the reports as mentoned
above. The Holding Company's management has converiad Lhe
financial statements of the subsidiary focated outside India from
accounting principles generally accepted in their country 1w IND As.
Wehave audited these convension adjustinents made by the Halding
Company's management.
Qur opinion above on the consalidated Ind AS financisl statenients,
and our repott oh Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis. below,
is nol modified in respect of the above matters with respect 1o our
reliance on the work done and the: repon of the other auditor.
Reporton Other |egal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Scction 14343) of the Ad, based on our auditwe
reportthat:
4 We have souglt and obtained all the informalion and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
Relief were necessary for the pueposes of our audit of the
aforesaid cansalidated Ind AS financial staleinents.
bl In our opinion, proper boolss of avcounl as require] by
law relating 1o preparation of the afaresaid consalidaled
Ind AS$ financial statements have been kopt so far as it
appears Trom our examination of those boaoks and the
report of the other auditor.
¢ The Comolidated Balance Sheel, the Consclidated
Statement of Profit and Loss {including other

camprehensive incoma), the Consalidaled Slalenent of
Changes i Lauity and the Conselidated Statement of
Cash s deat with by this Report are i agreement wilh
{he refevant books of account mainkzined far the purpnse
of preperation of the consolidated Ind AS finanria!
statements,

di  Inouropinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ired As Tinanoal
statements comply with the [ndian Accounling Standard:
prescribed under section 133 of the Act except as reporled
in the prisra of "basis torgual ified opinion™ as abuve.

e} in our opinion, the matters described in the "hasis of
GQualified Opinion® and " emphasis of matter " paragraphs
ahove may have an adverse impart an the funelioning of
the company.

0 Lnthe basis of the written represontations received Irsn
the directars of the Holding Company as an 33 March
2018 fuken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory audirers
of its subsidiary companics incerported in lnidia, nons oF
the directors of the Group companies is disgualificd as un
31 March 2018 from beng appeinted as a dircctor in
lerms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

With respedt 1o the adequacy of the internal financial
contrals with reference o Tinencial stalements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India and the operating effectivencss o
such conlrols, refer Lo bur separate Repor in "Anncxire

8l

1 with resped to the ather malters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accardance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074, s
amended, in our opinion and o the best of aue
information and according tothe explanations gven o us:
i, The consolidated Ind A% financial  statements

disclase the impact of pending litigalion= on the
consalidated financial positian of the Group. - R
nole 40 of the Consolidated Ind As financ
statemenls.

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or Ind AS, for material foreserable
losses, on long-term contracts including derivative
conlracty

There has been no delay in transferring amounis o
the Investor Education and Prolection Fumd by the
Helding Company and its subsidiary comparies
incorporated in India during the year ended 31
March 2018,
For ROMESH K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanls
Fitm Registiation No. 0007 15N

Sl

Ruchir Singla

Partner

Membetshipio, 519347

Plage: Ludhiana
Dale: May 30, 2018

ANNEXURE “A" TQ THE INDEPEN DENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1(gl under '‘Report on Glhwr Ledad and
Regulatory Reguirements' scction of our report of cvendate)
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
uncler Clause {§) of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Corpanies
Act, 2013 (“Lhe A1)

We have audited the isterna? financial contrels over financs
reparsng of VARDTIAMN POLYTEX LIMITED ("the Campary ") as of
March 21, 2008 incorjunciien with our audit of the consolidated Ind
As Tinwrial slatemenls of the Compary for the yrar ended an thal
clate.

Munagement's Respansibility or Inlernal Firancial Contrals

Thez Boardd of Direlors of the Company and its subsidiary coimpraniss,
which are incorporaled in India, are responsible for stablishing and
maialaining infermal financial cantrols bssed on the internal costrol
over tinancial repoding criteris established by the respective
Crompanics considoring the essential companents of interal contvol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls
Over Finannial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accaunitants of india'lCAIY). These responsibilities include the
design, impienentstion and mafttenance of adequate internat
financial cantrols that were operating effectively far ensuring the
orderky and efficient conduct of Its business, the siafeguarding of its
the provention and detection of {rauds and crrors, the
arcuracy and compicieness of the accounting recosds, and the timely
preparation of kehable Tinancial infarmation, as required urder the
Companes Aul, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibilily

O responsibilily is (0 express an opinion on the intemal financial
controls ower lnancial reparting of the Company and its subsidiary
companies, which e companies incorporated in india, bssed on
o acelit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Moic on Audit of Internal Financisl Controls Ower Financial
Reposting ithe *Guidarice Note®) issued by the Institute of Chanered
Accaurtants of India and the Standards an Auditing prescribed under
Sectivon 1430100 of the Companies Act, 2013, tothe extent applicable
sielil of inlernal finandial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidanee Noto roguire that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and parfonn the audit to obluin ressonable assurance abaut
whether adeguare internal financial controls over financial reporting
wizs established and maintained and if such controls opersted
eltectively ir:afl material rospects,

tnan

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
abwue the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system over
financial reparting and their vperating effecliveness, Our audit of
inernal financial comwrols over financial reporting  fncluded
obtsining an underslanding of internal financial controls over
financisl repuning, wssessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
anid lenling and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
interral control hassd on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend an the auditer's judgement, including the: assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether
dus 1o fraud o error.

W befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
anel ippropriate W provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Holding Company's and its subsidiary compunies incomporated in
India, internal financial contrel system with refarence to financial
staterments,

Meaning ol Inlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's inlernal vinancial cantrols with reference to financis!
slalements oo process designed o provide reasanable assurance
regarding the reliabilizy ol linaneial separting and the preparation of
financial slalements for exdrmal perposes in accordance with
usting principles. A company’s infemal
ftnancial controls with reference 1o financial stwlements includes
thase poltcics and pracedures that 113 pertain 1o 1he mainlenance of
recards tat, in reasonable detail, acouralely and fairly reffect the
transactions aad crspositions of the assels af the company; 12
provide reasonable assurance thal fransaclions are recorded as
necessary 10 permil preparalion of financial statements in
wecosdunee with generally secepted accounting principles, and that
recoipts il expenditres of the company are being made only in
accordarce with autharisations of managemesst s directors of The
company; wnd (3] pravide reasonable assursnce  regarding
pravertion or timely detection of unawtherised scquisilion, use, o
disposition of the company's sssets that could have a material offect
anthefinancial staterrents

aonorlly occopod

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial
Repurling

Because of the inherent limitations of inlernal financial controls over
financial raporing, including the possibility of collusion o improper
minagemens overside af controls, material misstatements due 1o
crrarorfraud may accurand rot bo dotected. Also, projections of any
cvaluation of the internal Tinanclal contrals over finaneial reporling
0 Tuture periods are subject W tbe risk that the internal financial
control over financizl reporting may becune inadequate because of
changes in cumdilions, ar thal the degree of compliance with the
policiesar procedures may deteriarate

Opinian
In s opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies
incarporated! in India, nave in all material rospects, an adequale
intemal financial control system  with reference to financial
statcments and such internal financial controbs with relerence o
financial statermments were operaling eifedively as al 31 March 20143,
biased on The inlemal conlrols with reference to financial statements
eriteria estahlished by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
COMPARIcE, <o ting the essential compotents of internal
controls statel in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

Emphasis of Matter

We would dravs attention to magers disclosed in paragragh under
‘Eraphasis vl matters' in our main Independent Awditar's Report
which could indicate possible Jupses in internal fiancial controls
syslems abvarious points intime,

For ROMESH K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registralion No. 0007118

5
Ruchir Singla
Partrer
Membershipno, 519347

Place: Ludbians
Dule: Muay 30, 2018
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 317 MARCH, 2018

T kb
Particutars Notes Nu, As at Asal
March 31, 2017 _April 1, 016

T ASSELS

1 Nan-current assels

ai Peopesty, plant and equipmenl 2 1542126
b st Prepersy zial Srd.60
et apilal wnl oprmss 2ib) G661
o Catber Slangtibilc: asscts 7 LIRS
e Fingngisl aseely
1) lervestmonts Kl br 0.62
st Lozns 4 3500 35.00
i Qfer imancial assets 5 9502 #0487
1 Trade: receivabl b - -
1 Devenend tax assets (net? 7 568 5.016.18
fni et 1zon=rurren: assets 8 [REER 1.505.45
Total Non Currunt Assets 43,204.78 43,269.77
2 Current assets
a 3,834.00 8,396,482
0 376 16.34
i Trade woeivalics 1 55240 9,088.63
i Cash aned cash equivalents 1z 3 455.68
ivi Bans halsoces ether than above 5] 47347
Vi Loars ra 35. 4631
w1y Ciher financial issets 15 1.103.44 148807
o3 Carrenl S asseks 16 434,95 474,74
o) Onhr 4 nene assets 17 241700 2,695.89
Total Curreal Assets 21,33014 23,204.15
TOTAL ASSETS £3,511.96 67,5
Il EQUITY AND LIAEILITEES
1 IQUITY
a: Feuity ~hare capital EL] 2,23254 2,232.54
bi Other equily i3 578,00 (5,280.67;
i Preference Share Capital 122075 1,220.75
Total Equity 13,124.30) {1,827.38)
LIABILITEES
2 Non=current labilities
a) Finareial lia s
20 2¥%,284.02 30,550.84
z 36703 508.14
22 50,12 7711
27,691.97 31,136.15
3 s
ai Financial liabilttiay
o Rormni 3 19,075,449 17,881.79
iij Tracie payables 24 TR 7,678,627
il Ocber fimncial liahititics 25 11,202,09 11,931.11
bi trther cunent liabililies 26 570.33 45218
«1 Shast form provisions 27 49.39 301,45
Totat Current Liabilities 42,964.79 38,245.16
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITICS 53,3319 67,551.93
1

Significant accounting policies

Ihe accompanying notes form, an integral part of these financial statements

As per our repar of aven date

Far Romesh K Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. Nen-0007 11N

Sdi-
Adish Oswal
Managing Direcior

ftﬂ/chir Singla (Business & Cerporate Affairs)

Partner (DIN-QROD7 ()
Membership Nu. 319347

Seli-

Pankaj Agarwal

Placee : Ludhiana
Datr ¢ t0th May 2018

[Compuey Secrelary)

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMITED

Sdr-
Ashok Kumar Qswal

Chairman & Managing Directer

{DIN-00009403)

sd-
Kuldeep Singla
(Chiet Financial Officen)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2018

- 1T in Lakhy
Noles 2100 RO e Vgt For the Year onded
No. March 31,2017
Rewsrue frum operations 0 TR
Crher income 29 2093
Tatal Incame (f} 3. 75R.hd
Fapenses
Conl of Material consured 0 34,021.50
Purchase of treded gonds ki X ERE]
Changes ininventories of finished gonds Ex] IA6LLHY
Excise duty on sale of goods 148

Employvee bencfits exprnse
Finanee cost

Depreciation and amortisztion experise
Crther expenses

Total expenses {Il)

Proiit before exceptional items and tax (1 <11 = NIy

Exceptional irem IV

Profit before tax (il - IV = V)
Tax expense: (V1]
Current tax
Dederred tax
Profit for the period from conlinuing operations After Tax (V - ¥1 = VIl

Other Camprehensive Income (VI
Iterms that will nat be rechassifind 10 profit o7 loss
{ir Remeasursinent of dufiterd] beneh: oblgation

Fotal Comprehensive ncome for the period (VI + VI = 1)
(Comprising Profit {Lassy and Other Comprehensive income: for tha
perind)
Earnings per equity share (for continuing ogrrationl: (X)
1 Basic
2 Diluled
i
The accompanying hotes are an integrat part of those financial stalements

icant accounting policies

33
34
35
36 .
13,843.99)
1.27
41,59
(3,305.62)
kL 50
-15.01
1

Az per our Feport of even date

For Romesh K Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Acceuntants

Firemt Reg. Noe-0D07 11N

Sdf-

Ruchir Singla

Partrar

Sembership No. 519347

Place : Ludhiana
Date : 20th May 2018

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VARDHMAN FOLYTEX LIMITED

S

Adish Oswal

Managing Director

{Business & Corporate Affairs)
(DIN-000097 10}

Seh-

Ashok Kumar Oswal

Chairman & Managing Direclor
(DIN-GOBOS403)

Scil-
Kuldeep Singla
(Chief Financial Officer)

Sdi-
Pankaj Agarwat
{Company Secretary)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2018

Parliculars [

R b

“For the year ended
March 31, 2017

A. Cash flow from Operating, Activities:
Mt profit before tax

Adjustments far:

Mepreciation and emortisation

Finance costs

Fotuhh CUNERCY maneary mem frans
Sundry balance writien off

Leass on sale of investinent

Teowision for doubitul delbis

Frovision for Miscellenous Recoverable
Net Logs n sale f discarding of fixed assels
Less:

Interest fmcima

Net Profit on sale { discarding ol 1
Operatipg Profit hofore Warking Capital changes

fifferenu g et

auset-

Adjustments for changes in Warking Capital
- Increasefidecroasel In trado payables & Cihe
- lIncreasesfdecrease in lrade mcivablos & o
- flncreashfdmcrease it inventories
Cash generated fram Operating Activities

~ Tanes (it fel of s deducted ar source:

Kot cash {used Iny generated ftom Operaling Activitios

B.  Cash flow fram Investing Activities:
Puzchase of fixed assels
Sale of fixed ussets
Reduction in value of mvestments
Intarest received

4260511
(596
1256

15747

Net Cash from Investing Activities

€. Cash flow fram Financing Activities:
I'raceeds friom Short bomeswings
Repayment of long lerm brerrowimgs
Tteresi paid
Met Cash from Financing Aclivi

Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash & cash equivaients

Cash and cash equivalenls as at 51 April iOperdng Balance)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 3181 March (Clising Balance)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash & cheques in hard

Balance with banks

Tatal

2,096.70
i3,266.07)
1460079

(2,365.70)

1{6,830.96}

(20.56)

929.13

a08.59

31452

564.07
508.59

Tlw: accompanying nates are an imegrad parl of these fivancial statements

As per our repart of even date

For Romesh K Aggarwal & Associatey
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No-0DOZ1EN

Sd~

Adish Oswal

Sdf- Managing Director
Ruchir Singla (Business & Corparate: Affairs)
Pariner (DIN-0GO03710)

Membership No. 519347
Sd-
Pankaj Agarwat
Place : Ludhiana (Company Secretary)
[rate : 30th May 2016

EO3R AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECYORS OF VARDHMAN POIYTEX LIMITED

Sl

Ashok Kumar Oswal

Chairman & Managing Director
(DAN-0000B403)

Seli-
Kuldeep Singla
[Chied Financial Officen
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31* March 2018

. EQUHTY SHARE CAPITAL T i L
T takh
Number of Shares Equity share capital
Balance as at April 1, 2017 32,290,937.00 222909
Forlniled snares .
Balance at April 1, 2017 23,290,957.00
Change during the year -
Balance al March 31, 2018 22,290,957.00
'S OTHER EQUITY
Parlcilars Reverves and Surphis Ttems of
other
comprehen
sive
income
FCapital Capital General  Amalgamation  Foreign Secorly  Retained  Actuarfal Total
subsidy  redemplion  reserse reserve curteney  premitm  savnings Gain !
reserve translation (Lass)
Teserve
Balance at April 1, 2016 (a5 previausly 132.77 D0 4ERIRY 4500 184 773106 {2300400 15,192,361
reported)
Changas in acoourting palicv/ionars 18277+ o H300) 1.84 13067 - 187.27)
Restated Balince al April 1, 2615 - - 986349 - - TTR00 2267743 (3,280L67:
Balance at April 1, 2016 - - BE5ES - - 77306 12L87747) (5.280.67)
Rensmatzment adivstmsnt 021 3,345.211 13,339.00)
Prott far the vear - - - - - -
Olher comprehensive incame for the: 41.59 459
wear, ned of ingome tax
Teta’ comprehensive incume sor the year - - 9HRESY - 6,21 773106 [26,222.63) 4150 [B5FRIY
ended 315t March 2017
Balance at April 1, 2017 - RE6IED 621 17306 (26,22263) 159 337809
Paufit frr the year .67 (17,160.84) 0 775
Oither comprehensive income for fhe 138621 (3862
e, not ol income @y
Tolal compechensive inceme for the wer - 1%.67)1 - (1716089 BRE2 77,01303)

Balance at March 31, 2018 - - 980569 . A6 FTHO06 [45389.47) 297 2579321
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2018

CORPORATEINFORMATION

Al The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise financial statements of “Vardhman Pelytex Limited™ ("the Hobding Company™ and its

sdiarics {coltectively referred to as *the Group™) forthe year ended 3158 March 2018 The princigal aclivity of group is manaiacturing of

i and garments. Lhe company is fisted an two stock exchange i.cal Natk Slon K Exehangs: & Pombay Stock Frchange.

h) \ hese consolidated financial slalements are presented m Indian Rupces R1which isalso itsfunctional currency.,

vl I case of Subsidiary Company, F.M. Hammerle Textiles Lid, the campany as on the date of the balance sheet has aceumulated losses of
F23318.94 lakh which has eroded 100% of it dure capital and the company's current liabilities has exceaded its current assets as at the
balumce shoe date. Under sick industrial companies (special provisions) act iSISA of 1985, the company had been classified as “'sick
company ' under section 135 of said act and accardingly i relerence had been filed with bosrd of industrial and financial reconsiruction
iBIFRY wecell itom 17 December 2016, Furher BIFR has been dissalved due 1o appiicabiliny of insalvency and bankruptey code. Lator
campany has tiled its petitton in Hon'ble National Caompany Lo Yribunal {5CLT7 which was admitted on 277 June 2017 to iniliale the
carperste Insehency resnlulion process (GEP), Resuliantty reselution professional was appointed who is currently managing the operations
! the compuny ind ar in process of inviting bids for resolution, The financial stakchaldlers of the company are wotking on reviving the
company by exploring possibilities of linding different resolutions plans for its revival. In view of this the accompanying financial statemonts
have heen prepared on geing concern basis.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
al  SIATIMENT OF COMPLIANCE & EASES OF PREPARATION & PRESENTATION

Ihe Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance Ind ASs netified under the Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amenclet and other relevant previsions of the act, Upto the yvear ended March 31, 2007,

Thes Company prepared its firancial statements in accordance with the reguiements of previaus Indian GAAFP, which includes

Standards notified under the Companies {Actounting Standaris) Rules, 2006, The consolicdated firancial statements for e vear ended

March 31, 20148 are the Company's first Ind AS Consalidaled Financial Slalements. Tha dale ol Iransition to Ind AS is April 1, 2076,

Refer Nole 37 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Company:

the Consolidaled linancial statements have been prepared on the historical <ost basis except for certain financial instruments that are

moassirnd atfaicvalues atthe snd of sach seporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration givea inexchange for goods and services.

Fair vabue for measurement and/or disclosare purposes in these Consolidaled inanecisl Saleenis is determined on sach a basis,

exeept for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and messarements thal have some similarities (o fairvalue but are

nat fairvalue, such as nerrealisable value in Ind AS 2 or valur in use in Ind AS 36

k) PRINCIPALOF CONSOLIDATION

it Thedinaneial statements of tha Holding Conpany am its subsidiarics arc comimed on a lme by line basis by adding together ke
itcms of asscts, liabilities, equily, inooemes, expenses and cash flows, after fuffy eliminating intra-group balances and intta-group
tansactions.

i) Profits or losses resufting from intra-groun transactions that are recognised in assets, such as Inventory and Propery, Plant und
Equipment, are elieninated in full.

il In case of forsign subsidisries, revenue ftems are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the vear. All assots
and |iabilities are converted ab rates prevailing atthe end of the year.

v The Consolidated Firancial Statements have been prepared using unitoem acoeenting policies for ke transactions and other
events in similar circumstances.

v Since Foreign Subsidiary is 1n same |ine of business which function in different repulatory environment, cortain policies such as in
respect of reinstatement of forex liabilitdes are different from the policies followed by the Holding Company. The notes on
accounts and policies fullowed by subsidiary and holding company are disclesed intheir respective financial statements,

v Fipures pertaining to the subsidizries have been reclassilied wherever necessary to bring them in the Jine with parent company's
consoldiated financial statements.
the Consolidated Financial Statements comprises of Vardhman Paolytex Limited and its subsidiaries, being the
entifies hat il controls. Controls are assessed in accotdlance with the reguirement of Ind A5 110 - Consolidated Financial
Statemehts,

¢l USEQF ESTIMATES & JUDGEMENTS
[he preparation of consolidated financial statements in confnrmity with Ind AS requires the managsmentto make judgments, sstimates
aml assumplions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, oxpenses, asscts and liabilitics and the disclesure of contingent
liabilitics, al the dale of the financial statements. Although these estimates are based on the manageiment's best knowdedge of current
events and actions, uncerlainty about these assumptions and estimales could resudt In the autuomes requiving a material adjustment to
the carrying amounis of asscts or fiabilities in futuie perinds. The estimates and associaled assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to bie relevant, Theestimates and underfying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing

Irasis

dl  REVENUERECOGNITION

Revenue s recopnised at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, The amount disclosed as revenue is inclusivo of oxcisc

duty and ned of returns, trade discounts, value added tax , Goods & Service Tax related taxes and amount collected on behalf of third

partics.
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)

The company recon
assnciated wi

iy

i)

e revenuewhen the amaunt of revenue can be measured reliably aml it iz prabuble thal the econamic benefits
£y Lhee drarssac lion will flow g the entity,

SALE O GCODS

Revenue from sale of goads is recognived when significant fisk and rewards of ownershia have bees lranslerred 1o the buyer,
recavery of the ¢ dr‘rdl-rm i nmbdbiv the associated cost can be reliably estimated and there i no conlinuing effective
cantrol ar marisgerial involverrent with the goodds and the aimount of reverie can be tneisuaesd seliably, Revenue is rcognizod in
respect ol exporl siles on tho basis of bill of tading,

EXPORT INCENTIVES

Revenue in resprect of oxportincentives/ benefirs are accounted foron post expon hasis.

DIVIDENDS

Revenue in resprcl of di
date

fonds is recognized when the shareholders” rghl o receive pinvment is esablished by the balance shewt

v}  INTEREST
interest income from 2 financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economis br-rmts will flave to the Comparny ard
the amount of incomn can be rneasured reliably. Inlerest income is accrued an a time hasiv, by reforence o the princips)
outdanding and ax the effiective interest rate applicuble, which is the rate that exactly discaun ls cstrmtid futtee cash receips
thratrgh the cxnected infe uthe fiauncial assellothat assot's net canying amaunton initial recognition

V) INSURANCECLAIM
Clains with insutance samparies are accounted on acorual basis to the extent, No sigmificant uneertsiniy exis and these are
measurable and ultimile collection is reasonably certain,

INVENTORIES

Items of tnventunes e measured ot lower of cost and net realizable value after providing fur obsolescence. Cost of inventarics

comprises of vost ol purchase, conversion and other cost including manufacluring overhead nelof recovenable tazes incurred in

bringingikem totkeir cespel

e nresent facation and condition. The coslin respect of various ttems ol inventery is camputed as under:
Stores, spares and rave marerials are valued at lower of hislaricaf cost or net realizable value, Bowever materials & other items
held for use i the procuctron of inventories are not wiitten below cost if the finished products in which they wili be incorporated
A e pectod 10 ba $0i At or above cust.

In case of work in progress at raw material cost plus canversion cost depending upon the stage of completion

Finished goods are valued al lower of historical costor net realizable value. Costof inventories carnprises ol cosl ol purchase, cost
of conversian and otber cends incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition. By products ave valued
arnet redlizahle virlae.

Costis determingd on the bavs of weightod average methad.

FNANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Afinancial insl rument is any contiact that gives rise 1o a financial asset of one enlity and a financial liability ar equity instrument of an
ather entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

Oninitial recognizion, afl the financial assel and liabilities are recognized at its fair value plus ar mengs ansaclion costs that are

direatly attelbutable 1o 1he acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability except firancial sssel or financial liabifity

meastired al fair vizlue through prodit or loss account. Transatiors costs of financial asset and liabilities carrisd al fairvalue through

profit and loss are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profitor Loss.

Subsequent Measurement (Non Derivative Financial Instrument)

al Financial assets carried at amortised cost
Afinineial assot is subseguently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whaose abjective ts to hold
the asset in ordar to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dale
tocash flows that ar solely payments an principad and interest on the principal amourt autstanding.

b} Financial Asset Al Fair Value Through Gther Comprehensive Income (FVTOCH
A financial assel is subsequently measared a1 fair value through other comprehensive income i1 is held within a business
muatlel whose objective is achieved by both cotlecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets ard the contractual
Lerms of the financial asset give rise on specified distes to cash flows that sre solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

<} Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset is measured al fair value through profit and loss unless itis measured 2 snottized cost ora ir value
through other comprehensive income.

4 Investmenls In Subsidiaries
The company has acopted to measure investmants in subsidiaries at cost in accordunce with [rd A% 27 and carrying amount
as per previous GAAP at the date of transition has been considered as deemed cost in accordance with [nd AS 101,

€} Finansial Liahilities
The fifsncial liabilities are subsequently carried at amertized cost using the effective interes: mothod. For trade and other
pavables mataring within one vear from the balance sheet date the carrying smeunts appraximate fair value due ta the shart
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maturity of these inslruments
Derivative Financial Instruments
1 he company holds dernative financial instriments such as foreign eschange forward and eption cantracts ta mitigate the risk of
changess |1 ECRAARE 105 0 FGreEpn CLTrenEy csposares. The counterparty or iese contracts s goncrally a hank
Although the company believes that these dorivatives constitule hedgas fram an econemic perspective, thoy may not quadify for
hedge accounting under ind A% 109, 1 irancial instruments, Any derivative that is sither noldesignated o hedge, o is so designated
but is ineffective as per ind AS 109, is catlegorized as a linancial assetorfinancial liability, at faievadue througa prodit or loss
Derivatives not designated as hodges are recognized indlially i fair value and aributable transactice costs are recogni zed in nel
profit in Lhe satement of profit and Inse when incurred. Suhsequent 1o Tnilisl recoghition, these detivanves are measured af fais
walue thraugh profit or loss and the resulting exchange gains or losses are incfuded in olher income. Assete/Liabilitios in this
category are prosentend as current assedsfourrent liabilities ifthey are cither held for trading orare expedted Lo be cealized within 12
months afterthe balance shest date
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
For transition (o Ird A8, the Compeny has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of il property, plant and cquipment
recognised as of April 1, 2016 transiron date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use Lhal carrying value as its deemed cast as of
the transition date,
Land is carried at cost and all ather items of properly plant, egquipments and fixtures are stated at cost ess accumulated depreciation.,
The cust of property, plant and equipmentincludes
1) its purchase price including impon duties and non refundable taxes after seducing rade discount amd rebale ifany.

Hl.

2 any anributable expenditure direc v stiributable 1o Bring an assets te the location and the warking condition o il inlended use,
Depreciation is recagnised so az 0 wrile off the cost of assets jother than frecheld land and propertics under comstruclion) less thelr
residual values aver thelr useful lives, using the straight-line method except tha assets costing Rs 3000 ar belaw on which deprecialion
is charged At the rite $00% p.a. [he estimated useful lives, residual values and deprecistion method s reviewed at the ond of cach
roperting perfod, with the efle ) of any cianges in estimate accounted for on a prospactive hasis

Assets held under finance leasns are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assers. However, when
there is no reasonable cotainty that ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease term, assets arc depreciated over the shorter of
thes lease leem and thesr useful ives.

An item of property, planl and equipment is derecognised upon dispesal or when ne Luture economic benelits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of praperty, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds und lhe carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit erloss.

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
tntangible assets are slaled i cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. intangible assets are smortized over expected uscful
tife on astraight line basis irom the dite they are available for use.

h IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

I. Financial Asels

The company recognizes los ellowarces using the expected credit foss (FCL) model for the financial assels which are not fair
valued throwgh profitor loss.

Loss allowance for wwade recoivables with no significan financingcomponent is measured atan amouat cgual to Histime ECL. For
all ather finencial asaets expected credit fosses are measured al an amount egual to the 12 month LULunbess there has been a
significant incroase in credit risk Tram initial recognition in which case those are measared of dilolime FCL The amount of
expected crodit losses lor roversal) than s reruired to adjust the loss allowance at the 1oparting date to the amounl thit is required
1o be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or oss in statemnent of profitor joss,

Il.  Non-Financial Assels
Intangible assets and properly,plant and equipment
Intangtble assets and property,plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes i
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may nol be recoverable, For the purpose of impairment testing,the
recoverable ampuntli.e, The higher of the fairvaluc less cost to sell and Lhe valuesin-use) is detennined on an idividual assot basis
unless the assel does nol generate cash Alows that are largely independent of those (rom ather assels. In such cases the recoverable
amount isdetermined for cash generating unitowhich the assetbelongs.
If sueh sssets are considored to be impaired, the impairment tu be recognized inthe statement of profit anc foss is measured by the
amouni by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the assel. An impairment loss is
revorsed in the salement of profiland loss if there has been a change in the estimales used ta determine the recoverable amount,
provided that this amcunt does net exeesd the carrying amount that would have been determined tiet or any accamulated
amortization or dopreciation} had no impairment loss been recognized for the assetin prior yoar..

D FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS/TRANSLATION
a. Initial recognition

Forcign currency tfansaclions are reconded in the reporting currency, by applying ie the foreign currency amounl the exchange
rate betwoen the reparting currency and | he loreign cunency atthe date of the transaction.
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[

Foseign currency monetary tems are repodec using Lhe ¢ losing rate. Non-monetary itesns which are carried in lerms of kistorical
cost denominated in 2 farcign currency are renoried using the gechange rate at the dute of tie trnsscton; and non-manctary
items which are carricel at fair value or othel wideraminated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
rattes Lhisd existed when the values were determined

rali

Exchange Differences
el invesiment in a pon-integral
rments until the dispasal of the ael

Exchange differonces arising on a monetary fem This, in substance, form part of the compuny”
foreign operation is accumulated i o foreign currercy translation reserve in the Tinaneial st
investment, atwhich time they are recognized as income o s an exprense.

Fxchange difierences arising on the settlament of manetary items not covered sbove, or on reyperting such monotary items of
company at rates differeni from 1hase al which thay were initially recurdes] during the year, or reported in previous finanea |
statements, are recoani sed as incarne or as expenses in the vear irswhich they arisc.

Forward exchange contractsnot intended for trading or speculation purposes

The premium ordiscount arising at the mception of farward exchange contracts s amotizod as expense or incorne mar the life af
the contract. Exchange differences on such conuact are reconized in the statement of profit and lass in the vear in which tae
exchange rales change, Any profit or less ariing v cimcellation ar rencwal of forward exchange conirael is recognived as
income oray expense torthe year.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Shorl Term Employee Benefits

Short Term Fmployee Bonefits are recognized isoan cxponse on an undiscounted basis in the slolement of Profit and loss of the

yearin which the refated service is rembered.

Past Employee Bencfits

A)  Defined Contribution Plans
Provident Fund & ESI
The company trakes contribution ta Statutory Provident burd and Employec State Insurance in accordance with Ernployees
Provident Fund snd Miscellancous Provisions Acl, 1952 and Emplayes State Insurance Act, 1948 which i a defined
cantribution plan and cortribution paid or payable is recognized s an expense in the period in which services are rendered
by the emploves.
Superannuation benefit
The Campany makes contribution 10 superannuaion fund which is a post employment benelit in the rature of a defined
contribution plan & conttibution paid or payable is recagnized s an expense in the period in which services are rendered
hythe cmployee,

B) Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity
The compary provides for gratuizy, a defined benelil retirement plan ('The Gratuity Plan") covering eligibile emplnyees of
the company. The gratuity plan provides o lump-wum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation ar
termination of employment, of an amount baserd an the respective employee's salary and the lenure of smploymentwith the
enmpany,
For defined benefit retirerment benefit alans, the cost af providing benelfs is delermined using the projected unit cradit
method, with actuatial valuations being zarried out atthe end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurcment, comprising
actuarial gainsand losses, the effect of the changes 1o the asset ceiling (iFapplicablel and the return on plan assets (exeluding
net interest), is reflected immediarely in the balance sheot with a charge or credit recognised in olher comprenensivee
income: in the period in which they ooeoer. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflectedt
immadiately in rerained earniigs and is nol reclassified to profit or loss, Past service cost is recognised in profitar Joss in the
period of aplan amendment. Net interost is calculated by applying the discount rate st the beginning of the period ro the net
defined benefit fiability or asset, Defined banedit costs are calegorised as fol lows: service cost (including current service cosl,
past service cost, s well as gaing and lusses on ourlaifments and scttlements);  net interest expense or income; and
remeasurement
The Company presents 2 Titstiwo components of defined henefit costs in profit or loss in the line item ‘Emplayae benefits
expense’. Curtailment gains and lasses are accaunted for as past service casts
The rctirement benedit obligation recognised in the standalane balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the
Company's defined benefitplans, Any surplus resulting from this calenlation is limited to the present value of any ecunemic
benefits available in the form of refunds from tie plans or reductions in future contributions tothe plans.
A Habsility for a termination benefit is recognised at the carlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the eifer of the
tetininution benedit and whon the entity recognises any related restructaring costs.

TAXESON INCOME
Incotne: fuax expense Comprises curment tax and deferred 12, Incame tax expense is recognized in hetprofit in the Statement of Profitand

Leiss exvept [o the extent that itrelates to iterns recog)

o lirectly in equity or ather comprehetsive income, in which casa, it is also

recognized incquity orother comprehensive income' respectively.
Current tay comprises the expected ux payable or receivable on the taxable incorne or loss for the year and any adjustment 1o the Lax
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n)

)

m

pavable ot receivable in respoct of previous years. 1L is messUred dsing rax rares enacted or substantivity enacted atthe reparting dale.

Dreferred tax is recognized in respoct of temporary difierences sngng between the canying amounts of assets and liabilities for financiel

repotting purpases and the amounts used for Lation purposes {including thuse arising from consolidation adjustmenis such as

unrestized proff oh inventory erc.i. Deferred tik avsels sre recopnized lor mused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible
wemperary differences to the extent that ot is probahle that fulure laxable prafits will be avasilable sgainst which they can be used.

Teterred tax assots are reviewed 21 each reparting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no lonper probable that the related tax

benefitwill be realized; such reductions are revarsed when the probabifity of furure taxable proits improves.

Unrecognized deferrad tax assets are reassessed ul sach repurting date and recognized to the extent that it has bocome probable hat

future taxable profits will be available againstwhich they can be used

Deferred tax is measured at the tax 1ates that are expected 1o e appiied 10 tempotary differences when they reverse, using tax rales

anacted orsubslanlively enacied atthe reporting date,

The measusemnent of delerred 1ax reflects the tax conscquaences that woulid follena from the: manner in which the Company expects, at

the repotting date, to recover or setllethe carrying amount of 115 assers and liakilitics,

Deferred Tax assets and |iabilitic

a  theentity has a legally enfarceable: right tosel off cureent laxassels against current tax liabilities; and

b)  the deferred tax assots and the deferred tax liabililies relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same:
Laxableentity.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SLIBSIDIES

Gavernment grands are nol recognised until there is reasonabin asssirance this the Company will comply with the condilions attaching

tothem and that the grants will be received.

Gavernment grants are recognised in profit or s on a systematic basis seer the perods in which the Company recognises as expenses

the related costs for which the grants are inlended fo compensate. Specifically, govermment grants whaese primary cendition is that the

Company should purchase, construct or othenwise acquire non-curren! assels are recognised as deferred revenue in the balance shect

and transderred 1o profit or |0ss on asystematic and rational hasis over the uceful lives of the related assets

Govemment grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses ar bosses already incarred or for the purpose of giving immediate

financial support to the Company wilk no future relaled costs are recognised in profit or loss i the period in which they become

receivable,

BORROWING COST

Burrowing costs directly atribitable to the acquisition, consiruction or production of s asset that necessarily takes a substantial period

of ime to get ready {or 115 Intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respadive assel. Al alher harrowing costs are

expensed in the period they aceur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
horrowing of funds.

Interest income earned on the temporary invesiment of specific: burowings pending their expenditure on qualifving asscts is deducied

Trure e borrowtng costs eligiblefor capitatisation,

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENTY LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A pravision is recognized when here is a present obfigation as a result of a past cvent and it is probable that an sulflow of resources

embodying econemic benefits will be required to setili the obligation and a reliable estimare can be made of the amountof abligation.

Acontingent liability is recognized fur:

i, apresentobligation that arises from past evenls hut is nol recognized as a provision because either the possibility that an cutflaw
of resources embodying economic benefits wilt lbe required o settlo the obligation s remote or a relisbie estimate of the ameunt
ofthe obligation cannat be made; and

i apossible obligation 1hat arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the accurrence: or non-
occyrrence of one of mare uncertain fulure evenly, not wholly within the control of the company, Contingent assots are neither
aceounted for nordisclosed in the financial statements.

I the effect of the tme value of maoney is material, provisions are discounted using o current presax rate thar reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific o the liability. When discounting is uscd, the increase in the: provision due te the passage of ime s
racognised as afinance cost.

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic zarnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profitfor the year atlribulable o equity sharebodders by the weighted average

number ol equity siares outstanding during the year, For the purpose of calculiting diluted sarnings prer share, the et profitfor the voar

attributahle to equily shareholdets and the weighted average number of thares eutstanding during the year are adjusted for the efiects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash at bank and in hand, incliding oflsening bank overdrafts, and shortterm highy liquid

isvestrnents that are readily canvertible te knewn ameunts of cash, are subject Lo ar insignificant risk of changes in falr value and have a

maturity of three months or less from the acquisition date.

s et omly i
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2. PROPERTY, PLANE AND EQUIPMEN
2 al Hsl Maich 213 .
Porticalars Tangible assets Intangible Assets
Lessehnld  Freehold  Building Flant & Dther Furnitgre Velicles  Canmrier Telul Trade. sl
fand land makinere  cquipment  and fisures inark
hought
out)

DAL LAT0AL N T4 2R
- - R4
123,508

0 . -

540,
tranear s 5 - oD . - - .
As U1 March 2N AT 1969337 BR264,34 F A T C R T 25702 8507914
Dupreialiun
265 BEA ST LT FITET I S 16,9391
i - EZR LIS HE L 296038
Relil g - - - DdTRR a3 - - eI
adibraed - . - . . . . . . N .
nE S T T 1B VA ok 2R 491G 148 DSI4TE 31ENLGE
et blnck :
AsalfstMarchduW T HBEE  LUMA5 1343008 16,7054 4531 230 0ta 1173 manear  ThM | 1hak 347
b s at 31 Masch 2my
Farlivulars Tangible wseets Intngbfe Asets  Total
lasshuld  ErecHold  Building  Plant & e Famiwe vl Swiwa et trade  Toll  asiels
tand land machinery  equipment  and fiskure; “Raught mark
] Bought
oy
Cent
A5 14 Apri 018 WA RIS IMMETU SRIMT4 HLD 4838 iR garl 235 L5635 BLIIRAT
Aaldsiuns < I2SBY ObDET A 18,37 4 W L7 THT LH3LOY
2 Cisganals - . - ; - _EhER (a3 - - EDEE
As A 318l Mareh 2017 A72E0 L83 19057 Seamdl 255 43069 S3hdd 4enz Tirbar 84,7628
Degrecistian
Aot vt gl 21 - B0NBE WA [E7E" B VP L 5] LN ARG LULiAD 301545 4590522
Charge . S e 157 3945 LFEAS NMS1 w3000
Relizing to iy, - - {0 - 2405 RENE - - R
Aanenl - - - - - - - - - -
A0 3140 Mg 2607 2640 - SR 3970 ARG 77T 715000 J3549 23450 %B,M090%
Aot Black
Adal H4t Mavch 2017 34000 195818 WOORE 1350577 5543 Y61 A 12K il 5@ 31598 3505009

4 The Campany's it on leasehold lend has been forfeited by Maharashie Industrizl Development Corporation (MIDC)Y, due ta non
compliunce of t1n werms of aliotnent. The tand was allotted for a period of 85 yeurs lur armourd ol 713677 Likh (.Y, 216,77 lakh)
as on March 33, 2078, Duringthe current year the company has received a letter fram MIDC witich stales thal 1he otal amaunt paid
b the company has been adjisted with charges and deduction as cilculated by WIDE. Keeping in view the same, company has
provided for whole smount in hooks,

b} The company has received an order from the HMon'hle Supreme Court regading pavment of cnhancement compensation on Land
amounting T49.99 Lakh. Out of, the above the comypany had paid ¥101.75 lakhs to Funiab Gavernment till March 31, 2017 Sa
the compary has provided lor the balance amount 3348.25 Lakhy us wedl as interost amounting 2139.25 Lakh 61l 31.03.2018.
Thesebry making total capitalization amount in Land during the vear for 487,46 Lakh,

2 {a} INVESTMENT PROPERTY

& in | 2khy
Parliculars Building
As'ol $1.03.2018 | As at31.03.2017
Cunl
Asal B April 2017 & 2016 631.55 631.55

Additions -
Rutaling & tisposals - -

As al 4 1t March 2018 & 2017 531.55 43 155
Depreciation

As at 15l April 2017 & 2016 116,65 106.81
Charge foz L yeur .84 2.54

Relating 1o disposals -
Adljusimen .
As At 31sF March 2018 & 2017 126.49 116,63

Net block
_As at 3Tst March 2018 & 2017 305.06 s1a.80 |
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20 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS it
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Capiat Wars in Progress W61 6357
Total i [ [R5
Note:

Expenses amaunting ro 2318 45 lalhs pertaining fo modemization Projsct, which were sarlier i capital wark in progress, have now

beens expensed outdue 1o inability 1o complete the project on secount ol non achievement of financisl closure lor e sume.
3. FINANCIAL ASSETS: INVESTMENTS (WNON - CURRENT) in Lathy
Particulars H Asat As al
March 31, 2077 April 1, 2016
Unquoted invesimenis
(Financinl Assets carricd a cnt, cacept for imination in
value)
Erquity lnstrumenls in Qthers
ta) Oiswval Teahitrial Futerprise (0 11 0 0.0
1,000 121.00.2017-1.000, 01,0421 & 1000) equity shares of
21 vl Al
{1 VKM Colear Spin Limitedt EXE] 043
2503104 50, 07.04 201 G-250) eqguily shares of T10
each ful?y paid
() Defuxe Fabses Lared L] .50
3000 (31,03 20 0, 01.04. 201 6-5000 equity sharas of
10 euch fuliy paid
Total .62 0.62
Total aggregate value of unguoled invesiments [T 062
4, FINANCIAL ASSETS: L0ANS (NON-CURRENT) £ in Lokl
Particulars Asat Asal
March 31, 2017 Aprit1, 2610
Carried at amortised cost
() Loan to othrs 300 3500
Ergs: Prosision fur diubtful foans 060 .00
Total 35.00 35.00
5. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST (NON CURRENT!} i Lk
: Asal Asat
Particulars wharch 31, 2087 April 1, 2016
@l Fixed deposits (with more than 12 months Matarity) G302 294.37
Total 93.02 294.37
Note:
* Held with bankis) as a: roney apainsd lelterof credit, banl: guaramiee & others.
6. FINANCIAL ASSETS: | RADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (NON CURRENT) o ok
: at:: Asat Asat
Particttlars March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Revsivable from Others
“Unsecured, Censidered Good :
-Doubtiul
: Allwance for coubtil recelvable
Total

s




(‘C{m Vardhman Polytex Limited - Consolidated

8.

a.

b

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) ERR

Particulars Asal s at
Mar 31, 0117 April 1, 2014

Deterred lax liabilities
Anang an aceount of iming difference
Opening 437159 EEERR
Acrumulated depreciation [EERE] 15433
Total (A) 4,536.82 3,429.57
Delereed tax assets
Aliging on acueunt of timing dillference
Opening 19, 358.17) 9,.75705
Urabsorbed depreciation £ losses and Sec 438 iteirs 184,83 Nh
thers LSRN
Tutal (B} 9,573.00} 19445751
Net deferred tax lahilinytAssels) (8+{B) {5015, 18) 15,010.78]

#  The Holding company has doferred tax liability 13l the end of the et year on account of differences arising netween

depreciation as per boaks of accaunts sl thl as per in tax. However, deferred tax assets are much higher than the deierred
1ax fHability, In view of this ha further deletzed tas avsels are being recognised as at March 31, 2018. Based anthe compisny's virtual
certatninty ofthe profit, the company is carrying adeferred tax assctof  5,016.18 1akh as on March 31, 2016,

The Subsidiary company i.e. F A Hamrmerle Testiles Limmed has deferred tax lisbility of 21843 .15 lakhs upto the end ot this vear
onaccounl of differences arising between deprociation a5 perbooks of scoounts andas perincome tax, Howeover defermod ta: assets
on account of unabsorbad depreciation as pes income lax computation are much higher than the deferrod tax liahlity. I view of
absence of virual cerainity of profits in thes resee faluss cierrod fi assets have been restricted o the extent of deisrredd tax fiabilily
oh account of unabsorbed depreciution and those on acceunt of unabsorbed lasses have not been recognised at sll

Particulars

Capital advances

Unsocired - considered goud #1704

Frepaid expenses - 17.41
Security Deposit With P&T 1493 PRt}
Sccurity deposit with government authusities (34 BE £23.4010
Sucurity Depasit-Others 3283 462
Total Other Non current Assets 112426 1,505.45

INVENTORIES

Asal
Mar 31, 2017

Particulars

(Watued at cost or Net realizable value whichever is lawen

260215 308
252038 27253,15

Raw mazerials
Wrk i progoess

Finished goods 312238 2,520.71

Slores & spares parls. 54904 157.88

Tolal 8,834.00 8,596.52
FINANCIAL ASSETS: INVESTMENTS T v Laddi
Particulars As at Asat
March 31,2017 April 1, 2016

A, Unguoted invesiments (all fully paid, at cost

1, Mutval funds 3.78 1834
5.78 186.34

Total aggregate unguoted inveximenls 5.78 16.34
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FINANCIAL ASSETS: TRADE RECEIVABLES (CURRENT) e
Pacticufars Asa Asat
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Receivabic friom Others
“Urse . Cansiters 8,015.98 FTUED
Less: Nor Cirrent Trade Re 0.00 i
8,01598 3040
Daubtol 1,360 77 LAT1LES
Less Pravision for doabtfud debis {79695} 1367 &l
Tolal £,382.40 4,058.63
FINANCIAL ASSETS: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS T Laikt
Particulars Asat Asal
March 31,2017 April 4, 2016
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash o hand 3728 614l
Bank balances:
N €urrent accourts 166.12 16781
I deposit wocounts with orgiral matrity upra 3 rmartas® 14002 22604
Total 344,52 435.68
*Held with lank against margin money against leller ol L reditbank o antve ard uthess
FINANCIAL ASSETS: BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE & iniak
Particulars As af Asal
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Bank balancos:
Lserow Acoount 6.77 077
Divirdend wilh banks 40 .40
Fixed deposits tvore than 3 months bul bess than 12 atonths
_Mnaturityl** 362.50 47230
Total i 564,07 47347
=* Mebd with bank(sh againsl margin money against ol of «heditbank guarankes and others.
FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS -
12 ir Labg
Asal Asat

Particulars

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

Carried at amortised cost

(@i Gther laans
Loans te employees

Un Secured - consideser good 35,53 40,31
Total 15.5% 4631

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST P
Particulars Asal Asal
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2616
Govenument Authorlties * 257.08 317 %6
Tull Subsidy ecoverable A 268.19 3715
interest receivable 24026 37587
Chors 07.81 16839
_ Less: Provision for other douist advances 060 0o
Total 1,103.44 1,434.27

= this includes expart incentives recoverable from Govérnment,

=* Provision created for tuff subsidy Rs 206.45 Lakhs (Frevious Year NH
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16. CURRENT TAX ASSETS

it n Lakhi
Particuilars Asal Asat
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Direct Taxes Refundable 434495 A74F4
Tatal 434.95 474.74

Direct taves refundable represent amounts recoverable from the Inceme Tax Depariment for various assessment years. In respect of
disputed demands, compary has filed appeals which are pending at various levels and the company is hopeful of getting the desired
rediofe at various forums. Necessary value adjustments shall be made on final scttlement by the department

17, GTHUR CURRENT ASSETS
@ i | aklit
Farticulars As at Asat
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
wiACE 0 CpoYESs 17344 4711
e o Supplicrs 4597 598,18
Sulesry dues Baianges with Governent Aulhuoritisg® LER1ET 1,387.54
Peepaid riporses 3 AT
Oilers &41.78 £.28
 osels bl foor s it - h.205
Tutal FRA9T60 241709 2,695
*Bzance witl Ceavrnmenl authorities includes, GST, VAT, Bxcise, Service Tax o1
18. FQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 2 in Laki
Parliculars As sl 31 March 2017 As al 31 March 2016
Nurher Amgunt Number Amaunt
Rs Jakhs Rs lakhs
Aulhorised
bty cheres of 19% each 0,20,000 7,000.00  7,00,00,000 7,000.60
Total 00RO TOOCE0 70040000 7,000.80
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
2,22,9C,057 Praaviuus year 2,22,90957 cquity 22290157 222943 2,2290957 222804
shares of R, 10 each
Fortaind snanes 344 - 345
Told kil 2.22.50,957 223254 2,2290.957 223254
181 Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year o0y
Parliculars As al 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
No. ol Rs lakhs. Ne. of Rs lakhs
shares shares
Equity shares
At tie begnning of Lhe year 2,220,857 2,229.09  122,80.857 222009
Add:
s dunrg the vear (refer note - - -
na. by
Cursancing at the end of reporting periodr eder 22290957 222909 22290,957 2,739.09
Rt no. &
Note:
ab Out of total shares held by promoters and pramoter group {i.2.1,34,04,652), 1,00,31,202 equity shares (face value af 10 each)

are pledged with National Securitios Depasitary Limited (NSDL in favour of Canara Bank (Lead banker,

b} Erpuity shares arising out of conversion of the convertible warrants issued on preferaetial basis.
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20.

Terms!rights attached to equily shares
1 he Company has only ene class of equity shares hinving par value of T8 per share. Fach shareholder is enfilled fo one vole per share.ln
the event of liquidation of the: Compiry, the equity shateholders will be ontitled 1o receive ary of De remaining asets of the company,
afler distribution of all preferential amounts.The distribulion will be in proportion o the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders, During the year ended 4 Ist March' 2018, the amount of dividend recopmized as distribution to equity sharehobder was ¥

Nil iPrevious vear Rs. Mil}

Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company: R in Lakhe
As at 31 March 208 “Asat 31 March 2017 Asat 31 March 2016
Name of equity shareholder No. of % No. of 4 Nooaf %
Shares Shates Shares
Purchehee: Tox . & Tedg, Co (P Lid, 34.16,17 15.86 A4,26,917 19856 44,26,877 14986
seets (ol ney P Lid, 43,62,32% 1957 43,62,526 1157 43,62,325 fu.37
n 176 U (1 Lid NA NA 4528 002 14,00,000 028
Allinrt Merchanis 1P LI 21,62.000 479 21,682,000 974 21,42,000 9.7
As per records of the company, incleding s register of shareholdersimembcrs and other declartions received ot sharehalders

regarding beneticial intzrisl, the sbove shareholding represents both legal and benedicial uwnerships of sheres

Amaregate nUnber of shares issued for consideration other than cash, benus shar: issucd end shares boughtbuck during the period of five
years mmediately proceding the reporling date : N1 (Previous year Nils

OTHER £QUITY 1% in Lakh:
Farticafans Reserves and Surpliss Ttems of other Total
compreheisiv
¢ income
Capital  Captal General | Amalgamidtion  Foreign | Security  Reiained eamings Achianal Gaiz
subsidy  redomplion  reserve curency  premiom Filassy
rusene ranslation
reseave
Ralance at April 1, 2014 |as pervinasly
veported) HLIF 001 2.8655% 4500 BEN FTLGE PR ) 5,193,331
Changes in acreunting nlicviernes 152771 .01 4300 34 10667 - 87.27)
Kuntaled balanve at Ail 1, 2016 - Y E I (T
Batwme ol April 1, 2008 - 2,665.69 - - TG
Rein sjistaont 621
Prsizfur B v yean - B - - .
Crilier comprehonsive income tor the vear,
ngr oric 158 4150
sl conepestps o 124 ome fo U el
endrd 314 March - 9uRGLY 2 FEA 26,272.63) 4159 i8,578.091
April 1, 2017 - - emEshg - BN TR e 126,222.83) 4550 15,578,091
AT HERLEN:S] u 717650
irumg foe the year,
Bl (36.621
W CniTe for 1R year - . - - RLED - [RERTIREH [FLA 41721 *
31,2018 . - SRASEY - AL TG 304 207 73,793.211
FINANCIAL LIABIZITY-BORROWING (NON CURRENT) 2 in Lakh)
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Rupae: Term Yoan (rom Banks (refer note a,b,¢ below} 23,489.27 27,005.96
Rupes Tera Luan from others (refer nete a b, below] 1,655 1,337.77
Working capital term loan -l (reder nate a,b,c below) 494301 5,451.88
Funded intarest teem loan -1 freker nole ab,c below) 32760 154219
¥ehicic Inan irefor note d below) 40.09 41.32
- 107.00
11,816.52 35,486.12
Less: Amnount dischosed under other current lisbility troler note 25) (€,332.50 4,935.23)
Grand Tatal 27,284.02 38,550.89

In case of holding company, during the previous vear ending 317 March, 2017, the company crediled profit of $396.44 lakh due on
payrirent of FCCR liahility Rotal liahilily sx ot 31" March 2017 being 868,64 lakk) ol of the above mentioned FOCB fiability, T305.04

lakh isstill outstasling as on 317 March 2018,
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21.

Tarms & Conditiuns of Secored Loan Taken from bank and status of default in case of holding company al the year end as on

31032000 ~ T 1 Lakk
Term Loan from Banks Teem Loan from others

Typos uf Loan ) Rupus: Tf. WCTL-II HTL -l ) Tl
Sanclioned Amount 1971212 6441.00 A0 40 S00.07 20000
Bulunce A< o 311.03.2014 K 34 A7E9.38 35.41 Phh.96
Rat of Intarest (A 1% 1%
Repaymend Type N Cuamerhy Chulartetly Quarterly
Ropayment Schedule As per CLR N
31023009 532141 1567.00 38.05 £4.70
31.403.2020 200402 10338 - 56.75
3108.2021 344820 1159,38 - 7
31.63.2022 237715 066,15 - ENE
31.03.2023 ) ) - - - n7 -
Overdus Principle 240152 A5 2h 5764 1141 47
Overdue Intorest 1632.25 AT0.0R 712 G 7Y 580
ucrdue Prindple Since Jlan-17 a7 |

Outof tolal overdue interest amaunat T1 187 43 1akhs Pertains to the nterest alier the NPA date which has not been eharged by bank bal
the satne has been provided by us keeping uccrusl eoncept in consideration.

Details of security of Holding Campany are as follows:-

a) Term boans from Financial Institutions and Banks as stated as above are/shall be secured by way of joinl squitable mortgage of 2l
the immewable propedics ipresent and future] of the Company ranking o pari- passu basis and hypothecalion of all movable
assets of the Company subject 1 prior chargs of 1he company's bankers on specified movable assets in respect of warkig capital
horrowings.

] Tern Loansrom others is guaranlzed by pramator company Mfs Panchsheal Textils Mig & Trading Co, Pyt Ltel. along with charge
an spedilicassets,

) All the Term Loarss & Waorkirg Capital Term Loan from the banks are guaranteed by Promater directors & M. ianju Oswal
(related party! '

0 Vehicle loan is scoured by way ol hvputhecalion of the vehicleagainst such hoan.
Details of security of subsidiary company i.e F.M. Hammerle Textiles Limited are as follows:-

il Term loans from financial institution: aml hanks as sited above are secured by way of joint equitable mergaan of all the
immavakle propertics (present and future) of Lhe company ranking pari- passu basis and hypothecation of all movanle assets ofthe
company fexcept hook debrsi,

Hig Carporate guarantee has been given by Vardhman Pelvtex Limied, holding company,
i) Persenal guurantec has been @ven by pramoters- Me. Ashok KumarQswal & Mr, Adish Oswal.

ivi Collateral security of residentiaf Ml situaled at Vasant Vihar, Delni held in the name of Mr. Ashok Kumar Oswal,

In case of subsidiary, during the mpaiting year, the company has filed the petition with NCLT under the indian Barkruptey Cade
for ts debt reselution. The same was accepted by the concerned autharities and the reselution professional was appainted wha
has taken the contral of management and aperations of the company. The resolution professional has approinied for bids as a part
of resalution process. Kecping thic in view, in absence of cerainity of repayments of all tern luans and principtc amount
outstanding as on bulance sheor date is baing classified as long term borrowings,

Further on third March 2018, State bank of el iz, the substanial financial crediter has issued a demand notice to halding comparny "WS
Vaidhman Polylex Ltd" demanding T3 7645.13 Lakhs in lieu of corporate gaurantee given by them lothe lenders

Perind of default Principal nlerest accrued Total Paid Balance
01071410 31.03. 18 6,049.26 4,968.78 11,018.04 146,28 1,0871.76
91.07.141038.03.17 367745 3,636.32 73577 415,23 6,000.54
PROVISIONS { NCN CURR 1% in Lakin)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2017 April £, 2016
Provision fur Employee Beneifts
leave Encashment 74.37 31504
Ciratuity 28348, 192.75
Total 35783 508.14
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22 OTHER NON-CURRENT [IARILITIES —
Particulars : Asat As at
march 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
EXR [SERTH

Defereed Income

Security depasit received 16,81
Tatal 50.12
23. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (CURRENT) %l kbt
Parficulrs I Asat Asat
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Secured Borrowings
Losans repayble on denand
Working Capitzl Feans fram barks IRefor Nate na by bielow) 11,383.49 1154179
Unsecured Borrowings
feom reluted party -body corporaie & dicctors 37000 &0
Unsecured loans from others 225.00 250,00
AWALLALE 19,97849 17,881.79

Detail of securities :
A) In case of Hulding Company:-
al Working capitat Ioans from banks are secured by hypothecation of all stocks fexcept the stock of raw material alreidy pledye with
third party), present and future of stores, spare pasls, packing materials, raw materials, finished goods, goods 1n wansivrocess,

ok dishits, outstanding money receivable, claims, bills ote. and second charge by way aljeint equitable morigage of immovable
propertics of Company.
b Persanal guarantee given by promoter Qirector & Mis, Manju Oswal. (related party)
0] Irwludes creditbalance In current accounts.
B} In case of Subsidiary Company i.c F.M. Hammerle Textiles Limiled
&l Working capital Loans from hanks are secured by bypothecation of alf stocks present and future, stores, spare s, packing

muterials, raw materals, finished gaods, goads in transh /£ process, book debts, outstanding monies receivable, claimy, bitly
ote. and second charge by way of joint equitabl morigage of immovable properties of the compary.
0] Corpurate puarantee given v Vardhman Palytex Limited, holding company.

ol Personal guarantee given by promalers mr Ashok Kumar Oswal & Mr. Adish Oswal,

d) Collateral security of residential (sl siluated a1 Vasant Vikar, Delhi held in the name of Mr. Ashak Kurnar Gswai

e In the carlicr years, the bank hied Classiffed the accounts as Non Performing Asset (NPA}

. FINANCIAL LIABILITEES: TRADE PAYABLES i i Lkt
Particulars Asal Acat
March 31,2017 April 1, 2010

e 1o Orhers* 8,163.53 TA7EE?
Due 1o relater parties N R
Total 8,163.53 707862

“The information as required o be discloced under Ehe Micro, Small and Medium Friterprises (Development) Act, 2006 (*1he AT
has nat been received so far, so the disclosure requirsment for balance outstanding, interest paid/payable as at the vear end a-
required by the Act has not been given,

25, OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-CURREN1 7w Lk
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Financial liabilities carried al amorlized cost
Current matrities of long werm bemowingsiRefrr Ninfe 2401 4,532.50 4.937.12
Interest Payahle 546744 388208
220,59 2hi.5B

Creditors for services & contracts

Trade deposits & advances 9047 B&.71
Capital payalile 21.09 3507
Frployer selated G74.42 73660
Trade Expenses payahle 1.069.63 LB
Tiabifity for Corperate Guatantee - -
Others* 1,176.25 H75.h
Bock Owvordrafr B50.00 N -
Tolal 14,262.99 11,951.11
Il includes Ry 348,23 laklistProvious Year NIL apainst enbancement compreriaticns ir VIM Eand.
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26.  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES R

Parliculars Asat Asatl

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Aubvancesieposits from cusiomers 194,12 81.12

Sllutery dues® 23781 23320

ors 86,44 R

Security deposil received 27.04 FERY

eierred lncnme 2696 2b.98

Tutal 570,19 450138

*Itincludes e ribution to £81C, EPE, 108, TES

27, PROVISIONS (CURRENT} Tin ek
Parliculars As at Asal
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2015
Fmpigyaes Berefit-Leave Encashment 1T 12790
Prernitim on Redernplion of FCCB - 13439
Prewvikion against forfeiture of MFDC Laad - -
Provision against Tifs Subsicy - -
Provision sgainst advance given to contfaclur . -
Friplogees Beneii-Gratuily 33.58
Otners -
Tatal 49.3%
28, REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 3 i Lk
Particulars Year Ended March
31, 2017
il Sales of Products
- Lirey Yan 56,173.70
- yed Yarn 12,589 41
- Canmenls 860.96
- WWasle Safe 4,550,351
- Tradrd Ciopds 9,553.57
= Real pstate plots -
- Faloric Sale 50035 54
it Jub charges Incame 515,23
Tatal 90,792.21
Less: Refate and Discount 123110
Net Sales 90,661.11
Other Operaling Income
i) Expodt Incentive/Benefits 1,479.74
it Gain an foreign currency transaclion and franslatien (natl 408.40
Total 92,549.25

Nate: Ircase of halding cumpaany during the current year, icompany has enzered into arrangement wich few vendors, from whon campany is purchasing
raw materials arul inturn, processing the same and sellizig the finished outeus back e e, Thus the sales figuie in e statenent of protit & loss comprises of
wanfRs. 10816,66 Lakhs which was sald o the said vendors, frons whoss raw matetial was priclased

29, OTHER INCOME (i Lakly)
Year Ended March
31, 2017

Particulars

Inlerest incame: on Bank deposits & others 21817
Provision m longer required wiitien back 167,54
Piafit or: sale of fixed assers 1.73
Rent recrived 13433
Miseellaneaus Income 33142
Prodit un buyback of FOCB 30643

Total 128967
Less: nterest on Margin Money reduced from finance cost iRefer Nole 34 5T 60.28

Tulal Cller Income Ry 1,209.39
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0. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED i in Lakin

Particulars Year Inded

March 31, 2017
Cron 39,640,740
Cozon Yain £ 433.65
Senthelic Fibre 0,777 .48
Dves & Chemicals 202517
Total 54,933.56

Tiw abwwe ronsumplion figures are disclused on the basis of derfved figures and am afer adisting ixeess il shiitages sscenained on physical counl,

unserviceable ems, elc,

Value of indigenaus & imported raw material consumption

(2 in Lakhy

For 1he year ended

31 March 2017

Rs. in Lakdh S
[, 49,273.85 80.08
T pndled] 570970 092
54,933.56 10000

3. PURCMASE OF STOCK IN TRADE R

Partit ula Fur the year ended

artdan 3 March 2017

Falirics 34066

Yot 1,597.82

Lattan 368463

Totsl 8,693.11

32. LHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND $10CK IN TRADE i Lt
in Lakin

- e Year Ended

Particulars

Closing inventories

March 31, 217

Finished goous {including waste) 312238
Work in progress 252038
Opening inventories

Tinished goods dncluding waste) 2829.72

Work in prugress 225214

(increase} f Decrease -560.84

a3 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

T i | akhy

Particulars Year fnded

March 31, 2017

Salarics, Wages & Other Benefils 6,255.45

Cordribulion o Provident & Other [unds 551.36

Stall Welfere Expenses 451.53

Total Employee Beneiil Epease 7,258.34
34, FINANCE COST @& irs Lekin

Year Ended

Particulars

Inerest Expense

March 31, 2017

-Tern Lean 3,768.39
Wairking capital hirrowings 231737

- Others Y
e Bonowing Cost o148
Total 7,306.44

Lens: Inmteresl on Margin MoneyviRefer Note 291 &0.28
7,246.16

Total
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33, OTHER EXPENSES .

Particalars B T ¥eae Endeal Year Ein
March 31, 2017
Fauing haleral Corsumed 1,158.72
Prweer & Tugl 037309
Processing Cliarges 34304
Repairs and Maierace:
Plant & Mackirory RIR.G9
Buiding 4907
General 246.09
Cledric I7.56
Rung 11693
Rates & Tuvey WLEl
Insurange 14448
fravilling & Boasding Fxpansne 22127
Legal & Prokessional 0N.65
Sundiy Batares Writter OFF 14867
Provigion for doubliul deols 235.14
Commiszion on sul 20001
Belivery Eepenses inchudng Freight, Octror & Others) 1.676.47
Rebate & Dhscaunt 721
Loss on sale of el .60
Bank Charges 428.4%
lass un dule of Frxoed Assone 04
Mzt ejaneous Expenses 493,54
Votal bor Exgenses 16,483,318
Naote: Mizcetlaneous expenses Ingtude payment o stalnlory audilor the detaifs of which are as fllowe.
Parliculars Year Ended
March 31, 2017
As auditor;
Startory audit fee* HE]
T audit fea* 267
-Chher seivices 4.1
~Roimburseinent of wxeviscs 136
Total 2052
* Previous year fke inclides sereice tax and n currenl year fee daosn't inchude G5 T
¥alue of indigenous & Imported Stures & Spares Consuniption”
Particulars Far the year ended
31 March 2017
Rs.In Lakh
Indigenas (62,79
tmpurted 3i5.28
Tota 97407

* The break up of si0res & spares heve been drsclosed in variaus heads of note 35 above as per detsils given below
Farticulars i

Repairs ard mairtznance-General

Regains and maintenerize-Phnt & Machirery
Repairs and mainteneneeEleclic

Packing charges

Prwver & fucl

Others
36. EXCEPFIONAL ITEMS T i ikl
pariiculars Year Ended
irdlars March 31, 2017
Provisian Agains: Corparie Guraniee to Subsidiary 2.00

.60

Total




Vardhman Polytex Limited - Consolidated @”5}@

37. FIRSTTIMEADOPTION OF IND AS
This financial statoment {s the first financial statement that has been prepared in accordance with lrd AS logelher with e comparalive
periad data as al and far the year cnded 3§ 1st varch 207 7, as described in the summany of significant accounting policies. The transilion Ly
Ind A% has been carried out in accordance with Ind A% 107- "First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards wirh 15t April 2016 as
thetransition dafe.

This note cxplains the exemptions availed by the company on liest time aduplion of Ind AS and the principa! adjushiments made by 1he
Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements as at 15t April 2016 and financial stalements s al anel B the vear ended 350
March 217 in accordance with Ind AS 101

EXEMPTIONS APPLIED

Ind AS 1071 allows firsttime adoprers certain exemptions rom the retrospeclive application of cerfain requinrements urder Ind A% The
Company has, accordingly, 2pplicd following exemptions:

@ The Company his elected 1o consider carrying amount of all items of property, plant and equrpments measured as per lndian

GAAP as recognived in the finaneiad datements as it the dale of lransition, as desmend cost ol the date ol ansdlion. The effect of
consequential changes arising on the application of ather Ind AS hag been adjusted 10 the decmead cosl ol Property, Planl &
Equipment.

b) The Company has sdopled 1o messsre investments i subsidiaries at cost in accordance with Ind A%
measured such investmenls i 15 separate opering el AS balance sheel 3t carrving amourd 5 per D
transition in accordance withind A5 101,

27 and therefore has
1 GAAP dl the date of

) The Comprany has availed the exemphion of fair value measurement of finanoal assets or labilities at minal recognition and
accordingly will apply fair value mewsurement of financial assets or Habilities at initial recognition prospecirvely ta transactions
entered into on or afles 014 April 2006 Flowever, the transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had g matenial impact.

d) The estimates at st Apzil 2016 and at 3 ist March, 2017 are consistent with those made {or the same dates in accordarce with
Indian GAAP (after adjusiments to reflect any differences in accounting pelicies) apart from the follewang stems under indian
GAAP did mof requirs exlimation:

-Fairvalues of Financial Asscts & Financial Liabilities
- impairment of financial assets hased on expected credit loss model

= Dhiscount rates

The estimates used by the Compary i present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditfons as at Tst April, 216 and 3131

March, 2017

Nutcs to the recencilintion of equity as at 1st April 2076 aned 318 March 2017 and Tote] comprebensive income for he yearended 315t

March 2017

I PROPERTY PLANT AND EQRFIPMENT LINVESTMENT PROPERTY)
The Company hag identifiod building properly calegorised under Fixed Assel as per Indian GAAP locrted in Mabarachirg, Delhi &
Punjak amounting 10 T3.24.74 and Rs. 514.90 as on March 37, 2016 and March 21, 2017, The same hag been melassilied 10
Investment property as pes Ined AS.

il FAIR VALUATION OFINVESTMENTS
Under Indian GAAT, investments in equity instruments and mulual funds were dlassified as leng term investments or curnent
investments hase on the intencded holding period and realisability. Long term investments wore carriod at cost loss provision for
otherthan lemporary diminulion in the valus of investmients.
Current invostments wore carried at lewer of cost and fair value. Ind AS requires such investments to be measured al fair vaiue
exvepl investments i subsidiarios, associates and jeint venture for which exemption has been availed. Thi wansiian frem Indian
GAAP 16 e AS nnt had a material impact on fairvaluation of investments.

Il FANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS MEASURED AT AMORTIZED COST

Uncler Indian GAAP, interest free loan to employees and such assets are recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, these
lonans are 10 be measured al amorlized cost on the basis of effective interest rate method. The transition (zom lnddisn GAAF 1o Ind
AS nothad a material immpact,
V. BORROWINGS
Under Indign GAAP, ransaction vosls incurred in connection with borrowings are amortised upfront sl eharged to profit or loss
for the peried, Under Ind AS, ransaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount ol finsncial liadility and charged to
profitor loss using the efective interost method. There are no materizl upfront charges paid for the acquisition of the barrowing.
Thwerefore lnd AS teanslive bas no trpact on transaction cost of Borrowings.
V. CAPITALGRANT
Under Indian GAAR, certain capitl grant received from Government as 'Prameoter Conlribution' & show
'reserve & surplus as capital subsidy'. Under Ind A8, such grant is treated as deferred income and s recagnized as income over the:
useful lite of the assets forwhich such grant is received, This grant of pertains to tho assots which has been fully depreciatod bofare
1 April 2076 hance, Lhe same has beentransferred to retained earnings as on 1 April 2076.

under Lhe bead
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DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION

Under Ind A3, remeasurements i actuaria] gains and lswes are ta be recognized in 'Oifer comprehiensive income!’ and are not ta
b reclassified to profitand loss in a subsrguent perice. Uader the Indfan GAAP, hese remeasurements were forming part of the
prafitor boss, Thorcfare, actuarial gainfuss smoeling i 241 54 Lakhs for the Tinancial yeas 2016-17 has been recognized in O
which was cailior ineognized under Emploves henelis cxpense However, the same has no irmpuct on the lofal cquity as at.Jd st
March, 2017, )

SALE OF GOODS

s Under Indian GAAP, sale of gonds was presenled ax net i exoise duty, However, under Ind A8, szle of gonds inelucles
excise dury, Thus, sale of goods under Ind AS hasincreaced by 21,08 Lakhs with a correspending incresse in other pxprnses

b, Under Indian GAAP, turnover discount was shwwn az cxponse, FHowever under lnd AS revenue is to be shown as net of
tuinover discount. Accordingly, furnover diseount amauntng to T131.11 Lukhs bis been reduced from revenue with 2
corresponding adjustment in ather oxpenses,

<. Foreign exchange income on forward conitacts and exc hinge fluctuation amaunting to 408,40 lakhs foz the year anded
March 31, 2017 has been shown under the head undee Other income as per Indian GAAP however as per Ind A% sime is
reclassifiedf under Income from Operations asolheroperiting incame, However, there is no change in the equity.

INTEREST INCOME

Interost income earned from excess of the funds out of bortawitgs cre patked in the form of fived deposit for shart tenure. | his

interest income is nelled off with the interest expense incurred on such horrowings. Therefore, the interest income amounting Lo

T60.28 Lakhs as on 31st March 2017 has been nstled ol with Inferest expense with a corresponding adjustiient in inferest

incame. However, the same has no impact an the tofal ooty as.at 317 March, 2017,

DEFERRED TAX

Drespite thwe fact that the net worth of the Compary haw been lully sroded in the current year, the Managemment is of the visw thar

the company is an operative compainy and with ol necessary steps and continuing professional management, sulficient laxabic

income will be available in the spec fied periad against which deferred tax asset would be adjusted. In view of the samc, the
financial statements have been prepared ona going cancern basis.

STATEMENT OF CASH FEOWS

The transition from Indian GAAP toind AS has not bind a mierial impact on statement of cash flow,

Reconciliation of Equity as on 31st March 2017 and Tst April 2016

[LATR
Paticolars Note  As per lndian . Asat As per Indian As al
No. GAAP  Reconcilialion March 31,2017 GAAP iliatf April 1, 2076
1 ASSETS
1 Nomcurrent assets
4! Praperty, plant and equipment [ 3345015 31.90; 2544126 3020679 (52474 35,682.00
k) investmont Property 1 $14.90 514.90 524.74
<1 Capaital work-in-progress bbb - fG6.A1 6357 -
o Other intangilile assets nsaz - 31592 54778 -
&) Financial assars. - -
11 Iwostnents Uit - DbY .62 - 0oz
1) Loans Bon - 35,00 3300 . 3500
iy Other financial 4ssets 2i0! - 502 29437 - 537
I} Trade recaivable - - -
9 Nefetred fux assets inetr 546,14 - 501618 501618 - 501618
fl Cither non-curent assals 122420 - 11240 1,506.45 . 1.305.45
Tolal Non Current Assets 43,209.78 . 4320078 A4,269.78 - 44,269.78
2 Current assets
a) Inventuriss 53100 . BE3400  AGBEEZ - ,596.83
by Financial aseets
7 Investments ER) - 5.7 18,3 - t8.34
b radder and wther receivables A.582.00 - BIBZE 904863 . 086,61
i) Cash and cash cquivalents. 34252 - 14452 43368 -
i+ Bank balices alher than above 56417 . 564.07 £73.47 -
) Loans 35.55 - 553 463 -
Vi Other financial wssels [ALAEES - 110344 1.434.27 -
< Current Lax assets 43495 - 43495 474,74 -
) Other currant agsels PR - 241704 2,645 89 -
Total Current Assels 2232018 - 22,32018  23,384.15 -
TOTAL ASSETS 65,531.96 - 65,531.96  67,553.93 - $7,553.93
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in Lkl
particalors Note s par ndian Asat As per Indian ” st
No. GAAP  Reconciliation March 31, 2087 GAAP  Reconcilistion_ April 1, 2016
Il EQUITY AND LEABILITIES
1 EQUITY
4 Equily share capital 22323 - 2,030.54 221254 - 7,232.54
il Other equity v iBA17 79 (R (8,378.0% 15,123.38) B7.27) 15,280.67
&} Proforgnen Share Capital 1220.75 - 1,120.75 1.220.75 - 1,275
Total Equity 506450 16030 5,12480)  (1,730.09) i47.27) (1,827.38)
LEABILITIES
2 Norecurront lfabilities
& Minancial liabifities
i) Barowings 27,284.02 - 27.204.02 30,5560 - 30,550.89
L 1 .ong tem provisions EEREEY - LS 50814 - S04
¢ Other nan-current lisbdlities ¥ 1681 14,31 5012 16,61 60,20
Tolal Non Currenl Liabilities 27,658.66 33.31 27,681.97  31,075.8% B30
3 Current | 3
ai Firancial liabilities
i) forrowings 19,975.2% 1y9TR4Y 17E819 -
i) Tracle pavables 8.163.53 - 816333 FATRBL -
it Other fimancial liebilities 14,202 44 - 14,202.99 1951 -
hi Cthar current Fabilitias ¥ EEXL 2609 670.39 425,20 20.97
3 Shurt teem provisions 4021 - 4314 345 -
Totak Current Liabilities 42,937.68 2680 4296479 332817 26.97
TOTAL EQIATY AND LIABIITIES 65,531.96 - 63,531.96  67,533.91 -
Recon ion of Tolal Comprehensive Incomye for the Year Ended March 31,2017 Tin v
Particulars Notes No. As per Indian ind A5 For the Year ended
GAAP Adjustment warch 31,2017
Revene from operations Wl 92,271.65 27729 92,349.13
Les Excise duly i 11.08) 1.08 -
Other ncome Vil 1,678.06 46667 1,209.20
Total Incame 93,948.93 {190.30) 93,758.64
Expenses
Cust of Material consurmod 54,933.56 - 54,933.56
Purchuse: of traded goorls B093.11 - 860311
Changes in inventaries of linished goods {56089 - 560,891
Cxeise duty on sale of goods Wil - 1.08 TO8
Empluyes benefits expenss Wi 7,216.75 4150 725634
Finance casl will 7,306.44 (6028} 724616
Depreciation and amenisation expeise 3,047,834 - 3047.84
Crher exponses Wil 16,614.43 [EIRN] 16,463 38
Tolal expenses (1 97,251.28 (148773 97,102.59
Profit befure exceplional Hems and tax {1 - 11 = {1l (3,302.32) 141.59 3,343.95)
Exceptional item 1V} - - -
Profit before tax Q1L - IV = W) (3,302.32) 141.59) 13,343.95)
Lax expense:
Current fax 1.27 - 127
Delerred tax -
Profit tar the periad from cuntinuing operations After Yax (V - V1 = VH) 3.303.5% W15y (3,345.22)
Gthear Comprehensive Income (VRI}
srems that will not e reclassified to prefit or loss
il Bemeasurement of defined benefit sbligalion Wl - 41,39 4154
Total Comprehensive lacome for the period (V11 + VI = IX)
(Comprising Profit {Loss} and Other Camprehensive income for the perind} (3,202.59) .00 3,303.63)
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38, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT BY CATEGORY
rvalue of the finuncial insiruments at the end of 2ach reporting period is e Tollows:

The carrying value ang

i Lakhy

A af March 31,2000
Barticulars At co At Arfair value through A1 Tair value therugh lotal  Todal Fair

Amuetisert Larrying  Value
Nates Cost  Deugnation Madatory Deagnalion tandatory value
No. wpon initial upen nitial
recagnition rengnitinn
1 1 062 062 2]
@ 2791 27921 27023
il 281100 151120 284120
12 10773 0728 10726
1 AR 889 2199
I ¢ " .3 1hs 16,56
it Ok Saaeial s 1 uerentl 15 29537 M6.17 29637
Tolal - 32283 0.62 . - - 32345 380348
0 1394347 23,943.87 23,94347
3 2586101 I586142 15,861.42
4 4,839.80 £939.86 491986
5 1715601 17,136,00_17,136.00
Tl - 7190037 - - - - FLU0037 7190037
mes ifsos curnent 3 - 062 062
i Laans 1N cur: 4 43400 1ivg
iiit Crer Fanciel assets hion cureitt 3 .00 5302
it Irwstinesfy, u 10 578 578
) Trache and ther recervabiles fcumans 1 838280 5,562.60
i) Cash ard cash eqivale iH 34432 344 52
il Bank b ther thar alinw 13 5A4.07 SRe07
it Loans keuruir 14 1533 3355
riinarcial asses (raioetl 3 1,103.44 110344 150344
- 30,760.38 0.52 5.78 - - 10,766.78 10,766.78
ites:
il Borrmisings (Ners 0 12,364.00 27,284.07 27,0040
i) Brrwngs iy 2 19,976.49 19.476.43 19,976.43
u 4 8,163,453 BI63.53 818333
105 iCunenll %5 14,202.99 14,202.99 14,202.99
- 63008 - - - - _§9.629.08 63,620.03
Asal Apal 1, 2016
Assefs:
ip ievslmerds Non crrem) 3 - 062 062 042
4 3300 3500 3500
5 19437 29437 29447
0 1634 a3 1834
b 908853 905363 206863
12 15565 455,66 45368
it lank belarces sine 13 47347 47347 47147
will Laans Comrent? 14 4631 431 4Bl
b Other fimane s aseets Cumensh 15 143427 TAMIT 143427
Total EEYETI 0.62 18.34 - - 1354659 11,046.69
20 30,550.89 30,55089 30,550.89
k£ 1,651.74 17,8817 1745174
il Trace o 24 778,62 7hIERZ 7,A7R.62
it (athe fisan Currans) 25 450,15 45218 45218
Total - 5636348 - - - - 56,5638 56,563.98

38 (b Fair Valus Measuroment

(i Fair Value hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active matkets for identical assets or liahilitios

Eevel 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that arc observable for the assel or liabilfty, either directly G.e, as
prices) or indirectly (.. derived from prices)

Level 3+ Inputs for the assats or liabilities that are not based on ohservable market data (unobservable inputst
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(i) The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assels and finbilities measured al fair value: As al 3151 March 2018

% ir: Lehh
Particulars Fair ¥alue measuement usin
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
T'ang Eerm kvvestraents
Tair Valun farough Frofit znd Loss wesignated pon inital recegaition] 02
Cyrrent Ingestarrare
Tt Vakio theawgh $'rofit znr Loss it
Ll 1o Tofioweng table presents fair value herarchy of assts and liabilitios measured at fair value: As 2 3151 March 2017 R L)
Particulars Fair Value measurement using
Fair Yalue Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Long Tern lvestinenls
Fair Value threuyh Fredil and Liss idedgnareel upon initial recogninon) 067
Current Investments
Fair Vak: through Profi. end Lus: 578
Sl The futhowin table anessnls fain va e Rieramhy of assets and fiabilities measured al i vidue A 91 15 ARl 2016 T Lakti
Particulars Fair Yalue meastrement using
Fair Value ovd 1 Ervel 2 Levnl 3

Loeng Temi livestngsit
Fair Value through Prs el § ess wlesignated upen initial recognilion) 062
Currenl Irseslmenly

Fatir Vatlue Cirgugh Frotit gl Doss 16,34

39. EARNING PER SHARE (T in Lukhy
Particulars i Asat
March 31, 2017
The basic and diluted Earmng per share fs as under:
Net Profit after tax Re. i (3,345.21)
Weighted average no. of oqmlv siaes gutstanding 22,295,957
Wominal value of per wuily siares fin Rs) 10
Basic camings per share iRs) (1501
Diluted aarnings per slan: [®s: (15611
40, CONTINGENT LIABIZITIES NGT PROVIDED FOR IN RESPECT OF -
Particulars : Asal
31 March 2077
Caiins agteinst the Coarpany no acknowlsdged as delly 21115
Bills discounted wilh barnker. 72,5721
Lelier o credil & bank guarantos issued Frann
Erhancement Compensation an ¥Thi land* 174.00
Income Tax demands under appeal 77464
Service Tax dermands urder appeal 1520
letiand of PSEB for volmge surcharge and DSA #1456
Subnrdination leer for not Lo withdraw the loan from fareign subsidiary unlil negative euity 23733
situalion reverses
liability on FRCE license: pening exporl fullillment -
Corparele graranley given un Irealf of Holding Campany: 1600
. LITIGATION STATUS OF THE COMPANY AS ON 318T MARCH 2018 ARE AS FOLLOWS:
Helding Company:-
&) The following is 2 summarized status of pending litigation invalving Vardhman Polylex Limited agains! the Company:
% i akhi
Nature of Dispute Name of Statute Amount Provisian Made | Disclased as Contingent { ~ Amuount Deposited
Involved Under Protest
i Nindirect Taxation Contral Fxtise Acl 2002 Hr.2 300.20 4234
(572.67) - 142.24)
Service Tax Arl 15.38 - 141
133.53] - (t.on
Punjab Vat Act 196.12 158.52 8.3%
{200.94) {15832 (3.56) [5.48)
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Nature of Dispute Name of Statute Amounl Provisiun Made | Disclosed as Contingent | Amount Depusited

Involved Liability Under Pratest |

il | Dirers Taxation Incoine lax Act 1.274.26 - 233,02 20D

11,144 67} - (F74.84) [EL ]

Woalth T Act 2h - - -

FARN - - -
il | Labaur Ly L8 At 2.0 - -
[EXTH - -

) {Commorcial mamers | PSLE H - - - -

1104.56) {10456} QLR

Toral 3,907.28 A50.82 1,027 5% 27428
A998 i138.321 (1,114.56]

S5 VAT T

Figures in brackels in aforesaid nofe represeat gax

) The fullgwing is a suminarized status of pending litigation involving Vardhman Polytex Limited by the Company:

s, Nature of Dispute Amount Provigion Mads Amnunt Decreed in Balance Amouni
Invalver favour of the Company Still cantested by the
(under execution) Company
atters - begal rases Cusiolens 5355 318.90 - i
i514.75) 31760 -

Cammerci

Figures = braclets in aforesaid note mepresent priwivus yoar

Subsidiary Campany (F M.Hammerle Textiles Limitod):
The fallowing is @ sumn:arized status of pending litigaticr: invniving £, Hamrmierle Textiles Limitod (Formerly Known 2s Oswal Fivi, Hammerlis Tz he
Ltd} apainstthe Company:

s Nature of Digte Name of $latule Amaount Provision Made Disclosed as Amount Depusited |
Ne. Inwvolves Contingant Liahility Under Protest
1 Direet Tuxation incame las At 085 - - 72

10.85) 07
2 { Under Suction 397, 398 f the £rshatrile | Purab & Harang -
Comparties Al 1956 Figh

Tartal 0as - - 072
1683 - - B

*Vardhman Polytex Lt the holding company had filed  pesition uss 357, 398 ofthe arsnvhile Companies Acl, 1956 in Lhe Hon'ble Compurny Law
Board, Principal Bench, New Delhi agzinst Maschinen Unwreftrechnil’I ranspontanlagen Geselischaft mbH, Austria fone of the sharehnlder, 145
Texlile GmibHierstwhile foreign Collaboratar), sr. [aecf Saiel, Directar and Mr. Ishwinder Maddh {ersowhile Altermnata direezar 10 sdr. Jos
Hahnlh alleging that the activities and acts if Mr, Jusiaf bl and Mr, Swinder Maddh ans opprassivata both to the Company s Vanihmans
Pulytex Ltd (halding company). 3t had also filed iy der Section 111A of the erstwhile Companfes Act, 1956, ' he said cases badd s
dismissed/dispnsed ofby the: Hlon Tile Cosnparty Luw Boed vide its order daled 13.08.201 5 and certain compensation had besn awarded o the
oppozite parties, The Company fad filed appeals ageinst the above said order of the Hon'ble Company Law Board which are aending
adjudication before the Hun'ble High Court of State of Punjab and Haryana at Chandigarh which is vat to be admitted. The amount nf
cotnpensalivn is aotdeterminahle at this stage.

42, OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS DUTSTANDING:
Particulary

Asat
FH March 2o}
in Lukh

a  Estimated value of conlracls remaining to be execuzod oa capital account and net provided
for imet of advances)

b Estimated value il eunlircls remaining ta be executad on other than cagitaf account and
not provided for ine of advences)-Peniding culton pun hase cemmilment

43, DERIVATIVE HEDGED INSTRUMENTS AND UN-HEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE
a) Particulars of hedged forcign currency forward conlracls and derivatives vuistanding at the balance sheat date (Holding Cotpany)

Patliculars Currency As at 31 March 2017

in million Tin Lakh
Farward caver firade receivables) . LD 298 407312
Total 294
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44.

by Barticutars of foreign currency expusure un-hedged at the balance sheet date (Holding Company)

Particulars Currency Asat 31 March 2017

T million Zin Lakh
Tride: Receivables Lsp 390 25353
Loan (including interest, current year-Nil, [R:1M] .35 .
previous year-Ra, NIL1
Total USD 45 2,906.03

Un = hedged foreign currency exposure as af the balance shoet date (Subsidiary company) i.e. F.M. Hampmerle Textiles Limited.

a) Trade receivables

As at 31 March 2017

Particulars Currency -
In foreig currency Lin Lakh
Trads receivailes LD 20001333 LEER-E
FLRCY 45,723.08 130
Total 257,738.91 169.18
h) Trade Payables in akbt
Particulars Curreney As al 31 March 217
In foreign currency Tiniakh
Trade Payables 18] 1224148 794
sRO 3467807 .52
Talal 22,118.33 14.76
<) Detail of Unhedged foreign currency exposures Advances at bal £ Lo
Particulars As at 31 March 2017
Inforeigacurvency  Tintakh
Trme receivables (Advancest s - -
Trarte receivables (Advances ELR -
Trade payables {LC) (Advances) LEn -

1 vaserof Geoup Inventories, loans & advances, trada receivables and other current/ non-cusrent asscts are reviowed apnually andinthe
opinion of the Management da not have a value on reafization in the ordinary course of business, less than the amount atwhich they are
stated in the Balance Shect,

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATION

Holding Company

Defined Contribution Plan

Particulars For the yoar eaded
31 March 2017

< in Lakh

il Employer's contributien ta Providant Fund 108.18
i Employer's contribution to Supcrannuation Fun 7.8
G642

i) Employer's contrilution 1o Pension Scheme

Defined Benefit Plan
The Employees’ Gratuity Fund scheme managed by o Irust s a defined berefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based
an actuarial valuation using the prajected unit crodit method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise Lo additional unit of

employes benefitentitlement and measures cach tnit separately to build up the final obligationy

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation

For the year ended

Particulars
31 march 2617
Tin Lakh
Defined henefil obhigatian al the bginming o] e year 0229
Cument service rost 3616
Inferest st EERIH
Aluariz] gain { {lossh 180,100
Benefit paid @575
Pasl Servire Cost -
409.58

Defined ohiigation at year end
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Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair valve of plan asscis

Parliculars For the vear ended
31 March 2017
2 in Lakh
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning ol the Year A1 6
Fupested 11 plian asseds EERIG
Actuarizt gair fhoss) 314
Fair value of pfan assels ai year end 53200
Recontiliation of fair value of assets & obligation
Particulars For the year ended
31 March 207
T in Lakh
ot olan assats at the end 132.50
bligation 403.50
Netassethlisbilily] rerognized in the balance sheet 32350
(@) Amount receynized in the statement of profit & loss
Parliculars o For the year ended
31 March 2017
2in Lakh
Luneat service 1o 50,16
Interest cost 3570
Fxpeetod ratern on plare ussels 138,10
Tast Serace Cosl -
Annunl recognized in the starement of profit & los 53.76
{h} Other comprehensived ement)
Parficulars For the year ended
31 March 2017
Tin Lakh
Aluarics igeiry 1810
Actngrizl igai {3.14)
Amour; recognized in the statement of prafit & loss (82.24)

1he principal assumptions used in determining gratuity for the Company's plans are shown below :
iyt dnied:

For the year ended
31 March 2017
T in Lakh

Particulars

Oiscung rate
AIETION réle
Lapected valer of return an asacts
Matlalicy rale

Sialazy rise

Amount for the current year and previvus 4 years in respect of gratuity are as follows:-
o FOrthe jiir sndd Fortheyear ended  For the year ended Forthe year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2013 11 March 2014
Tin Lakh <intakh Tin Lakh 2 in Lzkh

409.30 i0z49 45354 398.94

33450 303,18 149,88 330.98

123.40 .68 [33.66) 123,63}

Fxprricnce adjusament on plan EAL) i) (327 i

sl
Expsrenc adjustment en plan
liilities

{158.96) 80 {LERS) 3143
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45,

Leave Encashmenl (uniunded)
Reconciliation of opening and closing balanves of defined benefil obligation

Particulars _For the year enfett Tor the yoar onded
o8 Mabchc 2018 31 March 2617

¥ bl 2in lakh

Trefined Lieneil oidigalion at the beginning of the year T4 3T BT
CLrErt 20 s 1243
Infricst v 1514
ATl {gain i 36,00
Benediz paizd ($53.32)
19.27

Uefined ehiligzticr, 2t year end

Reconciliation of fair value of assets & ohligations

Particutars

Fur the year ended

“Fortha year 1l -
31 March 2017

3T March

o Tig Loty 2 in Lakh

Fair valur of niae assets at s enrd -
Fravrnl valiug af nidigaion 443 49.27
i .27

Araount recopaized in balance sheet

(@) Amount recognized in the statement of profit & loss

Tor the year ended
31 March 2017

¥ inn Ladch

1243

1514

&

T For the vear oided *;

Particulars .
<31 March2004 5

Curert servise cnt
el conl

Expected rensm on plan assets

Amwnt reeagrized i the staternent of profic & loss

(I3} Other comprehensiveting sment)
PaHicalars Yo thie vearended: For the year ended
&3 it 2030 31 March 2017
;- 3idah Tinlakh
(36,061
(30.06
et Tor the year ended
Purticular 51 Mhareh 17
Lhisceunt rate 7.70%
Atmiition e 5.00%
i leef ree of relurn on gysels NA
Morsality rate 1418 2006-08 Uilmate
Salary rise: 5.00'%
EMPLOYEL BENEM OSLIGATION {CONTINUED)
Subsidiary Company i.e, F.M. Hammerle Textiles Limited
Defined confribution plan
Contribidion to defined contribution plan necognized as expenses for the year are as under-
" particalars Asat
31 March 2017
2 Lakh
4 Emproyer's contnbution to provadent fund 4516
bl Employer's contribution to suprrznnuation fund -
54.43

) Emngslunar's conlribininn o gaensinn scherma

Nefined benefit plan

The employees' gratuily plan for the company s a defired benefil plan where the annual contribution on the actearial valuation is
charged fa the stalement of profit & loss. The presant value ol obligition is determined based on actuarial vatuation using the projected
unil credil methad, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of ergluyse benelit enlitlernent and
measusos oach unit separately 1o buitd upthe final obligation.
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Reconciliation of opening and closing halances of defined benefil vkligation

Particulars

As
3 Manch 20
a

al
1”7

kly

Teimed benefit obitgation at the begimaing of the vear
- nIc2 Cost

Fienelil paid
Defined gbligation at the end of the year

Reconciliation of fair value of assets & obligation
Particulars As at
31 Mareh 2017
2 Lakh

Fair waalee of pilan agsels oL (he enit
Fresent walue of shligtion
Amount Recognized in balance shest

Amount recognized in the statement of profit & loss

ke

Purticulars

Tor the vear ende

d

31 March 2017

iakh

Currant senvice cost <340
triterest cost 623
Acturial (gafnlitass recogrizesl in IVP 47.30
Amaunt recopnizigd in the slaternen of prof & oss 104 5y

Parliculars

Discount rate

Attrition rate

Expecked rate of refuzn on assels
Martality 1alls

Salary rise

Amouni for the current year and previous 4 years in respect of gratuity are as follows:-

o
LALLM 2006-061 et
L

For the year ended
21 March 2017
2r,
15.00"%

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended For the year ended Frir the year ended

31 March 20t 37 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2014

Tlakh % Lakh t Lakh

Drefined branil il gation 360,39 31214 H0.R2

Plar: assels - - -

Surplusiideficit; 3039 32214 10556

€xperience adjustmant on plan assels 241 47.30 16.02
Cxpericnce adjustrient on plan

Gabilities ) ) -

Leave encashment (unfunded)
Recenciliation of opening and closing balances of defined henefit obligation

Particulars

" tor the year ended
31 March 2087
3 Lakh

Drefined benefit ohligation at the beginning of the year
Current service cost

bAl
Interest eost

bANS
Acturial tgain fluss 144.68)
Beaedit paitd 115.1

Defined obiigation at year end
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Recancilialion of fair value of assets & ohligatinns
Parliculars Asat
31 March 2017

TLalh

Fair value of phan assers #l tnn sl =
Proseint value of obligation
Aanounl foecodnized in bakance sheel

Amuunl recignized in the statement of profit & liss

35481

a0

For the vear enderl
31 March 2007

2 Lakh
Current service cost 647
st orst AT
Acturial (gan)fioss reoognizad in V7 (44 6k
Amount recognized in the stalement of prilil & low RSN AT

The principal assumptions used in determining leave encashment for the company's plans are shown below +

Paticulars

T A v et

Discount raie
Attrition rate

Feprcted rale of rotune an assets
Monality rate

Safary rise

Ter the year anded
31 March 2017
Al
15 00

1Al A 2006081 timars

For the year ended

Particulars.
31 March 2017
% Lakh
Defined benefit obligation R
Plan asscts -
3581

Surplus ! (deficil
Experience adjustmeat on plan assHls
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities

In previous year, acturary had given the disclosure talile for long term provision only in respect of gratuity & leave cncashment in The

cerificate hawever we have recoanised

acturial certificale:

short lorm provision & long lerm provision in the books as per the index summary given in

Disclosure in respecd af previous three annual peticds asicquired by Accounting Standard-AS-15 "Employes Eenelily" s il presented a3
the manangement considar il impracticable in ahsence of requisite information

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH IND AS-24 "RELATED PARTY" =

Particalars

Tor the year ended 31 March 2018

For the year endud 31 March 2017

a Key Manugernent Personrel (KM

=

Ralative Of KMP

¢ Enlarprise ovur whick KMP 15 abl:
1o excercise ssgnificant influence
exercise significant influence

Sar. Achek Kumar Oswal
sar. Adish sl

e Ashok Kumar Goyal iUpte 31.03.2018)
. Sushil Sharrna (upte 3th luly, 2007

#ir. Pankz; Aparwal fw.e.f 15 Novernle, 20171
M. Kuldeep Singla

Ma Avnee Mela tupto. 11,09, 2017}

M Vipan Kuma Sharme

sl

Bl

M. Maniju
M Abbiay
Mrs. Rakhi €wal
M. Alewta Caal

Panchsheel | el & Trading Cefvi [ 1d
Cigkshi Investments Private Limited

Libeuty Morcannbe Co, .

Allepy iInvestent & Trading Con (P L0d,
Kant Investments Privale Limiled.

M. Ashok Kurnar Oswal

Mr. Adish Osswal

Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal

Me. Sushil Sharnta

#e.Parvinder Singh (upta 3161 August 2016

tir. Kuldeop Stngta fwoet 151 Septeinkes 20161

Ms Avtiz Mohira fwenf. 17 Septiambior 20060

M. Vipan Kumar Shama fwef. 15 February, 20171

Mrs, Manju Ciswal

Mr, Abhinay Chwal

Mrs, Rakhi Ogwal

W, Akela Gywal

a Shruli Goyal (uplo Ltk July 2018
Panchshond Teodilis bafg & Trading CoPet L
Fralkshi Invigtannty Privaie |jmited,

Lilneety arcantike CfPiLRL.

Allegry lnvostment & Trading Co. (71 Lté.
Kt Investrents Private Liniitend.
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Parliculars Far the year ended 31 March 2008 For the year ended 31 March 2017
Kby Mercantie Co. Prvaze L E

Mercaniile To. Povate Limted.

imited. Bani« lvvssininl & Trading oo 111 L

Borss Irvesiment § 1 rading Co. 07

o Co. Privara L

d

Gagen Mercar ) Uagan sdercanile Coo Privale Li

Pioneer ile: Inudia Pecscae Limiteel raness Mercantile lidia Private Lil

Adesh Iy b & Tradiveg Cov i i ikl Adkerht Iesiment & | rading ¢ ot
ry Investnent & |iading Cor (% L Calgery nvgsiment & Tradkag Co. (M) Lid.

il Infratech Pt Ltdl. Ol Infalech P, Led

Ol Tradecomn rel Ul Trande e Pt |id,

Oewal Hokding Py g hwwal Holding 2t Lid.

Nightangie: Dalram Per. L, “ightangle Dealeomn . Lid

Alna Assets Caitsultarcy 7 1 Alma Assets Consultancy

Altioit tderckants (P Lie Alfort Merchants (P Ltd
Qewal hedlusteial Estoryisis Paivedis | Dyl Inclustiial Entenprises Private Limdsead
Wardhman Amaranh: P, Eitniterd Wardhman Amarame Pu. Limited

i} Eransaction with related parties during the vear-

(2 v Lakls

Nature of tramsatinn Enterprise over which KMP
Relative of KMP s able to exereine Tatal
can! Iniluence

200617 JUERORNRT 2e17

Vien reronerd 539.50 B
lezn repaid 16,50 -

wivesd apairst pocds - -

wils - - 50047 4

Purcinase of anncds - - -
Advartce given wpinsl poods - (44.35
Exiense ennbursement Receivahlel - .89
Rent: paid 40.85 - -
Icb charges paid 963
Inlenwst piid 16.76 i)
Keett received - - 13
Reraunesinn 4505 .05 -
Mahagyrial Remruneration 1149 - -
Ontstanding balances at year und
lvcesiment iz wpiily shares - 0.0
Acv receivible from company X - 10.07
e dEr same managemnat
Arzaurt pavable an stonunt of 23450 115.50

L nsecurecl laan

46. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Transactions during Lhe year:-

a)  Loan received from KM includes loan received from Mr Ashok Kurnar Oswal of T Nil fprevious year 539,50 Yakh) in case of
holtfign comapny and loan received from enterprise over which &MP-has significant influehce is Rs.46.50 lakh [Previous year-
265.50 lakh] from Altfort merchants {P) Lid., 31554.06 lakh (previous year £1 27 lakh) from Vasdhman Amarantc Pyt Lid

b1 Loan repaid 1o KMP includes loan repaid to Mr Ashok Kumar Oswal Rs. 160,81 lakhiprevious year 325 lakhl from holding
company and 2 Nil {previous year 91,50 lakh) from subsidiary company ie. 1M Hammerle Textiles Limited and Loan repaid to
enterprise pver which KMP has significant influence s T1554.00 lakbiprevious year T127.00 lakh) 1o Vardhman Amarante Pyt L
troms holding comparty and TNl { Previous year T15.50 bakhst in case of subsidiary company  i.c. FM, Hammerle Textiles Limited.

< Rentpaid 1o Mr. Ashok Kumar Oswaf 249,52 lakh iprevious yew Re, 40,85 lakhi

dr - Advance received against goods includes advance recoived from Oswal Industiat Enterprises Etd. of T NIl {previous year 2649.04
lakhlin case of holding company.

) Advance given against goods includes transactions with Oswal Industrial Entrprises Ld of % Mil (previous vear T644.35 lakis in
case of hending company.

7 Expense refmbursement Includes transactions with Oswal Incustrial Laterprises Ltd.of T Nil iprevious year T4.69 fukh) in caso of
holding comparny,

8 [ob charges includes paid to Oswal Industrial Enterprises Privale Limieed 32.28 lakh (previous year 229,63 JakR} in case of holding
cammpany. .
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hl Rent received includes rent from Oswal Industrial Enfemprises Privaee Limited 20042 lakh iprovious year 21,31 lakhy in cage of
halding camprany.

Interest paid includes interest paid 1o enterprises over which KMP has significant influence incudes T15.23 lakh  (previous vear

15.95 Lakh) to Altfort Merchants (P) Lid and T64.87 lakh (previcus year T1.22 Lakh) to Vardhman Amanle Private Limiled i case of

solding company and TNl fakhiprevicus year 20.83 lakh] Lo Alfunt Merdianls (F} Lid in case of subsidiary comparty e FM

{tammerla Toxtiles Limited and interest paid to KMP includes 218,34 lakh tprevious year 216,76 lakhipaid to Mr, Ashole Kumar

Ciwal in case of holding company

it Remuncratian includes transaction wilth #r. Abhinay Oswal $5.192 lakh iprevious year T18.05 lakh), MrKuldeep Singla T17.19
Lalch raviows yaar 39,85 lakhy & Mr. Suehil Sharma T3.62 lakh 1l 5th July, 2015 (Previous year 13.95 Ik, Pankaj Agonssl T3.95
lakhivw.c.§ 15t November, 2018} in case of holding comapny and Remuneralion of 13,42 Lakh includes 20,88 Lakh of Ms Avnes
wehzaiprevious year $1.26 lakhl, T12,61 lakh of Mr Vipan Kumar sharmaiprevious year 2141 Lakh) in case of subsidiary company
i.eFm. Hammere Textiles Limited

K Managerial Remuneration 210796 lakh (previous year 193,49 takhl includes lenszctions wilh 8Mr Ashok Kumar Oswal 322,27
lakh {previcus year T72.06 lakh), Mr. Adish Oswal T24.38 fakh (provious year 370,74 lakh} and tr, Ashok Goyal ¥54.31 lakh
iprovious year T30.69 takh) incase of holding company.

ni o Sale ol gootds inclutles Iansactions of $656.82 lakh (Previous vear-t394.41 lakh) with Oswal Industrial Enterprises {F) Lid in case of

nolding company 2nd 28.96 Likh {pravious year 5,04 lakh) in case of subsicdiary company e 1M1 lammerds Texliles Limfled

o Parchase of neods includes transactions of 2315.7 1 lakh (Previous yearRe Nil Tnkiiwilh Oswal Industrial Entorprises iP) L in case
of holding company and T0.72 lakh (previous year T Nil lakhl in case of subsilian company i.e F.M. Hamimerle Textiles Lintited

Clasing batance st 1he year end:-

al  Amount pavable on account of Unscoured laan includes payalle amount o8 €162 Lakh{Previous year 311550 Fakh) against M/
Alfort Merchants Private Limited and the T93.62 Lakh (Previeus year 254,50 lakhi of Mi, Ashok Kumar Oswal in case of helding
company

bi  Zaiance due from company under same management includes TI8.31 Lukh  (Previous year 10.07 Lakh Lakh) of Oswal Industrial
Lntesprises Private Limited In case of subsidiary company e FM. Hammaere Texdilesd imited

Financial Risk Management

The principal financial asscts of the Company irclude loans, irade and other receivabiles, and cash and bank batances that derive directly
fromuits aperations. The principal financial liabilities of the company, incfude loans and bormowings, trade and other payables and the
rmin purpose of these financiai liabilitiesis tofinance the day to day eperations of the company,

The: Commpany is axposed to markel risk, cradit risk and liguidity risk. The Comprany’s sanios versees the of
theseriske and that advises on fnancial risks and Ihe appropriate financial risk governance frarmework for the Company.

This#wste explaing the risks which the company is expased to and palicics and framewerk adopted by the company to manage these risks:
Market Risk

Warket eisk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial insirument will tlactuate becawse of changes in markel prices.
Wirked prrices cumprise three types of risk: interest rate risk, curioncy risk and other price risk, such as equity osk. Financial instraments
aifected by markel risk include loans & borrowings and deposits. The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate ta the position as
a3 March 2018and 31 March 2017,

(0] Foreign Currency riskazanagement
The company undertakes cenai transactions denominated in foreign currencies. Hence, exposures toexchange rate fluctuations.
arfse,
(i) Interest Rate Risk
Inlerest nile risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ef a finanaial istrument wibl fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company's expasure to the risk of changes in rmarkel inlerest rates relates primarily o the Company's
debt obligations with floating interest rates.
As the Company has no significant interestbearing assets, the income and operatirg casn flows are substantially independent of changes
in market interest rales, The Cotnpany's exposure to the risk of changes in narket iimerest rates rejates primarily o the Company’s debt
obligations with floating interest rates, which are included in interest bearing loans and boreowings in these Gnancial statements, The
company’s fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are thesefere not subject o interest rate risk, since neither the
catrrying smound nor ihe future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change ir market interest rates.

Atthe reporing date the interest rate profile of the Cornpany's interest bearirg Enancial inslrument is al its fair value:

Parliculars
Vasiahle rale instrments

5 A1 318t March 2018 As at 31st March 2017

tong term banowings 27284.02
Curert snatwitics of long term debt 4332.50
1097844

St lenn borrowings
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Cash Hlow sensilivity anafysis for variable rate instruments

s and borrowings

Thefollowing lable demonsirales the sensitivity 1o a reasorably passible changte in inlerest rates an that por
f eanediiloricased)

affected. A charge ol 100 basispaints in intzrest rates for variable rate instrurments 3l the reponting dite wauld have i

rofit or loss for e hehaw yeurs by the amaunts shown bebow. With all ofbier variables feld constant, the Comepany’s profil belore lax s
affacied throush e impact an floating rare borowings, as follows:
Particulars As at 3ist March 2017

31793

Incroased idecrense it 100 hasi- pon:

Liquidity Risk
Tha Company’s principal sources of Fquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The
Company has culslamling bark borrawings. The Comparty is passing through a phase of liquidity stress and here s 0mismateh in cash
flows. Dus L this, the capacitics of the Campany are rannieg al subroplimal level. The Compeny is working lowards devising 2 plan
which would comect the cash flowe mismatch. The Compiany bedieves that the Campany would be able to generate enongh cash inflows
L meet iy working capital reguitenzsnts in the medium and long run, The campany manapges liguidio risk ¢ ning acecuare
reserves, continuously manitoring lorecast and actual cash flows and marching the maturing prodiles of financial assots and labilittes,
Credif Risk

Credit tisk tefers 1o the risk thal the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financiat los, b e company,
Credit fisk has abwiys been managed by the company theoush credil approvals, sstablishing eredil limits wnd conliruously manitoning
the: credit worthiness of customers W whick Lhe company grants credie terms in the nermal course of busine. Onaccourt of adeption of
Ioed AS 109, the company uses expeclad credit loss model w assess the impairment loss or gain, The Comparmy has expasure to credit risk
Team Irade receivablo balances on sale of Yarns & Readymade Garments, The Company ansures cancontration of credit does not
significantly impair the finare iad assels sinds the customers to wham the exposure of credit is taken are well 2stablished aml reputed
industries engaged in their zespective field of business. The creditworthiness of customers to witich the Corpany granl, credil in the
nortal course of the businews is monitored repularly.

The maximum exposure loeredil risk at the reperting date is the canying value of trade receivables as disclosed at Notle 6 & 1.

Write off policy

TheTinancials assets are written off in case there is no reasonable expectation of recovering from the finaneial,

4TA. Capilal Management

The Compeny's objectives when managing capital is 1o safeguard the Company's abifily Lo conlinue i g going coneern in order to
provide: relurns for sharehclders and benetits for other stakeholders and 10 maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capifal. The directors policy is 15 rmaintain s sirong capital base so as to maintain invastor, creditor and markes confidence and to sustain
luture development of the business. Mo Charges were made in the objectives, policies ar processes durfng tie v ended 315t March
2012 and 3 1st March 201 7.

Details relaling 10 Net Assets and Profit or Loss in respect of Subsidiaries are as follows:

Name: ai the entity, Year Net Assets " Share in profit or los
Subiiifiaries Amount s o Amount As % of
Bs. in Lakh) consolidated iKs, in Lakb) consolidated
net assuts grolil ur Iy
A.Parent B
Vardhotan Pulylex Limited Currard Yaar 31,0793 [ETE : 2465
Previuny Year 10,7430 BT Trbn B8
B. Subsidiaries
Indian Subsidiaries
F_ A Hammerke Texliles Liniited Gurrenl Year (19,332.19) 28975, R 25.85%
Previous Year 16,485.42) 125.56% 3.232.37 100.57%
Osviaf indssmial Enfea-ises Pul. 103 Current Year - 0.00% - 0.00%
Proviols Year - 0.00% B [XTTEN
Foreign Subsidiarics
_F. M Hammerlo Vorwallorg GrgH Current Yeal (291711 1A L 06
Prusvians Yot (232.92) 2A8% L19%
Less: Minarity Interest in ail subs/dinries N -
Less: Elimination f Adjustments Current Yiar EITR J6TER -
Prowious Year HH149.072) 178540 - -
Totil Current Yeur (22,239.92) OO0 | 70546} 100.00%
Previous Year (5,124.34) 0000 13,303.60) 100.00%

The Holding Company is paying rentals for office premises taken on rent whrich are pot in the natare of operatng feaso agreaments,
Therefare, disclasure reyuirements of IND AS-17arenotapplicabic,
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[ accordane with the provisions ot Accounting Sandaed on impairment of Assels, (IND AS-36), the management has made assessment

of assels in use & considering the business prospocts related therelo, no provision is considersd necesary in these secounts on account

of impaiement of asets.

In subsidiary companyi.e. FM Hammerle | extiles |imited

a)  TheGovl. of Maharashtra had sarctioned value added tax [Vat subsidy in the form of lower Lo rste under the e project scheme.

b} Undermegas project scherme, Govtof Maharashtia has sanctioned subsidized power in powser leom area ol the plantend electricity
duty exemption from the perfod 01.08.2008 10 31.07 2023

< Underthe Textile Up-graation 1 wid Scheme (70T the company is not efigible for a 5% interost sulsidy on lerm loans as dusing
the previous year all lnan arcounts had hean classified as Non Performing Assets iN2A) by the bankers orfinancial instinrions

A During the year 2009-10, the compiny hatl received capilal subsidy of 276,17 Lakhs on specific items of fized asscts in process
Frouse fdye house machirery,

49(A) The details of prior period expenses in case of Holding Company-Vardhman Polylex Limited are as iolows:

@ in |akh:
Tor the year ended
March 31,2017

Parliculars

Bonus
Total 1]
[B) The details of prior pe ¥ in case of Subsidiary Company-F.M, le Textiles Limited are as follows: £ Lokt
Fn ial

Torr the year ended

Particylars
March 31, 2017

Bonus

Duty drawback
Fxperl commissian
Others

Tofal

Following disclosures in respedd of non-cancelfaile operating lease as per IND AS-17 "Leases™ given below:
In case of Subsidiary Company-T.M. Hammerle Textiles Limited Lt

Tot the year ended
11,2017

Lease payments for the year 4514
Fulure Minfum Lease Papments " torthe year ended

______ March 31, 2017
Not latar than one year 28,66
Later thian gete year aned not Later than five vears 46.30
Later than five years -
Total 124.96

in case of Subsidiary pany-£.M. H le Textiles Limited

As per Rule 4 of the Corngranies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, specified companies shall have af loast twe
Independent Dircctors, After the resignation of Mr. Purshotam Lal Singla, Independent Director w.ed, 17.09.20186, the company has
anly one independent director. Thanmp:my isinviolation of the provisions of the Act in refation thereto.

Corporate debt restruciuring (Holding company)
iy The credit facilities of the Campany were restructured under COR mechanism vide LOA dated 28/12/2012. The Campany
complied wilh the condilions stipulated in the LOA. Reserve Rank of India, vide its circular dated 12402/201 8 has withdrawn the
Corporate Debt Restruciaring Scheme. The accounts of the Company have been declared NPA by all of its [enders Refer Nole 20

for furthor details.

i As the company accounts have hoen declared as NPA, therefare no interest in being charged by the lenders past the NPA
classification. Keeping the accrual concept in consideration, 1he company has provided for interest based upon lernis of 1he CDR
package.,

Curparaie debi restructuring {Subsidiary company)

i The Debl Restrucluring Scheme (the 'scheme') under COR mechanism was approved and letter of approval isued on 9th

Fobruary' 201 1. The scheme fnteralia incladed restructuring of tepayment schedule, interest funding, reduction ininterost rales
and additional sccurity in favour of COR lenders by pledge of shares of promaters stipulated.
Master restilcturng agrecment ("MEA™ wak executed on 18th March' 2011 with the lenders.

he impactin terms of the approved
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scheme has boon given in final balance sheet.

i Inlezest hivs been accounted for basod upon terms of packageconiirezations received from the bankers.
i) The credil faclitiesfloans under COR are further secuved by unconditivnal & irrevicable person:l guacantes of Cral Mr.
Ashok Kumar Oswal & Disecrar Mr, Adish Osweal and corparate guaraates of Mé Vardhawan Polytex Linfled, holding company.

v} Other conditions as stipulated under the scheme arenot beirg due (delay in pavinent)

Vardhman Palytex Lid, holding company bag filed a petition u/s 307, 394 of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1936 in the Hon'tie Campiny

Law Board, Principal Bench, New DNalhi against the campany, Mas i Lol ltechnik Transporlanfagen Gesellschalt mbH, Anstria

fsnother sharsholdar), IRES Textile GmbHierstwhilz foreign Collaborizzon, Me. Josel Hahnl, Director and Mr. Ishwinder Maddh terstwhifo

Allernate directar to Mr. Josef Hahnl) alfeging that the activilies aod acls of Mr Josed Hahnl and Mr. Ishwinder Maddh are in the mannct

oppressive in Vardhman Polytex Lid. The said petition is 41 tie slage ofarguments. The Company has filed case under Section 111A of the

erstwhile Companies Act, 1956, the | on'ble Cormpany Law Board Deriv'on is pending,

53, It view of continuaus lasses suffered by the FAM Hammerle Texliles Limiteed Formedy Known as Oswal F.m, Hammerla Textlles Lidy, the
subsidiary company's accumulated fosses are ¥15, 4532 51 lakh which has croded 100%. of the of share capital. As per Sick Industeial
Companies (Special Provision) A {SICA) of 19873, the company s now <lassified as "Sick Company” and required 1o file an application
to Baard for Industrial and Financisl Reconstnoelion (BIFR).

@
=

Minority interesthas not been compted dueto losses at consatidation lovel
The company has given loans fadvances to varfons companies. Amauntautstandi ng atyear end is as follows:

(3 in | akin

Description Asat March 31, 2017
Rs. in Lakly

Qpening Balance 135.00
Add:Given during the year -
Loss: Received back dubirg the yzar 0.0
123.000

Tutal 10.00

The above loans have been given for business purposes as interest frea
Provious year figures have been regroupedf reclassified wherever nocessary to conform ta current vear classification

As per aur repart of even date
For Romesh K Aggarwal & Assaciates FOR AND ON BEHALF OF ROARD OF DHRECTORS OF VARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMITED
Charlered Accountants
Firm Reg, Now:00071IN

Sd~ Sdit

Adish Oswal Ashok Kumar Oswat

Sdi- Managing Dircctor Chairman & Managing Direior

Ruchir Singla [Business & Corporate Affairs) (DIN-00009403)
Parlier (DIN-0009710)

Membership No. 519347

S/ ) S

Pankaj Agarwal L kuldreep S}nf;la

Place : Ludhiana ICompany Sccratary) (Chief Finaneial Offlicer)

Date : 30th May 2018
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Statement containing salient features of the financial st

Form AQC-

[Pursuant to fiest proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accnunts) Rules, 20%4)

;.

t of subsidi

fjoint

Parl “A": Subsidiaries

iate com

i in Lakh)
Sr. No. | Farticulars As on 31.03.2018 Ason 31032018
1 ~ame of the subsidiary company FAM. Hammerle Textiles Ltd. | F.M. Hammoerle Venwallungs
ihormerly: Cswal FM, GmbH, Austria
Harsmerde Texliles M), India
2 Reporling period fur the subsidiary concemed, if Not Applicable Not Applicable
different frem the halding company's reporting period
1 Reparting currency and Exchange rale as un the last Not Applicatie 1 EURD - Rs. 6062
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiarics,
4 Share capital 12,386.75 2254
3. Reoserves and surplus (23,318.94} (314.25)
& Total assets 11,743.04 4453
7. | otal Liabilities 11,733.04 44.53
) Details of Investments (except in case af investmeant in - -
the subsidiaries)
¢ Turmover (Net) 1,997 .38 21.41
(13 Prafit before: Taxatlon 4,442,351 8.23)
11 Profit after Taxation A4,446.78) (9.55)
12, Proposed Dividend ({including tax thereon) - -
13 %, of sharcholding 81.73% 100%
Note: 1. Name of the subsidtaries which are yot 1o commence operations - N.A,
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or soid during the year: - Nil
Part “B": Associates and Joint Venlures: Noi Applicable

Naote: The above statement also indicates performance and financial posilion of cach of the Subsidiary.

FOR ANI} ON BEHALF OF 8OARD OF DIRECTORS OF VARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMITED

Sof- Sdi Sdi-
Kuldeep Singla Pankaj Agarwal Adish Oswal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director

(ACS-26R77; i

Place : Ludhtans

Daie @ 307 May, 2018

N-000D09710)

Sdi-

Ashok Kumar Oswal

Chaiman & Managing Director
(DIN-R0009403)
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NOTICE TO ALL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM

Re: Restrictior un transter of sharesin physical form

Desar Sharcholderts),

In terms of Regulation 40 of Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Listing Obiigations and Disclosnre Requirernents)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, which states that with effect from 5 Decembor, 2018 requesls Tor effecting ransfor of shares of
listed companies shall not be processed unless the shares are hald in dematerialized form.

Therefore, all the sharchalbders are requested to get the shares converted into dematerialized form for effecting any transfer of
shares in the future.

Dematerialfzation is a process by which shares held in physical lorm {Share Cenificatst are convarmad ta an equivalent number of
securitiesfshares in electronic form, Some ol the advantages of holding shares in dematertalized iDermit) mode are as under:-

1. Asaie and convenient way of holding securities.

2. Immediate trunsier of securities.

3. Nostampduty ontransfer of secorities.

4. Nochancesof counierfeit certificates, forgery and signature mismatch ste,

5. Naorisk ofings, matilation or theft of cerificates.

6. Onlinetrading facifity.

7. Fastersettfement cycle.

8. Naadd lot prablem, even one security? share can be Iraded.

9. Change in address recorded with DI? gets etectronical by registerad with all the Companies in which investor holds securities,

thercby, climinating the need to corespond with each of them separately,
10. Regular acoounts status updates available from the DP atany pointof time,
11. Fasterdisbursement of cash and non cush benefits ke dividend, bonus securities ete,

in view of the zbove, shareholders are advised that 1o Tacilitate transter of shares of the Company, the same reguire to bo
dematertalized. Tiie key steps involved in dematerializing shares are:

1. Open ademat account with a Depository Participant {DP)

2, Submitphysical share cestificateds} to the D along with a Demat Request Form (DRF)

3. DPwaouldintormthe Depository INSDL or COSLE regard ing the demat regquest

4. The DFwauld thereartzr submit the share certificate(s) atong with DRF to the Registrar of the Company

5. TheRegistrar would validale the documents and convey Acceptance/Rejection of the demat rogues (o the
concerned Depository .

6. Upaon successful demarerialization of the sharels), the Registrar would update the Registrar of Members,

7. Theconcerned Depository woutd also update its record and inform the DP

8. TheDPwould then credit the share(s) inlo the demataccount of the investor.

The shares of aur Company are: compulsorily traded in Demat mode and mare than 90% of our equity shares bave already been
domaterialized by the shareholders. The shareholders holding shares in physical mode are therefore, requested to get the shares
dematerialized till 57 December, 20718 for effecting any transfer of shares in the future.

Forany assistance inthe matler, you may please communicate with Company's Registrar at:

Alankit Assignments | imitacd

VE/13, Alankit Heights, [handewalan Extr., New Delhi- 110055,
Fhone: 011+ 41340060-63

Fax: 011- 41540064

E-muil: na@@alankit.com

With Regards
For Vardhman Potylex Lirniled

Subi-

Ashok Kumar Oswat

Chairman & Managing Director
Crate: 14" August, 2018
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sy record my presence athe 38 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Vardhiman Pilyles |
Road, Ludhizng 141123, Funial: (5D, af 11,00 am, an Mongay, 24" Septenther, 6.
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Vardhman Polytex Limited e 5iermanoriconazsn
Registered Oifice: Vaichinan Road, Cuhiana 111 123, Punja INDIA)
Phiriae: Q161602585 Tax s et EMil info@epl in

PROXY FORM
TPursuanl Lo Secting 1 1 At 204 and Rule 1903 of the Companias tMenagement sad Ad
Narng ofthe Memberls!
Rrgistered address
E*mdif.id

wlice o, s 2P g andd Clisnt 12

[IWe, being themembers! ol

d, herely appoint

fo Mame Emdu\ 1] TN
Adedress - signature < w Laifng himdher,

1 Name . Fmail 1Y PR -
Adddross 1L - Signalure . worfziliag himder,

3. Name Emrall I -
Addross Signature Lo fmluwmm.‘hm

as my f our proxy Lo atend and vots it fer medus and on myour behalf at the 36° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of \h» Cumpeay Lo be held
at Registered Otffce: Varthmas Pl C| handigarh Ruad, Lodlians -141 123, Puojads INTIAL A€ 11,00 2,8, o Sorday, the 24" day of September,
2024 and at any adjotimment theroof i rmpect ol such resalutions ss sre indicated below:

Resufution N Desctiption af the Resolution [ Fyr Ayainst
Owdinary Business
Tal Adaption of Audiled Financial Staleswits of the Company for the financeal vear ended 31 Manh,
2018, e the Report of Asditan and Board of Oirectors bereon; smi
1. Adopsion of Audhted Cansolidated Finaneial Staternents of the Company {or the financial vear
eaded 317 M by, 2088, waether with the Report of Auditor: thereon.
2, appointmeant of Statutory Auditors of the Company.
To appnin # [Fecior in place of M Adish Oswal (DIN-OG009710), who retires v rowation in
3. accordance 1 Aticie af Association aned being efigible, offers himsell Tor re-appointiment,
Special Business
4. Ter corssicker and approve the re-appoingment of M. Ashok Kamar Giswal (DING GO00%403) a5
Chairmin snd Managing Director of the Company.
5. Ragification - appuiniment of M. Adish Oswal as Managing Diroctor {Business & Carparate Aff:
a. Rattilicaling of appointeent ef Mr, Cramanbis Singlr Sobti as an Independent Dircctor
7. Rastific f appaintment of Mr, Harpal Singh at an Independens Direclor.
8. Ratification of appointment of Ms. Aarti Rawat as an Independent Direcror.
9, To ralify he reseuneration of Cost Auditars for the financial year ending 3¥st March, 2ui
Sigred this . dhay L2018 Adin
Reviue
Stamp
- Re. t
Signafues of Proxy hoideris) of Mermbersisi
Niste: This farm of provy in grder to be effective shuuld be duly completed and deposited at the Registored €ifice uf the Comparny, notless than

A1 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Vardhman Polytex Limited

v/ /L

Financial Highlights for Five Years

Parameters

Gross sales and operating income
FOB value of Exports

Net Profit

Profit Before Tax (PBT)

Cash Profit(PBT + Dep.-Excep. ltems)
Gross Block (FA+ CWIP)

Net Block (NA + CWIP)

Paid up Share Capital

Net Worth

Capital Employed

Long Term Debt Equity Ratio

Current Ratio

Equity shares data for five years

Parameters
Book Value per share )
Earning per share )
-Basic
-Diluted
-Cash
Dividend per share ®)
P/E Ratio
Price to Cash Earning Ratio

Price to Book Value per share

2017-18
62556.41
11,964.97
(42422.49)
(42422.49)
(10493.89)
61,591.98
22,675.47
2232.54
(31679.92)
39536.72
(0.42)

0.17

2017-18
(142.12)

(190.16)
(190.16)
(180.95)

(0.09)

(0.10)
(0.13)

2016-17

2015-16

2014-15

® in lakh)

2013-14

85,647.84 87,808.92 94,241.29 92,272.44
32,0.62.60 38,245.21 43,237.25 44,123.61
22.62 901.64 (2,880.20) 477.51
22.62 901.64 (2,231.93) 332.23
2,087.67 3,720.06 (2,578.37) 3,598.07
62,246.80 59,832.75 58772.20 57,823.03
24,897.44 24,530.72 26,194.95 29,088.61
2,232.54 2,232.54 2,232.54 1,985.24
10,743.01 10,742.18 12,862.35 11,888.88
62,564.75 62,697.83 70,218.50 71,924.09
1.53 1.82 1.83 2.20
0.57 0.62 0.77 0.74
2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14

(229.91)
7.62
1.41

48.19

4.04
4.04
16.69

9.38
2.27
0.79

57.70

(14.02)
(14.02)
(10.41)

(2.72)
(3.67)
0.66

59.99

2.59
2.28
16.14

14.47
2.05
0.55
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Vardhman Polytex Limited

Panoramic view of Spinning & Dyeing Processes
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Vardhman Polytex Limited

Panoramic view of Spinning & Dyeing Processes




e
/ /‘r
r --:?’ K__ 27 \_ == /,':" 4

Vardhman Polytex Limited

An Oswal Group® Company
CIN : L17122PB1980PLC004242

REGISTERED & CORPORATE OFFICE
Vardhman Park, Chandigarh Road,
Ludhiana-141123 (india)

Ph: + 91-161-6629990

Fax: +91-161-6629988

Emai: info@vpl.in

DELHI OFFICE

305, 3rd Floor, Ansal Bhawan 16,
Kasturba Gandhi Marg

New Delhi-110001 (India)

Ph: +91-11-23311582, 23312478
Fax: +91-11-2331 2477

www.vpl.in
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